f /w Bﬁ‘wn&léfo

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. IL Route 22.
Lake Zurich, IL




ELA TOWNSHIP UPCOMING EVENTS

DATE EVENT TIME LOCATION
3/26/2025 COW Meeting 8:30 A.M. ﬁ];lo'II;;)wn Hall - Lower Level Board
4/1/2025 Election Day 6;‘23 6\1-)1\_/11\;;0
4/3/2025 Communications Committee Meeting | | 10:00 A.M. g{;ﬁ:m Hall - Upper Level Board
4/4/2025 gdt;:;ri::;nity Cemier Commitiee 10:00 A M, Ela Township Community Center
4/8/2025 Annual Town Meeting 7:00 P.M. };RI:OEW“ Hall - Lower Level Board
4/10/2025 Board Meeting 7.00 P.M. Ela Town Hall - Lower Level Board

|Room




y

Elas

Supervisor’s Office

Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, March 13, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

AGENDA

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on
Thursday March 13, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance
with Section 80-10(b) of the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township
Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting will be held for purposes of considering the following agenda:

Call to Order
Board Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Freedom of Information Act Requests
Public Comment
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of February 13, 2025
Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (2/26) — Community Center Committee (2/21)
- Communication Committee (2/20) — Health & Wellness Committee () — Highway (2/25) - Parks Committee () —
Cemetery ()

8. Approval of Board Audit from 2/1/2025 to 2/28/2025

9. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads

(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)

OLD BUSINESS

S a L ke e e

NEW BUSINESS

10. Annual Town Meeting Notice & Agenda- Consideration and possible action to approve the Notice and Agenda
for the Annual Town Meeting on April 8, 2025, at 7 PM

11. Resolution 2025-01 Oppose Township Consolidation or Elimination— Consideration and possible action to
approve Resolution 2025-01 Oppose Township Consolidation or Elimination

12. 2025 Lake Zurich Baseball and Softball Field Contract- Consideration and possible action to approve Lake Zurich
Baseball and Softball agreement for 2025 with a yearly maintenance fee of $500

13. 2025 Lake Zurich Flames Field Contract — Consideration and possible action to approve Lake Zurich Flames
contract for 2025 with a yearly maintenance fee of $4,000

14. Generator Grant Bid Award- Consideration and possible action to approve Kelso-Burnett Co., for instillation of
generator at the Community Center in the amount of $131,550

15. Townhall Project-Consideration and possible action to approve Site Documents to repair balcony and slabs with
Virgilio and Associates, LTD., not to exceed $5,500

16. Board Meeting Security- Consideration and possible action to enter into an Intergovernmental Agreement with
the Village of Kildeer Police Department

17. Budget FY ending 3/31/26- Consideration and possible action to approve a tentative budget for the purpose of
conducting business on or after 4/1/25 pending final approval of Budget & Appropriations Ordinance at a later
date

18. Grant Applications- Consideration and possible action to approve Grant applications, subject to final budget
approval for FY ending 3/31/26

REQUESTED RECOMMENDED AT COW
a. A Safe Place $2,500 $3,000
b. Big Brothers Big Sisters $3,000 $1,000

c. Center for Enriched Living $2,500 $1,000



d. Emmaus Housse $15,000 $15,000
e. Erie Family Health Center $1,000 $1,000
f. Joanie’s Closet $5,000 $2,500
g. LZBSA $3,500 $2.500
h. Nicasa $2,000 $2,000
i. North Suburban Legal Aid $3,000 $2,000
j. PADS, Lake County $5,000 $5,500
k. Wings $5,000 $1,000

19. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5 [LCS 120/2(c) or
Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21
20. Adjournment

Posted this 10" day of March 2025

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






"tzog Aenuer

U1 Suiy woly awnsal pue uopesndde qol s,uaiLy eAewy paisanbay

UOSULOS BSSN3I |SCOT/LEIT

HILSINY

Jiewa Ag papuocdsal
ASNOd4S3d

pouad paiipads ayl Suunp paj saoou

3INS012310} UM 10 3IN5010310} Ul saiuadoid Jo SpIoday -- S8INS0}98104 'S

‘pouad paiyosads ayl UILlim PAUOPUBJE 10 JUBDJEA

se palalsidal sauadold Jo spiodal -- saluadold pauopuBqy % JUBJEAN

"saa) jediounw

13110 10 SUOIIOE.JUI BUILDZ 'SUOIIEI0IA AP03 ‘Saxe] predun wol) Suisie

\SE0C/LEST

‘030NOdS3d 31va
_ ‘

asou Buipn)aul sauy pue suan Auadoid Jo Spioday - Saul{ pue suaiy g

aweyawy Jupnp saxe) Auadold

predun yum saidadold jenuapisal jo SPI0I3I - SPI0JAI fouanbunsp xel g

paouad paylsads duunp paplodal suolioe

JUBLIBDI04UA P21e]al 10 SUOIRIOIA 3P0 BuIP1INg AUB --- SUOIeIOIA3POD T |

891108182 FUIMDY0) 31 01 paiela) ‘'SZOT BT Bl 01 #Z0E 'O Jaquiaion E_

pouad au1to) diysumo] e13 Ui seiuadold jenuapisal 10y spiodal Builsanbay

1ewsa Ag papuodsal
3SNOdS3d

 BJSYOE[ WEPY

GZOZ '£Z Menuer 10j pied swn S,usLly BABWY pajsanbay |

SE0Z/TT/E




Sunuud 1o ‘Buiuuess ‘Suiidos

1NOYLIM *SPI0J3I DIU0I1D32 PaUIRIU B Apeane ‘Sunsixa Jo) Supoa] Z|

"$3p02 SuIpUOdSaLI0D YUM 1ST) I0PUSA B 3pMaul |

‘3l1} Od 2y} Ul pAp0OJ 918 SAWIBU JOPUaA J| pue Junoweyaapd way aun ‘Anuenb _ _

wiay aun ‘paseyaind sa21/3s/pood Jo uonduIsap ‘aweu Jopuaa ‘ajep aseyaind "

- - 0} pa1lWi 10U Ing Buipmaul
a1ep Juasald 0} ZZOZ/T/T Wolj B jo diysumo] Ag panssi s1apio aseyaind Jo1sh 'T

— T :Anieayioads ‘g3 Jo diysumo

fg panssi siapio aseyaind oy paiejad spiooal angnd Sunsanbay SIUAN UNSNT | SZOE/F/E
: SaN0IY  THIISINDIW  TOIISINO:

1lewsa Aq papuodsal SE0e/9/E _
ISNOdS3H T03ANOdS3d 3IVa

pelguled Josiuadng pue ‘fanold %1910 “Yeluiniel Jafeuely diysumo]

‘219M D¥d U} UM Paljiluapl S33UBISIP AU} PAIOU SeM | ‘EZ0T 1800130 U]

O¥d SIOUMI Y3 Y1M 311 U0 |

se Saau8iapyINO diJuMo] 23Ul 10) SUONEILILBD YW JBNUUE 1USJ3] 1SOLU APIAOId 121887 Miey | szozsz/e

1lewsa Ag papuodsal . SZOC/BESC
“3SNOdS3d : d d







Supervisor’s Office

L
E l, A o Gloria M. Palmblad
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \‘\/ I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

BOARD MEETING

Ela Town Hall
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, February 13, 2025, at 7:00 p.m.

MEETING MINUTES

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Board Meeting of the Ela Township Board, Lake County, Illinois will be held on ThursdayFebruary
13, 2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Ela Township offices at 1155 East IL-22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047 in accordance with Section 80-10(b) of

the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 1/80-10(b). Said meeting has been called by Township Supervisor Gloria Palmblad. The meeting
will be held for the purpose of considering the following agenda:

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 13, 2025, Ela Township Board meeting to order
at 7:00 p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bowman, Samz, Ufodike,
and Wilhoit, Township Manager Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon and Highway
Superintendent DePouw. Director Marx and Assessor Herr were excused.

Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Freedom of Information Act Requests: The full list will be attached to the minutes.
Public Comment; Mary Keller of Lake Zurich.

MS4 Presentation: Karoline Cho provided a video presentation on MS34 year 22.

=l RGOl

Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2025: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Ufodike to approve January 9, 2025, Board Meeting minutes with any corrections or additions.
Motion passed 5 to 0. There were no additions or corrections.

8. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (1/22) — Community Center
Committee (1/17) - Communication Committee (1/23)-Health & Wellness Committee (1/15) ~Highway
(1/14) - Parks Committee (2/7) — Cemetery (): A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee
Samz to accept the committee meeting minute from COW (1/22) — Community Center Committee
(1/17) - Communication Committee (1/23)-Health & Wellness Committee (1/15) —Highway (1/14)-
Parks (2/7). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman abstained.

9. Approval of Board Audit from 1/1/2025 to 1/31/2025:

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND: $189,318.50
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTACE FUND: §$2,956.01
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND: $44,356.61
TOTAL PERM ROAD FUND: $93,391.90
TOTAL PARK MAINTENCEFUND $14,323.51
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND $2,026.01
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS: $346,372.54

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Samz to authorize the payment of the board
audit FROM 1/1/2025 to 1/01/2025 of 346,372.54. Motion passed 5 to 0.

10. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials and Department Heads:
(Assessor — Bus — Health & Wellness - Highway — 55+ - Youth — Cemetery - Township Manager)



Supervisor Report: Supervisor Palmblad congratulated Health & Wellness Director Marx on the birth of her
baby. The National Alliance on Mental Illness is hosting a free 8-week mental health education course at St.
Francis de Sales. Check the Township Facebook page for more information. Illinois state Senator
McConchie has recently resigned with two years left in his term. He will be starting a national not-for-profit
organization focusing on disability accessibility. The Village of Long grove held a Tif meeting regarding the
gateway near the Menards property; there are currently no new developments. The Purple Plunge is on
Saturday March 1% at Breezewald Park. You can sign up at purpleplunge.org or join the Community Center
team. If you aren’t up for a plunge, the Community Center is collecting donations. The Village of Kildeer,
who relies on sales tax for income, has a new tenant coming in taking the place of Best Buy; a new indoor
playground called Lava Island. Since they do not collect sales tax from that type of business, they are
proposing a entertainment tax which will be up for vote within the next month.

Clerk Report: I want to wish everyone a Happy Valentine Day.
Trustee Bowman: The next Highway Committee meeting will be on February 25™.

Trustee Samz: Well wishes to Director Marx. Trustee Samz reported that he had a good time on the Year of
the Beer Tour at Tighthead Brewery & Franks for the Memories in Mundelein which was a very fun and well
attended event. Jim and Joe did a great job organizing the tour.

Ufodike: Congratulations to Director Marx. The Parks Committee met on February 7" Happy birthday to
President Abraham Lincoln who would have been 216 years old.

Wilhoit: Enjoyed serving at Senior Sock Hop at the Community Center on January 31, 2025.

Township Manager Marciniak: He and Supervisor Palmblad met with MGT, the company hired to do the
salary and compensation study. They were provided with a lot of data to review and if they agree with the
findings, we will move on to phase two of the study. Trustee Wilhoit inquired about the status of accounting
software. To date, Ted has had four meetings earlier that day with various vendors. They have completed
two demos with vendors looking to replace BS&A and completed two fact finding calls with time keeping
vendors. He hopes to have the inquiries completed by the end of February and begin making decisions and
getting final numbers which will be presented to the Board. Township Manager’s full report will be attached
to the minutes.

Assessor Herr: The Assessors’ full report will be attached to the minutes.
Health and Wellness: The Health & Wellness Directors full report will be attached to the minutes

Senior: Community Programs Director Dillon thanked Trustee Wilhoit for serving at the Sock Hop.
Department staff are in the process of editing the April — June 2025 newsletter. She recently returned from a
55+ trip to Costa Rica which went very well.

Youth: The full Youth Department report will be attached to the minutes. Director Dillon recapped summer
camp registration which went well, and camp is at capacity, There is a wait list of about 30 kids for every
week that camp is in session. They will have 54 kids at camp every week. Spring break camp registration is
open; however, they will not be able to host as many kids due to staffing shortages.

Highway: Highway Superintendent DePouw’s full report will be attached to the minutes.
Bus: No report.
Cemetery: No report.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

11. Annual Audit- Consideration to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete annual audit for FY
ending 3/31/2025 in an amount not to exceed $9,200.00: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Ufodike to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P.C. to complete the annual audit for FY ending
3/31/2025 in an amount not to exceed $9200.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

12. Rush Truck Ctr of N IL-Consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of a chassis for Low
Pro Truck via Sourcewell contract #032824-NVS not to exceed $106,998.00: A motion by Trustee



Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of a chassis for Low Pro Truck via
Sourcewell contract #032824-NVS not to exceed $106,998.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

13. Bonell Industries Inc.-Consideration and possible action to purchase a Low Pro snowplow via
Sourcewell contract #062222 BNL not to exceed $137,456.28: A motion by Trustee Bowman and
seconded by Trustee Ufodike to purchase a Low Pro snowplow via Sourcewell contract #062222 BNL
not to exceed $137,456.38. Motion passed 5 to 0.

14. Gutters- Consideration and possible action to approve gutters for Highway Department from Halmer,
Inc. not to exceed $2,900.00: A motion by Trustee Wilhoit and seconded by Trustee Bowman to
approve gutters for Highway Department from Halmer, Inc. not to exceed $2,900.00. Motion passed 5 to
0.

15. Trailer- Consideration and possible action to approve purchase of a trailer from Knapheide for amount
not to exceed $10,723.00: A motion by Trustee Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve
purchase of a trailer from Knapheide for amount not to exceed $10,723.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

16. Cemetery Markers consideration- and possible action to approve purchase of Veteran markers for Lake
Zurich and Fairfield cemeteries from Wrap Guyz not to exceed $15,750.00: A motion by Trustee
Ufodike and seconded by Trustee Bowman to approve purchase of Veteran markers for Lake Zurich and
Fairfield cemeteries from Wrap Guyz not to exceed $15,750.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

17. Windscreen-Consideration and possible action to approve the purchase of windscreens for the Pickleball
and Tennis courts from National Sports Products not to exceed $4,195.98: A Motion by Trustee
Bowman and seconded by Trustee Wilhoit to approve the purchase of windscreens for the Pickleball and
Tennis courts from National Sports Products not to exceed $4,195.98. Motion passed 5 to 0.

18. Executive Session- for the purpose of discussion Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS 120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/21: There was no reason to have an

Executive session at this time.

19. Adjournment: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Ufodike to adjourn at 7:42 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad  Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit






D Supervisor’s Office

El T Gloria M. Palmblad
a ITI P

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township — Lower Level Board Room
1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Wednesday, February 26, 2025, at 8:30 a.m.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 26, 2025, Committee of the Whole meeting to
order at 8:30 a.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Marciniak,
Trustees Bowman, and Wilhoit, Assessor Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon, Highway
Superintendent DePouw, and Clinician Innocenti. Trustee Ufodike arrived at 8:33 a.m. Director Marx
was excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: Dawn Steffens talked about the mentoring program at Big Brothers and Big Sisters.

5. Administration Updates:

a. Township Manager: Township Manager Marciniak notified the committee that he would be
absent from the March Board Meeting as his son Theo is having his first Kindergarten recital on
that night. The Governor introduced bill 8B2504 to eliminate or consolidate all Township
governments. TOI and MTA are campaigning to prevent this happening. It is important to get
the word out on this. Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Marciniak plan to attend all
Board meetings at municipalities within Ela Township to speak on behalf of Ela Township and
ask for their assistance in getting the word out on how this will impact Township residents.
Supervisor Palmblad suggested that the Township contact all the Village Administrators and
maybe get letter or petitions to save Township government. Township Manager Marciniak is in
the process of collecting total compensation data from other Townships for use in the salary
compensation study.

b. Township Supervisor: Supervisor Palmblad contacted our structural engineer, Paul Virgilio, who
designed the emergency staircase. Seeing as though the original contractor the Township was
working with did not show to perform the work, we will go out to bid for the staircase and brick
replacement again. Both balconies at Town Hall have damage and need repair. The additional
structural engineering fees will cost $5500. A quote will be included on the March Board
meeting agenda for possible approval.

6. Committee Updates:

a. Community Center Committee — Chair/Trustee Wilhoit: Happy birthday to Clerk Prouty, thank
you for your 14 years of service. At the Community Center Committee meeting last week
passport processing, 501¢3, and the generator were discussed. Trustee Wilhoit asked Supervisor
Palmblad to provide an update on the 501¢3, and Supervisor Palmblad stated that this topic will
no longer fall under the Community Center Committee because it will become a separate entity.
The committee for the 501¢3 entity has been formed, thank you to Trustee Samz for volunteering
his time and assistance with the application process and document filing with the state. They
have had 2 meetings thus far; bylaws have been written and are being finalized. The mission



7. Topics

statement has been formed, website discussions were had, and attorneys have been consulted
regarding start up fees. This organization will open up many grant opportunities for the
Township. Trustee Wilhoit and Community Programs Director Dillon provided an update on the
newly started Big Brothers Big Sisters program taking place at the Community Center.

Communication Committee — Chair/Supervisor Palmblad: The Committee met last week and
finalized the timeline for the Township’s summer newsletter. Robin of the Assessor office will
be retiring at the end of April; she has been with the Township for 17 years. The committee
discussed having a luncheon for her.

Health & Wellness Committee — Chair/Trustee Samz: Clinician Innocenti said that the referrals
are going strong. Ebony is doing very well with EA cases, meeting with applicants and gathering
necessary paperwork, the next step is working together to finalize and submit the application.
She has also been working on case management, assisting with housing, and domestic violence
cases in conjunction with A Safe Place.

Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Trustee Ufodike: Highway Superintendent DePouw
provided the Parks updates. Replacement wind screens for the pickleball and tennis courts have
been ordered and will be installed prior to opening the courts for the season. After inspecting the
Knox Park sign, they found that it is completely rotted and needs replacement, it is not
repairable. Supervisor Palmblad and Township Manager Marciniak have reviewed the parks
budget. Trustee Ufodike stated that St. Peters Church and parking lot are up for sale, and she
suggested that the Township should purchase it.

Highway Committee — Chair/Trustee Bowman: Highway Superintendent DePouw summarized
topics covered at the Highway Committee meeting which included 2025 road resurfacing
projects and the engineers’ estimated costs. There is a possibility that they could do more work
with the budget and will possibly add more roads to the scope of work. Highway Department
staff attended the meeting to present some requests and ask questions regarding comp time,
holiday pay, PTO, clothing allowances, and tiered maintenance worker positions. More
discussion on this to come.

Bus Service — Board Liaison — Supervisor Palmblad: Bus service is going well.

Assessor-Penny Herr: At the Assessors meeting on February 20" there was a break down of the
percentage of changes that were made at the Board of Review. Ela had the lowest percentage of
changes for 2024. The range was 21.7 to 68%; 8% of total value in the county was lost due to
reductions at the Board of Review. Ela Township lost .5% of our total value at board level.

Historic Society- Supervisor Palmblad: The Township is still investigating replacing the flooring
on the main floor at the Historical Society. An engineer has looked at the floor and would like to
test the wood for strength to be sure it is strong enough to hold all of the display cases as well as

getting the floor level. Once the investigation is complete, we will get pricing.

Cemetery-Supervisor Palmblad: No report.
for Consideration:

Discussion on Social Agency Grant Applications: The committee reviewed the social agency
grant applications that were submitted for consideration. After discussion, the committee
suggested grant allotment amounts.

Discussion on Town hall Parking Lot Repaving: Two sections remain to be paved; it makes
sense to complete both at the same time. The estimated cost is $175,000.00. We will go out to
bid withing the month, so the project is completed prior to summer camp and the Flames season.

Discussion on Newly Elected Board Training: Ancel & Glink can provide newly elected officials
training for the incoming Board. The cost for this training will be approximately $700 -
$1000.00. TOI offers training but it is in Springfield.



d. Discussion on Generator Grant Bid Approval: Four bids were received for the generator. Gewalt
Hamilton has provided a recommendation of which bid to go with. We will not get the full grant
amount because the project cost is less than the grant amount. This will be on the March Board
Meeting agenda for possible approval.

e. Discussion on FY25/26 Budget: Budget discussions: After previous meetings with department
heads, the committee went through the proposed 2025-2026 budget per fund highlighting some
of the major adjustments. Salaries will be discussed at a future COW meeting, once we receive
the final compensation study report from MGT.

8. Executive Session — for the purpose of discussing Personnel 5 ILCS 120/2(c) 1 or 3, Litigation 5
ILCS120/2(c) or Review of Executive Session Minutes 5 ILCS 120/2(¢)21: None.

9. Set Date of Next COW Meeting (March 26, 2025 @ 8:30 AM)

10. Adjourn: The meeting adjourned at 11:02 a.m. The meeting had to be reconvened at 11:03 to discuss the
next COW meeting date. The final date was left pending until confirming who will be able to attend
since it is spring break. Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 11:09 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

{ B B
a TLENEL
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO V‘/ I QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: §47-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMUNITY CENTER COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Community Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IL
Friday, February 21, 2025 — 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Committee Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Second Chair Trustee Samz, Supervisor
Palmblad, Township Manger Marciniak, Community Programs Director Dillon, Assistant Director
Dalbec, and Youth Director Cacciatore.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: The committee joined in the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: Chair Wilhoit thanked Director Dillon for her 14 years with the Township.

5. Youth Program: For the remainder of the 24/25 year, Homework Club has two openings for Isaac Fox,
three at Spencer Loomis, and two at May Whitney. For the 25/26 school year, there is currently one
opening at each school. Committee Chair Wilhoit asked about registration history for Homework Club,
and if this is in line with previous years, which it is. Summer Camp 2025 is currently full, and there is a
waitlist of around 30 kids each week. The group will be training five future leaders for the future. They
are expecting 51-54 students per week. Spring Break Camp registration has been slower than usual and
is expected to max out at 25 registrants due to staffing. They are expecting 8-10 students per day.

The upcoming SafeSitter class in April has six participants. The final class is expected in May, due to
online class availability and declining enrollment.

6. Senior Program: The Wine Pairing Dinner on February 14" was extremely successful, with 50
participants vs 47 last year. The April-June newsletter will be mailed on Monday.

7. Staffing: Jill Barnes, Chef and part-time staff member, retired from the Community Center. Chair
Wilhoit will provide contact information for a resident who may be able to assist with food preparation.
The Youth department is looking for one more counselor for Homework Club. The Community Center
is seeking part-time staff for registration and Friday evening events.

8. Projects: Brett from the Highway Department will provide the contact information for someone to look
at the Community Center to provide some pricing on the renovation project.

9. 0Old Business:
a. Generator: 4 bids were received, ranging from $130,000 to $210,000. The bid and
recommendation from the engineers will be discussed at the COW and will be on the March
Board Meeting agenda for consideration and possible approval.

b. Passport Processing: Township Manager Marciniak will contact the Ela Library to send staff
over to shadow a passport renewal to get more information on the process.

c. 501c3 Update: Supervisor Palmblad and Trustee Samz reported that the startup documentation
has begun, a mission statement and name have been created, a logo is needed, and a meeting



with Ancel and Glink is pending to answer some preliminary questions. Committee Chair
Wilhoit asked for the minutes, and Supervisor Palmblad said she would work on formalizing.

d. Big Brothers Big Sisters: The program is seeking more littles. March 6" is the next scheduled
meeting.

10. New Business:
a. Budget Discussions: The preliminary FY2026/27 budget for the Community Center was
discussed. Committee Chair Wilhoit and Second Chair Samz requested Youth Director
Cacciatore confirm project revenues for youth programs.

11. Set Date for Next Community Center Committee Meeting- Tentatively scheduled for April 4, 2025, at
10:00 a.m.

12. Adjournment: Committee Chair Wilhoit adjourned the meeting at 11:35 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela’t’. 5

TOVV N SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall — Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. Route 22 Lake Zurich, IL
Thursday, February 20, 2025 - 10:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 20, 2025, Communications Committee meeting to
order at 10:03 a.m.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Marciniak, Assistant Director Dalbec,
Clinician Innocenti, Administrative Coordinator Case, and Administrative Coordinator Mendocha. Assessor
Herr, Community Programs Director Dillon, and Health & Wellness Director Marx were excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.
4. Public Comment: None.

5. Old Business
a. New Resident Mailing: None.

b. E-Blast: Administrative Coordinator Case asked for E-blast content for March by February 27%.

c. Township Tuesday: The Clerks Department will be the March Township Tuesday spotlight.
Information regarding early voting and election day voting in the upcoming Consolidated election will
be shared with the community.

d. LZACC Expo April 5, 2025: The Committee determined that the Township will not be participating
this year.

e. Retirement Celebrations: The Committee discussed initial plans and suggested dates for upcoming Ela
Township staff retirement parties.

f.  Summer 2025 Newsletter/Survey: The summer 2025 newsletter will go to all mailing addresses within
the Township and will include a survey inquiring if residents would prefer electronic or paper copies of
the newsletter going forward.

6. New Business: Township Manager Marciniak asked the Committee if they thought the Township should have
a larger social media presence on platforms in addition to Facebook, such as, Twitter, Instagram, X, Linked-in,
etc. The Committee will research these platforms and consider consolidating the Township Facebook pages
into one page.

7. Set Date for Next Communications Committee meeting: Thursday, April 3, 2025 @ 10:00 a.m.

8. Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 11:03 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Laurie Wilhoit



Elas™:

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

)

TOV‘/ ] q SHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org

HIGHWAY COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall
Upper Level Conference Room
1155 E. IL Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Tuesday, February 25, 2025 — 8:00 A.M.

MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the February 25, 2025, Highway Committee meeting to order
at 8:03 a.m.

Roll Call: Present were Second Chair Trustee Wilhoit, Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager
Marciniak, Highway Superintendent DePouw, Assistant Highway Superintendent Meyer. Chair Trustee
Bowman was excused.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Comment: Employees from the Highway Department presented requests to be considered by the
Board regarding their department. These included changes to the holiday pay schedule, an increase to
the clothing allowance, modifications to the pay structure, modifications to the PTO schedule, and the
creation of a comp time bank for Highway employees.

Project Updates: Highway Superintendent DePouw spoke on how over the last few years road
resurfacing projects have been completed under budget. Discussion occurred around changing the bid
format for the road resurfacing project. The current plan will include bidding additional roads to ensure
more roads can be resurfaced annually, while staying in budget. Township Manager Marciniak informed
the committee that the Knigge Park Project has been completed, and the state has approved the
reimbursement of $48,000. Staff are on the lookout for either the check, or electronic payment from the
state.

Vehicles: The chassis for the wing truck is at Bonnell, with a potential delivery in November. The Low
Pro truck and trailer have been ordered. Assistant Highway Superintendent Meyer is working on a quote
to replace truck 4, pending pricing on the chassis.

Staffing: None.

8. New Business: FY 25/26 budget for Perm and General Road expenses were discussed including

10.

11.

potential salary raises for employees.
Old Business: None.

Set Date for Next Highway Committee Meeting: Next meeting tentatively scheduled for April 16" at 8
a.m.

Adjournment: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 9:32 a.m.

Respectfully submitted: Township Manager Marciniak

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit



ST RTFWRLT £ SO

LA HTE T




HELSEL JELSNYEL

FALSMEL HALSEL
HMETID HMOL HOSIAEHEANS
oz d0 ANd SIHL

"LNEWAYd W0d JTHAOHAAY ONY QIALIAAY NIEd SVH NOILLVWYOINI DNIMOTIOL HHL

89°LBEB 88ECY 65 ZLE'ELTS 60 STS'SITS ISANOE TTY THIOL »*x
0E"LDB SS S0 TZ9S SZ 9BT’S% (QNONd FONYNIINIVA AHEIEWED TYLOL
9g 858 °ST% FT LES'¥S ZT TZE'TTIS IONNS EONYHNIINIVW ¥H¥d TYIOL
S8 ESB'E8S 0oL LBY 1SS ST 99£°CES QM3 a¥cd LNENYWEEd TYLIOL
ST %06 FIS ¥S 268724 19" TI0'2T$ IaNOd aYod TYHENED TYIOL
BO 95K 'PS B0 956725 00° 00518 1ONNd HONVISISSY TVdENID TYLOL
PO 800 POTS 80 BLB'OTTS 96 6Z1'ESY TONOS MMOTL TYEENED TYIOL
SANNE TYLOL INEWISILES ¥ SHDEHD HDTOANI
SEXWI TIOEAYd
3 TICHAYd

SZOZ/BEZSE0 - SZOZ/TOfE0 :WOo¥d
Idod®d LIAOY qUWos
dIHSHMOI WTE



2ELHG ao-9T FZ0E JHIOLI0 P03 SHDYYHO JIYL CNYITOSHOO JILNdWoD GNIWHdd P20 dHEOLIO NI dIdL T 00 59s-£0-1
S5F9T a0-s8 LNIHILYILS Aduniwr SAIIAGES TYIDNYMIA NYTH LdId25d0S FS¥EVIVd SHLON AJTddHL 00 595-£0-T
Skat GEZEF LHAWELVYIS A9¥Oder  SIITAYES TYIDNENII NYTI JOLdYT/SIJIIM/S0%d JIOM - NOEWWY 00 B5S5-E0-T
SFOT 0 Tk LNIWILYIS Adenidrs S5d3TAGES TYIONWNIA NYT1d STIAMCL ddd¥d - OOLS00 00" B5S-E0-T
SF9T £ET°0L IHAWILYLS Ad9nuyr SAITIAYIS TYIOHNWNII NY¥Td IIM QIV ISYIJ/HINITTA - O2LS0D 00T ASS-E£0-T
FFOT FtoR S0 ILNAWALYLS AdYnudr STdYD ILID %C5C - YILYM OWIdd 00 BSS-E0-T
S¥POT QL g2l INIWALYLS Adenier STIIAGIS TYIONWNIA N¥TIE 9vHS-ddd dSHEDIT 40dd 11 - ddd4dI 00 9FS-E0-T
ShIT 00 EE IHIAILYLE AdY¥nNwr SHIIAYES TVWIDNWMIA NWTE -SOY¥D S5IANISnd - J¥¥lLsSCd OHEMOC 00" 0FS—-£0-T
SFIT 96" 6¥0°T JHHAAILVIS FA¥0NTr SHIINGAS TYIONTNIA NWTE NI 5 XOWW-SIYNIgEM BAIT F - IS3d 00" LES-E0-T
6Z9T 6F 66 -TT/E1 228 14 3 SSIT B 8BF9-SE-FP-9% S¥D §%D MODIN SE/O0T/T-TTSZT %5 SWD 00 FES-E£0-T
OF9l ZHZT [-6T/21 €2 4dLN0OY d S5TT 00-85%900 HILVM HOTHNZ IHYT J0 FOVTIIA SEZ/02/T-6T/2T1 €2 Id d SSTIT HILEM Q0" FEG-E0-T
S5E9T S0TLAT fZT ZT 19 M SSTIT QO0ETISLARO ALIDIHIDATIE NOSTOAH HITWAMMCWMOD 2/T-L2/2T BODETSLEFD AIIDIMIOTIE 00" FES-ED-T
[RE-RS SBT8LT S£0Z 934 9€£T009T0E ENOHdITIL FMC SSASOW SZ0Z 934 9EETO02T0€ FNOHAATEL 00 EES-ED0-T
SEST 9716 SESST/T-9T/2T ZT0FRSEDE #IDDW FIIHON-1 SESST/T-9T/CT INOHdEATAL Q0 " 2E5-E0-T
28191 TL 91T SESBSE-SESRST LGTOSO0LA00TTLLEFLIOY LETIN0O CESS/E-5TS6/T  ANOHD S IEMEELNI Q0" €E5-E0-T
BFERS 02k HL - SI¥H MOLLVIOdY0D LSYTITHO %52 - HL SLYH 00 0g5-£0-T
GRERA 0 2k HL - SI¥H MOILVIOdY0D LSUTITHND %52 HI - SIVH Q0 0Z5-£0-T
FROT BSTLE SE0E IMIWMALYLE FAWONYD SI9¥D ILID $6€) SYILTIE WATATAIWOH - NOZWHY Q0 0Z5-£0-T
23971 09 ge WOIWIdd 934 ZOMWHOSNI YHYHO 30 TWNLOW JP0W/HINTENSNI JAIT RO9INOTOA Q0 " RFTIS-£0-T
EReT T1 F¥F9 SZOT/BTSE INAWAYA WS4 JSWL TIYD FHWOLSND 25V SZOL/ET/E  LMIWMAYd W53 JSWL a0 0T5-£0-1
Z191 ECTES SEOESS/E LNEMAWE WS4 JSWL TIYD FIWOLSND DS5YI SE0Z/S/T IMAWAYd W53 DJSWL Q0 OTS-E0-T
ZEZED PS5 DIE WOIWEYd Fdvodads I-STONITII 40 TYLNId YITAd SLIAANIE HITW3EH 00 " e05-£0-T
PIST SEFEER HOIWEdd Agvigads I'TAIHS 30Td JNY SS0d0 30714 SLIAINIE HITYEH a0 "e05-£0-T
SSENTTIM ONY HITWEH £0 3Idag
CFTZ00'A HOISIAIO EATIWHISINIWAY To Idsg 1od TE103
YE9T BT BL SE0E IMERMIALYLE JY¥ONED S09%¥s ILID SHEITAANS ALdYd AWAITOH - IHYHTYM 00 B9S5-TO0-1
JEERE 00°0E0"T SE0Z HIEWH - SEIIAYAS LI KTHLHOW LMYLTINSHOD d3I0dFH0I AMINIT S207 HOYWW - S3JIAY¥ES LI ATHLHOW 007 S95-T0-T
9EEED 00" ZE FEOZ W3E0IS0 "W0d SHOUEWHD dIdL CHYITIASHOD W3INJWCeD dMIxad P20 dEIOID0 NI S4IdL ¢ 00" S95-T0~-1
FEEGS 00" #EL SZ0Z FAVONYL - DNILSOH CdddwWIL "ONI ‘SHILSES DEMWOD  SZ0Z AYMYANYL - SHILSOH OYdIWIL 00 595-T0-1
¥EST [ELIR ] s SZ0E LNIWNIALVLS Kd4¥0NT0 504990 ILID LSYTHE TIVWE-LIYLNODINTISNOD A0 S95-T0-T
SF91 Ck*SE LHEWNALY LS Xd90ONED SEOIAGAS TTWIDNYNIA NYIH %05 dAWYIED/BIII0D - SONTIMYW Q0 885-T0-1
PEST T6"Z1 SZ0¢ LMBWILIYWLS Jd¥ONED 509%2 ILID $5E - WAdLWYM OHIdd 00" BS5-TO-1
PEOT FEET SZ0E LMIWILTLS RE¥ONYL 509¥0 ILID HOLYINDTYD ~ MOZWHW Q0 855-T0-T
il FE"9%¢ SZ0% LNIWNIIYLES KdH¥ONTC S0Y¥D ILID SEACTIANT — NOZWHY 00 885-TO0-T
FEST 00 0ET SZ072 LNAWNALYLIS XdWONYD S508%0 ILID 433 dIHSHABNIW CLOS0OD 00" 9¥5-T0-T
SEERS 1927991 DHI¥WHS &S00 %£T°¢ - SHIE TWOET 56 dS02 HOTWNE IAVT ONIUYHS IS0D %ET'Z2 - SU3d TWOET 00" FES-TO-1
CEEES G TLZ'T FCOZ dadWESIT SHEHd TWOAT "27d "HMHITD TIINY FE0Z HEENIOId ST3d TWOAT 00" FPS-TO-T
BEST BE HET -TI/ET €€ 19 3 SSTT 8 BEFS-SE-FE-9F S¥D SWD dOIIN SZAOT/TI-TISET %SE SWD 00" FES-TO-T
OF2T Fe LT [-6T/E1 €€ TLACHE 3 SCSTIT 00-HS9900 HIIWM HOTHOZ JA%T 30 IOVTTIA SES0E/T-6T/2T 22 IH 3 SSTT HIIWM 00" FES=-TO-T
SE51 L8 192 BT €2 LY M SSTT O00EISLRF0D RIIDTHLIZTE NOSIOE HITUIEMNONWOD 2/ T-LZ/ /2T QO0DETISLE6R0 ALIDIGIOATH 00 FES-T0-1
LIS G2 LLT SE0E "234 9CETO09TOE AMOHAITIL ANO SSEI0Y SZ0¢ H33 9EET009TOE INOHAATIL 00 "ZES-TO-T1
CEST £9° 16 SESST/I-9T/ET ZT0¥G6SESR #L20W BTIEOH-L ST/AST/I-9T/21 AHOHAATIL 00" 2ES5-T0-1
BIS9T BE EST SETSBSE-5E/6/T  LSTOSOOLEOOTILLEALOON LENIHOD SeSB/E-S2 /6T AMOH4/IINEIILNT 00" ZES-TO-T
BFERE c8°HS HL - SLWH NOTITH04800 ISYIATINO %SE - HL S1IWH 00 0E5-T0-1
aFEER £8° 8% HL - SLWH NOIITd0d900 ISYIAINA %5E HIL - S5IV¥H 00 0E5-T0-1
FFOT t3°BE SZ0E LNIWZLWIS AdYOsYr STEWD ILID %S5E) SHELTII Y3ISIAIHNH - MOTWAY 00 0E5-T0-1
918t 96°FE HOIRIEd 832 IONTINSHMI WHYHO J0 TYOINW A3I¥FAONTIOSHT Z3IT LHYINOTON 00 FIS-T0-T
CEZRG F1-LEE ANTHIEd AE¥0Hd3Ed I-STONITTI 20 TYINEd Y1130 SLIJENET HLTYEH 00 B 05-T0-1
FI9T B IZFE MNIATId AE¥0HEad ITITHS 3079 aMY SSOoM2 dn07d SLTJINIE HLTVEH 00 605-T0-1
MOISTIATO INIIWIISINIMAY 10 3dsa
ONO0A HMMOL TVdENID T pund
f Ho8yD IUNOUr ucT3dIIOS=] S0TOAUT IopUa4 oSE] [UTT ITTOAUT Iaqunp T
LIANY Cdvod
AI%d ATIVILYYE ONY JIvd
QFZITYNENO0 drysumog BT :€d
SZOZ/BZ/20 - SZ0Z/T0/20 SAIVA MY HOEHD dXI AHLYD =335
LT rabeg dIHSHMOL WIE d0d Id0d3d HOILOgIYISIO 19 FDI0OANI Wd BEZ:TT SEOZ/SOSED



AEERS 00" 0fE (TT) SE0Z 8E3-SASSVID SSANLIA LEMNIA-A¥MHOD MIHS [TT) SE0Z 9E3-SASSVID SSANIIE 00" LES-50-1
00EEs 00799 CEZOZ/FZ/T MOHS JI9WW - dIL #IATHG Sna BIASTTIID INEINIA FZ/E MOHS JI9WW - 4I1 WIATHd 504 00" LFS-50-T
LEZRE 00" 0LE SEOE/FESZ MOHS 2IOWH-SNE HOWOD DJISSWID COWIIHD SEOZ/FESE WOHS DIDWW-509 00" LFS-50-T
SFIT 67 FL LNAWELWIS AdWONYC  SAJTAYES TYIOHYNIL NYTA THI OTI1d AVIEE ONIYdS - oddTMod 00" LBS-50-T
SFYT A0 E£FE IHIWELVLIS AHYNNYC  SAOIAMES TYIDNYNII MYTd (2T} SHODEQHYH - Y3ILIS 3IWS 00 LES-S0-1
SH9T 00" cg9 INTANIYIS AHVANYD  SE0IANAS TYIDHYNIS NYTH 0T3IJ Wdd WIINIM - SOIISYNHAD SO 00" LF5-50-T
S¥IT 0L FGE INIWIIYIS FE¥ONYC  SEITANIS TYIDNYNIA NYT3 I¥1 Q1313 ¥YWTHd HIINIM - OHITMOE 00" LFE-S0-T
FFaT 0L SE0E INAWALIYVIS RuvANED SOHYD ILID LNTHHSTE3Td - TUIVAHL SHALIHM 00" LFS5-50-T
FEST 00°5ET SZOZ IMANALINIS RHYNHEL SAYYD ILID WIVE HOISSINAY - FUIYIHL SYALIIHM 00" LFG-S0-T
FROT 00"ZTLL GZ0E INAWALVLE RHWANYLD SOWU¥D ILID LISCdE0 - SHEMEYE TEHOYMTIN 00" LF5-S0-T
FEDT 85°9€ SZ02 IMEMALYLS Kd¥ONYC SO¥¥D ILID CZT/OE/T WHYWD - FOHWANNS 00" LFS-50-T
FE2T 00°0ET SZTOZ INEMAIVLE LuWONYD SO¥YD ILID 933 AIHSHIATHIA COIS0D 00 9F5-50-1
FEST 00" 052 SETOZ IMEWAIVIS EYWONYD §O¥YD ILID ESMESTT SSANISNE - 2T J0 FO¥TIIA 00" 9FS-50-1
PEIT 8E°L SZTO0E INEMAIVLS RY¥0ONEC SO¥WD ILID BSMEDTT SSANISNE - T J0 FOVTIIA 00" 9¥5-50-T
FEST 80°0TT SE0ESLTSE-BT/Z INTY FOSETIAW WIII0D TOMI "WSN HODIW 0Z/LTSE-BT/Z LMEY FOSZOSM WIIA0D 007 0F5-50-T
EFeI ¥STROT IEIA0D TOAY IH¥9% €9T403 ELZRELET HOOIY "OMI 'WEQ HOOTH 0F N¥C SAI400 T,d0W-LHESY WEI00 00" 0F5-50-1
AETHG AEIEG SE0Z MAC-¥3Y YELLFTSMIN +S5-39¥I50d FOIAYES TYISOd "S°'0 2 Hor-43¥ YAILITSMEN +55-I9%LS0d 00T 8ES-50-T
FEEEE 00" Zh FOWATIH % dXd ONTHIYS ANIM-FHITY SHNEWE TTIC 0430 INVENWISTY ¥ 00ILSO-F9¥ATIN 00" 2ES-50-1
Rk £ 0% GF ANSSIFY- OOLS02 ¥ SATIM HOZ dWIFY MOTTIO HY¥SOS SITIH B9 FISIT WOoIM 00 SES-50-T
0EST LT LEF YET 0¥ ISAMHENS 0RE L BSZE-Z9-H9-T6 S¥O SYD WOOIN fET/T-ZT/ZT L SYZZ-2%-89-16 #SWO 00" FES-G0-T1
ZFEST T2°01T ‘T-6T/Z1 Od ISIEEAS 0FE T0-60T900 HAIWM HOTHNE SHWT 30 I9¥TTIA J0Z/T-6T/21 T4 FSAEH0S O SHIVM 00 FES-50-T
931 15°GZT'T [ 0¥ 3SAYENS 08f ZEETLELIZAS ALIOTHIOETE HOSIAZ HITWAMMOWWOD Z/1-LZ/21 ZZETLELZEE ALIDINISETH 00" FES-50-T
L1971 9%°GFT SZ0Z 892 9EETO0ST0E TMOHATTIL AN SSTIDW SEOE 934 9E££1009T0E ANCHATIZL 00 ZES-50-T
SEST 91 ZET GE/ST/T-9T/2T ZTOPSESEGE #IDOW FTTECH-L SESST/T-91/21 GHOHATTEL 00" ZES-50-T
AT9T B0 TLE SZTOZ/OT/E-LT/T TEREZFE0 L60 OT TLLE LEWIHOD SESSZ/E-LTST BHOHA/IANEIINT 00 ZES-50-T
FEZHE 00" 00E STOZ/SET/E HOTILWINISTEd ANYAWOD IMOH JHL SZOE/52/E NOLININESTEd 00°525-50-1
A6ZHE BLTLT ENSSIFE- O2ILS03 3 STTIW dU0S gHITd NOTIIO KY¥SOS HOTLIHMION ¥0INIS-00LS0D 00" FES-50-1
PFIT LZ 92T CZOZ LHIWALVLIS Adensvr STE¥D ILIDTESE J2ISOW 3 HIMOT ST,/T - COLSOD 00" FES-50-1
BFIT BE9 CEZ0Z INIEWELVIS AdTnHYr STYWD IIID FY JISOW % HOMOT 971/1 - SONYI¥YH 00 FES-50-1
BFYT 06°0F CE0Z LNIWBIWIS AdenHvr Sad¥d ILID T3 ¥1/1 - SACC HIAWLL 00 FE5-50-1
FFOT 187 0L SE0Z INIAWEIWLIS Ad¥nuer SAEWD IIID 12T FIST - 104330 LHWHNYISTA 00 FES-50-1
FEOT SETE SE0Z LNIWAEIVIS Adenyr STEWD ILID T3 FI/T — OOLSOD 00" ¥ES-50-1
FFOT 6E795 CEOZ LHNAWELWIS Idwnyr STHW] ILID T2 ¥T/1 - SONWIEYWH 00 ¥ES-50-1
FFIT BOTE CEOZ LNAWELWLS Idvnedr STHEd ILID HONOT L/1 - SONYTAWH 00 FES-50-T
FF3T [29°T} CEOZ LNAWILWLIS Idwiedr SaY¥d ILID aNOZFE XYL §.ONYTEWH 00 BES-50-1
FFaT BETLE CEOZ INAWILWLS Idwnedr STHYD ILID HLOOK HOILIYIAN - 00150 00" FEE-50-T
FFOT ET LAT CEOZ INIWELWLS Zddnedr SOHYD IIID HLOOK NOTILIWIAN - 021500 00" BES-50-T
FFST 69°C0T GEO0Z INIWELVLS AWdOHyr STUYD IL1ID HOMOT TZ/T - 021502 00" FES-S0-T
GFERE ZV 91T 23 - SI¥H HOTIIWHOdE0D LSEIIINN 32 - SIWW 00" BEC-50-T
GFERR Z¥ 91T 20 - SIWH HOTINE0dE00 LSHIITINN 2% - SIWH 00" 0ES-50-T
TFERA FI EZT JO-INIYH WIISAS FdId THNY-IWES INdINDd F4T4 TYHOILWMHEINT  J0-INIWH WILSLS S¥I1d THHY-IHAS 00" 0Z5-50-T
3191 FI°ST WOIWZdd 933 AINYENSHI WHYAC A0 THOLOM Q3% AINTINSHT FITT AIVIHOTON 00" FT5-50-T
£F9T 857607 CEOZ/6T/E IMIWAYE ¥S3 DJSWL FHYD WEWOLSOD JSWL SZOE/ATSZ  IMIMAWA WS4 JSWL 00" 0T5-50-T
Z191 Z9 60T CEOZ/G/E ILNAMIYE WS3E OSYL FHYD HIWOLS0OD ISV GEOZ/S/E INIWAYd WSd DISWL 00 0Ts-50-1
ZEZER SETLES WOINIEd Ad¥NdE3d i-SICHITII 40 TYINId ¥113d SLIAANTE HLTVIH 00" 605-50-T
FisT 95 8ZE’Y WNIWIdd Ad¥NdE33 ITEINS AnNTd dNY S50¥0 3nTa SIIJANAT HITVAH 00" 605-50-T
4AINAD LIINOMWOD <0 1d=q

ZE'OIZ'A SSEANTTIM ONY HITYEH £0 1dsg Iod Teaol
IEEHA 00°9T SEOZ IEYONYL ¥0d STDEWHD 4ATHI INYIINSNOD ¥3INdW0d aMIdad CE0Z LE¥ONYL o SIDEYHD dTHI 007 G85-E£0-T
SSEANTIAM aNW HIT¥AH £0 1deq
AMOL TYEINES T pung
& ¥osys  Junouyg ucT3dTIosSag =20TOoAUT Iopuap, D530 SUTT S0TOAUT Iaquap 19

Lie :abeg

aT%d

LIONY JE%0d
ATIRILEYd N dIVd
Qd2 ITHRNEN0S

SZ0Z/BE/E0 - SENZ/TI0SZ0 SEIWD NMOY MIIHD 4XI
dIHSMMOL W13 ¥0E Id0ddd MOTINEIHISIC 19 T2I0AMT

diysumol eTd :gd

AHIWD 1I®sQ
SZ0Z/S0/E0



LOTBE'TT MOISIAIO SH0SSASSY S0 3dsg Iod Telol
CRERD 00 09s THMANTY FONYNILNIWH X34 TONI TSHILIOSHOD WEL THMINTY FONFNILMIVH X3JI¥ 00 S95-90-T
ETESS T9 %12 FNITOSHD JATTITIHN TTOSOEAY ONL S22 AdHISNOD BHITOSYD JHAWIATHA JTCOOHNY Q0" T95-50-1
aFLE6 Be 6T dWYLS DMIMMI-ZTYS [T 'SHOIINTI0S SSANISAE d4J0 AMTLS OMIMNI-ATES 00" 855-90-T
BEEHA S5°0T FTIYS0dSId - S4dnD FFII0D JYEH ANMEd JII¥SCdSId - 5402 FEII00 00" 885-90-T1
CFOT EF*GE LHIWILYLE AERONYC SEOINYES TYIDNWNIZ HYId £0C YAWNTIID,/THAI0D - SONYIYYH 00" 855-90-1
FFST SLFT SZ0E LNEWIIVWLIS Xawndvr S@4¥d ILID 30F — 9IIYM OWIdd 00" 8§55-90-1
CF91 GLIGET LNAW3LYIS XI¥ONWr SEDINYES TYIDHYNILZ MYTd ALINS ¥YLEOD 00 9FS-90-1
SFRT Qo 0g LNAWALYIS AdWnier SHOIAGES TYIDNYMIAL NYTIH S-S400 JIHSHIGWIW S208 - OW¥I 11 00 9FS-90-1
FEST 00° 5% SZ0Z LNAWAIWLIS Adwnerer SA¥¥d ILID Ed3 ATHSHEEWEN ODLE0D 00 9FS-90-1
TEERG ao-osg’s SE0E W¥W-2AS LTIASHOD ¥ SSHSSY SEW T SHOILOTOS HESWHAIOW £0Z aW¥W-2AS LINSMOD % SSISSY SHY 00 " FFS-20-T
QOSERG SETHT STSEESE-SESEEST IAOYSN WATI0D dTIILIN LITIIA ISOOHTEWM £/2-S2 22/ T FI¥SN ¥3IJ00 TIHILIW 00" OFS—90-T
QSEBR 2E°0 FESETSTI-FES/T/TT FOWSH HEILOD dIHILER LIT9I0 FISOOHIEWM STI-FEST/TT FD¥SH d3IS00 CIHILTW 00" 0FS-90-T
SFOT a0 0T1Z IHNIWALYLIS Adwneer SHITAYES TYIDHNYNII NYTd SS-SHIMAS OWHIEIM SZ0F - OWWI 11 00" LES—90-T
LA R BT 651 -TT/ET €2 I8 3 SSTT & BEFO-SE-FF-5F SY¥2 S¥9 HOOIM SESOT/TI-TTI/ZT %0F SW¥9 00" PES—90-T
9L 05°0z2 [-6T/2T ZZ 2009 3 SSTT 00-8S9%00 HILWM HITHENZ YT 40 AOVTIIA SZ/0Z/T-6T/2T1 €€ L9 3 SSTT HIILWM 00" PES-90-T
ST9T BE B6BE 'ZT T2 I¥ M SSTT OOOETSLEFD ALIDIVIOITTII MOSTIT HLTYHMNOWACD £/ T-LZ2/2T O00ETSLAF0 RILIDIELIFTH 00" FES—90-T
LTST SSTHEL SZ0¢ °34 9SEET009T0f INOHIATIL N0 85320 SE0E °H3S SEETO02TOE EMOHAITIL 00" EZES-90-T
LEST L0 EL JIESETST-9T/2T TOO00-LBOZLS98Y INOHIETIL SEATIIIM NOZITEEN CEZOE/ST/T-9T/2T EMOHEITIL 00" ZES-90-T
8191 EL SBIT CE/B/2-82/6/T LSTOSOOLGO0TTLLAHIOON LSTHADD CESE/T-GE/6/T INOHL/LANHEINT 00" EE5-90-T
SFEBG CC LY HL - SIWW NOILWE0dH0D LSYIAINN 50F - HL SIwH 00" GgE-90-1
aFERA ZELY HI - SLYM HOILYHO0dM0D LSYIIIND %0F HL - SIWH 00" 0Z5-20-1
FFaT FT k¥ SE0Z INIFWILWLIS Jd¥inwr SAYYD IIID %0F) SYIITIA WITAIAIMAH — HOZWWY 00" 025-90-T
ST9T oL T HMNIWTdd 8§34 HINTENSHI WHYHO J40 TY¥OIOW QFI% /AINTAOSHNI JIIT ZIWLM0TIos 00" RTS-90-T
TECHG TI1°S5¢ FOIWMAEd Z9vNd9Ed I-SIONITTI 40 TYIMId ¥1T13a SLIAIANELS HLITWIH 00" 605-90-T
FT9T BETQ06'E FOIMIEd Zd¥Ndd93d I'THIHS 3NTd aN¥ SS0™2 antd SLIIIANEY HITIYIH 00 605-90-1
HOISIATI SWOSSISSY 90 dsqg
£L TER"EE YIINID ALINOWAOD 50 3deqg Ioi Telcl
FPaT 66 ET CE0E IMIWMILYLS FawiMYr Sl ILID SIIYWANYE - 031502 00" B%5-50-T
S¥ERG 09-£9 HI¥d3d WIWEWM J003 go07T A0d HIWAHE HEFMGWYM J00d Q0" E%5-S0-T
FEST £5°TS¢E SE0E IMIWMILWLES FA¥OMNYL SOYYD ILID NILIATINE A2IAA0 FoUTYT - HIVIRYM A0 E€%5-S0-T
LTEBR 35°60T AHITOSYD JIAVATHNO TTCA0OHEY ONI 5S4 NEISHOD ANTTOSYD JQIAWITNL OTODdAd Q0" T95-50-1
L¥EBG 8616 (Z) w¥ddus Alddns IDTAS0 CON0E {2} W¥aawd 00" 8S5-60~-T
LRERG L SWYHI0dd 903 SOWI TWWH Alddns FADIAS0 CONOd SHTED0dd W03 SOWNL FHWH 00" TS5-50-T
CEERBE ZE6ZT IYATIH ¥ dX3 INIYIWd ANIM-ENIZEY SAMHYH TTIC SZ/FTSE SIITAA0S DMIFIVS IHIM 00" TS5-50-T
S¥9T bR 0T IMAMIALYLES RUEONYL SHJOINIIS TWISHYNIA NYTE INIS SIITIA0S WedoDdd - STATHOIW 00" TS5-50~-T
SFST 96" EZ IMINIINLE RauONYD SHOIAGIS TWIDHNWNIA NYTE SHLOTD IFT8WI IMIAT - ALID AIdwd Q0" T85-50-T
FRST 9F 12 G202 INIWIIVIS RI¥ON¥r SOUYD ILID SO¥¥D DMIAWId - HOEZWHY Q0" TS5-S0-1
Fhel SE°GL SE0E IMEWIALYLE FAYANYLD SOHYD ILID JaWdd TIMOL HOWS dnoTd - MOZWHY 00" TS5-S0-T
FRel 00" 0E SE0Z IMIWMILWLE FAWANYL SOEYD ILID TWd JUwd LATHO YIATHI - SHITIOTHEM Q0" TS5-50-1
ST LF SC SE0E IMIWMIALYLES RANWONWL SOU¥D ILID SAITd40OS YHEd J0 H¥EX - MOZVHY Q0" TE5-c0-T
FEIT LE AS SE0E IMIMILVLE RAWNEL SO0UYD ILID 4 IMEAT RIAW0D AV¥ddANLYS - 021500 Q0 " TES-CS0-T
FReT FLOTS SE0E IMIWIALVWLE FA¥ONEL 504992 ILID SHITA4NS LA¥HD - NOEWHY 00" TS5-50-T
ERERD 0 132°F CEZ/EZSS-SE,/0E/8 dI¥L N¥SIHOIW STIAWT NMI JIISTINNT Z/5-SC/0Z,/5 dI9l N¥OIHIIW S3IAW] A0 0S5-S0-T
LEEHS 94796 LHENISHNENITY d¥E2 JFINYISTI SHOT MOTTIIT N¥SOS SATTIANS /STHYHW doONYLSIA 2nod a0~ 0s5-50-T
PRSI ET"BEZ SZ0E LMIWALYLES RAEROHYD 509¥D 1LID SHMIWNS ¥WD2IY YisS0D - 0I21IS00 Q0" 0S5-S0-T
T5£846 0a790% {6} SZ0OT 923-SASSWTD SSANILII INSMIINSIM YIDTHIWA (6} SZOE E3I-SISSWID SSIANLII Q" LFS-S0-T
BREHS 00" E5E (TT) SEZ0Z 983-SASSY¥TI SSANILIIE 2TT MEIIMLIIE LHOIT 3HL (IT} £Z0Z FII-SISSYWID SSENLIA 00" L¥P5-S0-T
vPFERS 00 00s [DISOW - INIAT A¥d SMOIWIYd 1S5 SZ/FISE OTT JISOW 9438 ZITW-INIAT AWd SHOI¥IWA IS SZ/FIJE Q0" LFS-S0-T
WRINAD ALINOWKOD S0 3dsa
ANNE HMCL TEdaNdgs T pung
# ¥o=un Junouryg uoT3dTIoseg S0ToAUT Iopuan 283 JUTT 3DTOAUT Toaquny 19
LIANY Jd490d
OJI¥Vd ATIVILEYd ONY JIVd
QT TTYNEN0D drysumcl BT3 180
SE0Z/BESE0 — SEOTSIOSE0 SIEIWD HOY MIFHD 4XF AHIWD x9S
LIE rz2beg dIHSHMOL ¥Td 90d Id0dEd NOILNY9TELSIC T2 FOICANI Wa 82:ZT1 SZ0Z/G0/E0



FFIT BITESTT SZ0Z INIWILYLS Advnier ST TITD J87/4ILTIE BL — FMC HI0FEL WOLS502 00 " 6%5-FO-¢
£8c8A SL°T8 IHNIWIIYWLS Fg¥ON%r 06 <# ;HOINYES LIJI¥D 1O043d EHCH SHATIOW/LNIYd MIWYTH SSOT9 Coud Q0" 695-F0-E
QEEBA EFT65T (F) WwSE SETHEWH MOTd HOIWIEE ANYARO0D INTAAINDE SIINIM (B} WS SHIMEYHW MOT4 HOIRTSd Q0" L9S5-F0o-€
BECEBA FLOOZ 1738 ald dMd OWdHINEA CONT ‘SATLOMOLOY ATIIEE. O ITHE Q¥ dMd JIFdIHEn 0" L95-F0-£
TEERH 0B TLT dJTa TEI OO JHW dTE-YEILSAIMS 11D IdHLLIYE TTY FLYISHILNI JT2 THI 00 JHW dIf-dddLsSdIds 00" L95S-FO-£
LTIERG 91°8¢ LOMN ¥EH 'MIE2S d¥W2 - JEM0OW SHIM INWAN0D TYHILSYI IaM XIH ‘MEE0S d¥D - dEMOW SHIM Q0" L95-F0-%
TEST ZE€"99T IT 9¥Y¥T OHOI 53 BOQOT-b9-€2-L94100V¥ SWO SWI HWODIN Z/IT/T-TT72T BOOOT-¥9-ZT-L9%# SYD Q0 FES-F0-X
TEST LE"GHF AT OHOE SO9EE E00OT-HO-EB-CTT#ILDOY¥ SWD SWD JOOIN SESTTSTO-TTSET S¥2 Q0" FES-F0-E
LEST 907 FLE T4 NWIHICTIIH SM ZZ228LC688T RLIOTHLIETH HOSIAE HITYIMNOHWOD f2T-52/11 EC2CiZe88T ALIDIMIOATHE Q0 " FES-¥0-E
BESGT 15 E2 [/E€T 09 TAYT OHIF CSOSEE O00-TE2900 HILWM HOTHOZ dAWVT A0 d99TTIA T-6T/2T1 Td 3MYT OHDH GO9EZ WHILYM Q0" FES-¥0-E
FFGT BETBET SE0E LMAWIIYLS JAYEOHYC SQU¥D ILID IS ALITILN OMIONWISIEIEE - NOZWHY 00" DES=-FO0=E
EdZhee 98" ES LHNEWNALTLS LEYNNYr BOAZ# 3FDIAYES JIOZdD 10dda IWOH SHATTIOY/ LHIWd 00" 0ES-FO-E
EBZHS EF LTI LNIWNALYTLS AIVONYD B06g# 320IAd3AS 110342 LOdd0 IWOH TT1Iddd8 4¥0SII0S,INIVd/3TIHS J00M 00 0ES-FO-E
MOISIATI FJAWHNILNINVK FO 3dag

6L 966 T HOISIATO FAIIWILSINIWGY 10 3dag 303 Telol
FTERS cBFER SESFTSI-ST/E HNITHOD ZHLNISHEHIVIM ITT "MI0 Z/FT/9-ST/€ AMITHO KEINZSHEHIYEM 00 "S95-T0-E
29E9T DE"EZE PZ0¢ JIA-MOILIIMISINS KATHIMOW WSO LI3FATd IDINHMOD NOZIddEA FCOZ DHO-MOILITEISENS KTHLHOW 00" §95-T0~-E
FFOT 6T FF SE0Z LNEWBLYLS JEWNNYC STEYD ILID dAIAIEHS ddd¥d - NOZWRY 00 "655-T0-E
FFOT ESTHS CZ0¢ LNAWMALYIS XdvnNwr S5Jd¥d ILID d MYT d0a8v¥T TI 3 dd2 - dd7171dd rre 00 "855-10-E
EBZRS LE"9 LNANALYLS Idunses f06f# 340IAYES II039D0 L0433 IWOH HEOdE TMOd 00" 8§55-T0-E
FFIT 00" 59 SZ0E INIWILWIS IdWnsr Sqd¥I ILID ‘344 ATHSIIIWIMN COLS0D 00 9FS~-T0-E
029zt 87651 SZ/OESE-TEST BYLETED 8RO OT TLLB LETIH0OD SZ/0E/E-TE/T  EAMOHE/LIANEAINI 00" CES-T0-E
LE9t 6T FTI YESST/T-9T/2T TO000-LB0ZLS9RS THOHIITIL SSETIIIM NOZITHEIN SZOZ/ST/T-9T/2T IMOHATTIIL 00" ZES-TO-E
tF9T 9F°BE SZOT/ET/E INIWAYd ¥S3 DISYWL FEYD JERCLS0D J3SYL SEOZ/6T/T LRIWAYE ¥Sd ISYI 00" 0TS-T0-€
c19T AF AL SEQE/SSE INIAWAYd WSd JSWL I dIMGLSND I8YL SEQZ/S/E INIWAYd ¥Sd JSW1L 00 0TS-T0-€
CEZHE LZ 5CT HOTHTYd FdE¥WNEg3d 3-SIONITTII 40 TYVINId ¥I713d SLIAANED HLTYHH 00 605-T0-€
FI9T BT LFT Z FNINIYd 78904933 ITIIHS 3079 dMY SS50"d dA0714 SLIJINEY HITYIH 00" 605-T0-E
MOISIAIT IATIVALSINIFAY To 2dag
Jung avcd TvgdNdD £ pung

a0 o0 T JHOd FIAMTISISSY TVdANID ¢ pung 103 Telc]

Qo ons'T o0 3deg 3o TeEl0l
FECHG 00Tans'T H9EET-SZ0Z4& ISYO NMOSHHOC METIY . HAdHIYTA 98Z21-S2024§ 2SWD ao.mcﬁlaMIN
a0 Id=g
Jind FONYLSISSY TWIHNESD 7 pund

96°6ZT'ES aMnd NWOL TYHENID T pung Icd 1236]

GE"FOLTE HOISIAIO NOTI¥WIMOdSHWHL L0 id=eg Iog 12301
TEEBA 06" Z0E dil TdI LW JHSS JIW-EWId ILD R9dli¥d TI¥ ILYISHILNI dIkF "TdI IW¥ JHS9 JIH-E¥TE 00" 695-L0-T
3TEBR 86" ZE SAdITdddNs ALY AT MOIEIW JE0Z-YIH " IdT0 AWMHOIH JdIHSHMOL ¥T3F I74d44d0S “2I¥ AT NOJEIH JU0d-7v1d3 007" 695-L0-T
ZTIt8h ooto9 1808 ON¥ £ S0"E - SHOTISEASMI RIFEWS JMI J3INES Z2IAYES S.ANHEE d auY 7 SNd - SMOILJA4SMI AIZAWS 00" 695-L0-T
OTEER (00" L9T}) HANLEE SH00 X0d gv¥dD sd-gvrid SLE¥d OLOW FOMYnaw NYEOLEY F900 X0d dvdd S4-Z¥T3 Q0 995-L0-T
DIERD 96 "BEL JHO0D/ MO0d WYdD Sd-FwTd SLd¥d OLOY BINEAAY TH00/ X0 UvdD S4-ZWI3 Q0 6%5-L0-1
£TERR T0°¥6Z°T ANITOSYD JIO¥ITNN dTOD0ENY ONI 5S4 AHISHOD ARITTOSYD JQEAVITHL JT0D0dAY Q07 T95=-L0-T
SEST 29°T6 SESSTST-9T/2T ZTOFESERE #120Y JTIA0OK-1 SESST/T-9T/2T INOHJITAL 00 "EES-LD-T
3i9T 0% 95 HOIWIdd 934 FOddnsSHI WHYWO 30 TWNLONH A0/ JINTEASHNI 3JTT FEYINOTON 00" FTS-LO-T
ZEZ86 ChhE WOIWNZYd AYYNYEds [-SIONITII 40 TVINId ¥ITEd SLIAANAE HITYIH Q0" 605-L0-T
¥PIST OF"EGL HWOIWEYd AYYndadd I'TITHS 3078 QNY 55042 30714 SLIAARIE HITYIH Q0" B05-L0~-T
HOISIAIO MOIIWIYOASHWYEL L0 1dsQ
ONOE NMOL TYdINID T pung
# Mosuyn JUTLOUTF uotidrIosag soToAUT IopUSA 083 SUTT 20TOoAUT Iacunp To9

LIONY JE%0d
II¥9d ATINILEYWd ONY dIvd

JIE ITYNENC, drysumog BTd :9qd
SE0Z/82/20 — SEQL/I0S20 SEAIWD HNY HAITHD 4XE AHIWND I=38Q)
Li% 1abeg dIHSHNMOL ¥TH {0d I¥0ddTd WOIINGIELSIC T9 TOI0AMI 82T SZOZSSOSED



QFERB o0 T9g'1 ST QE13T4dWOD - LNIAWIDYNYH TIVIIYD FZOE IWIOWHYR SENYI JEIVIDHELNT IHNAWAOHNTH TIVLIVD #20Z Q0" TZ8=-00-5
319T 0F "L WNIWZYd 934 FONTENSHI THYHC 40 TY¥OLOM aQ20v,/JINTINSNI JIIT RIVIHOTON Q0" FTIS-00-S
ZEEZRA ol T MOIW3Ed Ad¥ndadEs {-SIONITII A0 TWINID YITId SLISFNIE HITYIH a0~ &605-00-2
FIQT 0T "FES HMOIWN3Yd AYvOdEds 1'T3IHS 3NTE dHY 55040 3nTg SLIAANTE HITT¥HH ca.momlowlm
o0 3dEsg
IMNI FOMMWHILNIYA ME%¥d § pung

GT"99£ "EE aHnNd Javod LHENYHYEd § pung 103 TE10]

ST 99E'ZE oo adag 103 TElOL
avERs BE LBL'G (97 0Z5'6EZ) LI¥S-I-Ta¥s WIndg TOMI 'ITWS HOIYOH (97 0Z5'62E} LIVS-I-3d4¥Ss AInd 00 9B85-00-F
EZEBRG 0206 'F ¥ LTHATYNEIINTI SHOTIYD 008k TALT SHALSES TYVIYMLSOINI ¥ LTANTYNEIANI SHOTIVD QOEF 00 98s-00-F
STEHA B8 LTE i ‘SOHITAROD ‘SITASYD 'SHILAWAY HONYII ‘IdE0dN3InYd STTVS €EISELTING SIEWd YIWddd HNYI IMIdg 00 995-00-F
FFaT (g6 LE) CEOZ LMIAWILWIS AdUWOMwr STEYDd ILLID IHIHNMLSNI 9-H 404 JN0dTd 00 9BS-00-%
EZ9T S9CT9Ch SIHDT I™¥LE TIV¥ Q0Q0LZ80BLE AIIDIUIDIATE MOSTOH HITUEMMOWHOD JZT-E2/TT O00LZBOBLG ARLIDIEIOZTE 00" ¥BE-00-F
BTERG 05" Tea [-FESQESET TIWNIVED ¥dWd TODINA-dMI ¥Td 3EIVIIOSSY NOLTIWYH ITVMIS [T-FE/08/2T1 A9WNIYIO Nd¥d IoOINY 00" ZBS-00-F
QZERG O FET I¥) YHHSINOMNILXE S4IJd 'SH9IS % SHOIIWLS 21T SAdITAdNS TWIHIdHI dAHSINONTILEE FEId "SHOISESMOILYLS 00" Z95-00-%
TTEBG SE€°GEE SHEOANITAD 'SYIIIYE IHNIYd ‘S4IL 9MILLOD ITT "¥SH SWOMIV TAD 'SHIMYWK INIYd ‘SdI1 SNILIND 00" Zg9c-00-%
alLge LE & SUENIISWI “I5IM JO% HOTIYNE F¥ET SHINALSYE OS5I 00" E95—-00-F
HOEHG IF"tEQ d¥0S HOOTd AL IAWHH ' TIHOD XYWMSHSYM MNOILYYCId0D JAY IST d¥0S dOOTI "IHOD NYMTHSWM 00 Z95-00-F
FFOT 9F"9TE CE0Z INIWALWIS JdwiMwr STUYD ILID AOTIDSSIIL IATIYD - LHOITES HOdEWH 00 E2S-00-F
ERERG BG 9L LHEWZLYLS IdW¥NNYr g06Z4 3H3IAYES II0¥¥D 10430 IWOH NWE000,SELCI F9WH0LS/SdWdl TSNoH 00" Z9s—-00-F
EETHG LEF- 9T LNAWILWIS Zd¥nwr 806Z# 3d2IAYES LIQd4D 1O4ddd JW0H HSNYWE LHIWd 00" 295-00-F
tTEBS 05 FES T U¥ITIO ST YdLIN JIT02 ¥3TISIId IMI 54 AEIASNOS WAYTTD ST YWdLTL J100 XITISTIA 00" 195-00-F
tIEBR BT 6E AMITOSYD QIATITHO JTODOHEY IMI 53 MNEFASHOD AMITOSYD Q3J9ITHO QTOSET 00" 1T95-00-F
£IE86 SLTERA ANITOSYS QFAWITHO JTOD0MEY JHI S3 AMIASHOD IHNITOSYD Q2A¥ITHO QTOSOEEY 00" 195-00-F
BZEBG a0-"gLT ZENILAVH-INIRNISENGHTI3E SMIBIOTD ZANILAYM HYTHIYHN ZEMIIHYH-INIHEASENIHITY SNIHIOTD 00" 5TS—-00-F
STST QZ°TE WOIM3Ed €34 HONTHINSHNI WHYHO J0 TEOIOW 309 HINTHIOSHNIT H4IT AdTLANTION 00" FIS-00-F
EFST L2 61E CZOESGT/T 1MIAWMAYd ¥Sd JSYWL FUYD YEROLSND I5¥L S0/ 6T/ INIWAYd ¥Sd J5Y1 00" 0TS-00-F
ZI8T L2 61E SEOEZ/CS/E IN3WAWd ¥WSa 2SYWL YD WMEMOLSND JSWL SEZOZ/S/ e IMIWAYd ¥Sd 259 A0 0T5-00-F
ZECBG SOTCLL HNTREEd AE¥0d933 I-SI0ONITII 0 I¥INEd ¥IT13J SLIFIANEG HITIVIH a0 " 605-00-F
FI9T LS BOE DT FOIMdEd F9W0d93d I'T3IHS JNTH aMY SSOWD 30TH SLIFINTT HLITIYIRH ao.momtamlw
ap 3d=qg
a%¥0d IHAMYREES ¢ pung

I9°"TI0'ET aMng J¥od TV¥IaNED £ punz Icg Tejo]

ZE"ST0'\ ROISIATIO EONYNEINIYW F0O 3dsg Iod Te303
BIERG (K R 5 NOISE] WPEo0dd dW¥0d S20Z dMI YWIH SHI¥IDOSSY MOITIWWH ITEM3ID £/T-FZS0E/2T MOISHA WOdEE dd SE0Z A0 009-F0-£
BIEEG D55 1IS5 NOTIWAGESEO ISHOD WoYdd Od F20Z2 dMI WIH SHIYIO0SSY NOLTIWYH LIVMAD -#f,/ 08,27 SO ISHOD W9HEd a4 vE0f a0 009-FO-£
BIERD o0 0E HEEITIA — BTXET SMOIS TIMI EIN-IH JAIOQTId — RTHET SHOIS A0 LLG-F0-£
EHCER LE'BE INIMIALYLE FAYEONYL G062# SHIIAEES LIAE4D 10430 FHOH S8709 IHOIT d3aT 871 Q0" LLS-FO-%
GEZERA TO'9L SHALTIE TIOQ - FONWMILNIVA TIDIEIA "IMI ‘HALIOWOLOY ATIIEY,0 ¥ILTIS TIO - FONWNIIHIVH TTOIHEA A0 695-F0-£
BLESR g6 65 {Z) 3T dod a31-0Ti COMI ‘SATICHOIOY AITIIEE.0 {Z) I7 aod dTI-0T1L Q0 " 695-F0-%
LEERS B6 T 8E WALTIA Ta0d 3709 Y49 TId - LLIW 30 "AIQ-SI49¥d OLOY¥ Ya¥H HELTIA TINJ JT02 ¥a%¥8 TI3 - LL QA0 &35=-F0-%
LEERD 6618 LHOIT WILJ - SLIH 30 "ALQ-519¥d QOIN¥ WIWHN IHOIT NId - SI Q0" 8%5-F0-¢
CEEla 257 EZ8 HELAVOY /STINIMS SHSOH JAH THIM-ETLT "SONILILIII 5 ASOH ISIAMAIN FL4Y¥IW,/STIAIMS/ISOH diIH FHIM-F£IL a0 695-F0O-¢
FEEBSD 2¢°BFZ FTACLS M dIERYHD ddS 07 ddAL-EL "OMI SESIHAEILNE BIWET BHCA/M HIBWYHD 9d3S 0F FTdAI-EL A0 695-F0-€
CEERSR 00052 LW 9AWIHEd Td0d dWnd - LI IDIAYIS DNITII9 ALYISHILNI LIH ddAIdd TANE dWnd - L4 Q0" 695-F0-£€
TEERG 0e"F1IS AEdLI¥9 dH 59 dlW - LI 110 Xdallvd TI¥ JLVISEdINI AY3LLVY JH 59 dIW - L& a0 695-F0-%
PEOT OF " 06E SZ0E LMNINIIWTLE JEY¥ONYC S09%0 ILID (QZ2¥ub/ St THET dISHNT TAVT DNOT Q0 695-F0-%
HOISIAIO FONWMIINIYE F0o 1d=g
ANNE AY¥0d TWVHENAIS E pung
§ HosUD JUnCuny uoTiydiaosasg soToAUT Iopush J83] [UTT =22TO0AUT Iaqunp T9

LiG rabeg

LIAnY JE¥0d
AT%d ATINILEYd dINW JIWd
QAZITYNENOC

SEQZ/BE/E0 - SZ0Z/TI0/E0 SEIVA HWOE MIFHD dXF
dIHSHMOL W13 908 I¥0dEd HOTILNIIYISIO T2 FDIOANI

drysuscl BT3 :€a

AHIWD :I3sQ)

Wd 8E:TT SEOZ/G0SED



aNna IONVHALNIYW FYILIAWNED & PUng ICd TRICL

SZ 9BT'S

00 SE6"¥F
SETIRT

ET-TZE'TT

(0ST) SYIMIYH FAWED
FEZOE HIAMIIEO S3FI TY¥OIT

g0 3deg Iog TElol

"3t d

ZROD dVdHM
ANITS TADNY

JH0d JONYNILNIWW ¥dYd S pung IoJ TP30]

Z1712E'1T

0G"LEE '8
Fa"0EE
SLTEEZT
SO FL

86 66
9€°15

08 "S2
9&°15

91 "¥LE

00 2dsg Iod TeElo]

DONIHEINIONT TWEENID - dMI WIF JHIVID0OSSY HOLIIWMWH ITWMED

-E1/ET LS MNIWH d 56 B 000T-BO-FE-B9 S¥D
3 NIWH 3 56 C2€CLLBEFF #30W ALIDIMIDATH

SE08 LHIWILYLS AM¥Oier

SE0E IMAXNILYLS Fuvnn¥r
1Z/T-6T/ZT I8 NIWW 2 S 00-S69Z00 HIIHM
[T 04 ¥35T3% 3 0 £EZZTS0E9F ALIDIHMIODATA
[-6T/2T Z¢ FLOOY I TITT Q0-£L3%00 HILVM
YZT Z2 19 M TTIT QO0FEZLIOHPF ALIDIMISATE

SW9 YOOIN E/ET/T-E1/21
HOSTTE HLIWAMHCOWACD £/ L/ ET-S2/ 1T ETZELLBETR
SYELTId FOWNENI
STd¥D ILID Id LHOTT Q371 IS0d ¥9¥Ios
HOTENZ FHVT J0 BO¥TILA SESO0E/T-6T/EZTLS MIWH 3 S6 WILWM

HOSIQd HLTYIMMCHRCD (ZT-52/1T0 ZEZZTS0E9¥F AIIDTHLIDATE

STd¥d ILID

HOIUNE EA¥T A0 FOWITIA

SYTAIYH IATID
PLOZ HHIWIDET STII TYOIT

SEOZSTEST-0E/CT YOLWIENTD
5000T-80-FE-594 SYD

SZAOT/T-6T/2T Hddd WOMHE J3IIWM
HOSIOE HLITEAMMCHWOO Z/T-LE2/ET 000FREZLISFY AIIDIHLOATI

00 00%-00-39
00" FFS-00-9
0o 1dag

HINTNELNIYW AddIIW3D 9 puna

00" 009-00-5
00" PLE-00-5
00" PLE-00-5
007 RLS-00-5
00" FLS-00-5
00" kLS-00-5
00 FES-00-5
00" FES-Q0-5
00" ¥ES-00-5

Q0 3d=qg

QHOI JONYNILNIYWH Mdv¥d § pung

JUNouy

Lia :abeg

UoT3dIIOSa] SOTOAUT

aIdd ATTVILYYd

SZ0T/BESED — SEOESTOSE0 SHIWD MOd M2IHD 4Xd
dIHSHMOL YT 404 Id0ddTd MOLLOEIYLSIO 19 I3I0ANT

LTANY Jdavod

THZITYNENOD

Iopusg

aNY aIvwd

D53 SUTT 20TOAUT

Isquny TD

drysumol =13 :9d
AHI¥D :¥®sn
Wd 8T ZT STOZ/S0/E0



60°ST5'STL

tspung TTW I04 [E30%

SZ"%81'S IMALNIYW AYEiIHEd 9 pung
EI"TZE'TT HINYNILNIYH ME¥d § pungd
ST"%9E'ZE 1 aW0d ININYHEEd BoPung
I9°TTI0'2T IM0d J¥0d TodInNgD £ pung
Q000571 WWYLSISSY TYddnNds g pung
96°62T"ES INNd NMCI TY9dandgs 1T pung
tgTel1oL pUng
# HooyuD JUNOuNT uocT1dIIOosSag 20T0AUT Iopuay 283 S|UTT S2ToAUT I=qump T
LIQNy a4¥0d
QI49d RTINIIUWd JNY JdIWd

QIAZTTVNEOO0 drysumol eTd :€d

STOZT/EE/20 — SEOZ/T0/20 SHIWA MOY HMOFHD dXI EHLYD -I=2=20

LfL  i=beg AIHSHMOL Y8 490d Ld0ddd NOIINFIYISId T9 EDI0ANT Wd 82:ZT SZ0ZSSD/ED



03/05/2025 12:33 PM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1
FROM 02/01/2025 TO 02/28/2025

FUND: ALL FUNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Descriptien 02/01/2025 Dehits Credits 02/28/2025
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 BYLINE=MM/DISE.#0192/0190 89,009.49 217,232.73 164,785.67 141,456.55
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,423,247.83 5,741.73 200,000.00 1,228,989.56
101.07 BARR. #0429-MONEY MARKET 1,465,097.70 5,670.08 0.00 1,470,767.78
104.27 CS CDARS 4.40% 01/02/25-26WK 110,565.78 2,439,092 113,005.70 0.00
104.29 CS CDARS 4.10% 3/13/25-13WK 498,049.46 0.00 0.00 499,649 .46
104.30 CS CDARS 3.90% 4/3/25-13WK 0.00 113,005.70 0.00 113,005.70
GEMERAL TOWN FUND 3,587,570.26 344,080,116 477, 791.37 3,453, 869.05
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 9,133.44 57.08 4,457.89 4,732.63
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 61,974,892 250.02 0.00 62,224.94
GEMNERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 71,108, 36 307.10 4,457.89 66,957,.57
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#01592/0190 264,371.26 B,384.54 15,079.78 257,676.02
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 882,925.18 3,561.94 0.00 8B86,487.12
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,147,296.44 11,946.48 15,079.78 1,144,163.14
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISE.#0192/0190 104,455.05 210,914.28 84,598 .68 230,770.65
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 1,411,9578.98 5,696.27 200,000.00 1,217,675.25
101.06 5/3 BANK=BOND ACCT #0773 95,492.71 2,600.00 0.00 102,092.71
101.07 BARR.#0429=MONEY MARKET 270,489.94 1,046.83 0.00 271,536.77
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 1,B86,416.68 220,257.38 284,598.68 1,822,075.38
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE=-MM/DISRE.#0192/0190 75,256.07 513.16 15,914.81 59,854.42
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 425,073.24 1,714.85 0.00 426,788.09
101.08 CORNERSTONE MM #6332 137,977.33 419.77 0.00 138,397.10
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND £38,306.64 2,647.78 15,914.81 625,039.61
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 BYLINE-MM/DISB.#0192/0180 4,748.79 1,879.48 5,808.07 820.20
101.05 BYLINE #7986-MONEY MARKET 234,738.96 946.99 0.00 235,685.95
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 239,487.75 2,826.47 5,808.07 236,506.15
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 7,570,186.13 582,075.37 B03,650.60 7,348,610.90




03/05/§0$3Y01=05 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: A s 5
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 02/28/2025
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2025 02/28/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
1=00-400.00 PFROPERTY TAX (214.33) 1,780,858.17 1,784,294.00 3,435.83
1=-00-402.00 BPERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 35,672.90 50,000.00 14,327.10
1=00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 14,389,59 158,674.41 40,000.00 (118,674.41)
1=-00=-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 3,163,752.00 3,163,752.00
1=00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 245,57 12,730,865 100.00 (12,6830.65)
1=-00-410.01 COMMUNITY ROOM FEES 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total Dept 00 14,420.83 1,987,936.13 5,038,146.00 3,050,209.87
Dept 03 -~ HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1=03=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 19.00 0.00 {15.00)
Total Dept 03 = HEALTH AND WELLNESS 0.00 19.00 0.00 (15.00)
Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1=05=406_00 GRANTS 0.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 2,500.00
1-05-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 4,475.00 2,000.00 {2,475.00)
1=05=410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 300.00 0.00 (300.00)
1-05-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 1,530.00 60,995.00 66,290.00 5,295.00
1-05-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 50.00 75,585.00 79,100.00 3,515.00
1-05-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 13,420.00 14,700.00 1,280.00
1-05-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 750.00 6,000.00 5,250.00
1-05=-410.06 KIDS DAY QFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-05-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 420.00 1,080, 00 960,00 (100.00)
1-05-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 480.00 480.00
1-05-411.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 9,737.50 100,431.50 95,000.00 (5,431.50)
1-05-411.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 1,383.51 §4,013.36 55,000.00 (9,013.36)
1-05-411.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 701.50 g,038.77 12,000.00 3,961.23
1-05-411.04 NON-RESIDENT FEES 280.00 2,440.00 1,000.00 (1,440.00}
Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 14,102.51 334,008.63 337,530.00 3,521.37
Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-06-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 528,98 0.00 (528.98)
Total Dept 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 528,98 0.00 (528.98)
Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 1,031.94 0.00 {1,031.94)
1-07-410,01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 579,00 5,805, 62 7,000.00 1,194.38
1-07-410,02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES £44.00 4,823.00 5,000.00 177.00
1-07-410.03 5.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 420,00 9,555.00 9,000.00 (555.00)
Total Dept 07 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 1,643.00 21,215,586 21,000.00 {215.56)
Dept 08 - PARKS DIVISION
1-08-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-08-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-08-410.01 KNIGGE PARK-STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-08-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS-PARK REV 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 08 - PARKS DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 09 - CEMETERY DIVISION
1-09-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-08-409.00 DONATIONS 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-09-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
1-08-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1-09-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 09 - CEMETERY DIVISION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 30,166.34 2,343,708.30 5,396,676.00 3,052,967.70
Expenditures
pept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-01-500.00 SALARIES 15,876.09 183,832.85 220,000.00 36,167.15
1-01-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,309,094 30,846.38 40,000.00 9,153.62



03/05/2025 01:05 BM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8

User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FERIOD ENDING 02/2B/2025

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2025 02/18/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) KORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABHORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1=01=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,188.30 13,747.29 18,000.00 4,252.71
1=01=512.00 IMRF 549.21 5,627.47 8,000.00 2,372.53
1=-01=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT CCOMPENSATION 0.00 958.11 1,500.00 541 .89
1=-01=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.619 12.48 0.00 (12.48)
1-01=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 156.27 9,021.24 14,000.00 4,078.78
1=-01=528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 31,814.00 35,000.00 3,186.00
1=01=532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 432 .65 6,988.69 9,000.00 2,011.31
1=-01=534_00 UTILITIES 419.09 3,910.77 7,000.00 3,089.23
1=-01=-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 903.90 2,000.00 1,086.10
1=01=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 666.91 2,000.00 1,333.09
1-01=-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 6,121.66 12,000.00 5,878.34
1-01-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 5,270.10 12,000.00 6,729.90
1-01=544.00 PROFES5IONAL SERVICES 1,437.86 24,732.52 50,000.00 25,267.48
1-01-546.00 DUES/FEES 130.00 3,251.80 9,000.00 5,748.40
1-01-548.00 FUBLIC WNOTICES 0.00 161.00 750.00 589.00
1=01=549,.00 FERS.FROFP.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 0.00 4,370.29 20,000,00 15,629.71
1-01-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 34,000.00 36,000.00 2,000.00
1-01-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 74.61 Z,861.48 5,500.00 2,638.52
1=-01=-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 3,184.98 2,500.00 (684.98)
1-01=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,556.00 32,218.93 35,000.00 2,.781.87
1-01-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 78.18 1,1583.40 5,000.00 3,806.80
1-01=572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 2,383.42 4,000.00 1,636.58
1-01=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 640.78 3,500.00 2,859.21
1=-01=585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 20,000,00 20,000.00
1=-01=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 500.00 1,000,000.00 999,500.00
Total Dept 01 = ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 25,212.80 410,100.24 1,571,750.00 1,161,649.76
Dept 02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1=-02=501.00 SUPERVISOR 3,;333.33 36, 666.63 40,000.00 3,333.37
1-02-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 13,750.00 15,000.00 1,250.00
1-02-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666,868 18,333,48 20,000.00 1,666.52
1-02-506.00 TREASURER B3.33 916.632 1,000.00 B3.37
1-02-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 484 .52 5,329,48 6,000.00 670.52
1-02-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 73.70 3,000.00 2,926.30
1-02-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 165,00 2,000.00 1,835.00
Total Dept 02 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 6,B17.86 75,234,92 87,000.00 11,765.08
Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNESS
1-03-500.00 SALARIES 16,737,093 167,730.84 245,000.00 77,269.16
1-03-509.00 HEALTH BEMNEFITS 3,811.1C 39,610.66 75,000.00 35,389.34
1-03-510.00 HRA 0.00 526,57 4,500.00 3,9873.43
1-03-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,156.95 11,570.71 20,000.00 8,429.29
1-03-512.00 IMRF 529.30 4,686,599 8, 000.00 3,313.01
1-03-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,474.55 1,000.00 (474.5%)
1-03-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (3.34) (13.28) 0.00 13.28
1-03-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 111.61 9,021.12 8,500.00 (321.12)
1-03-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 387.18 5,037.62 65,000.00 962.38
1-03-534.00 UTILITIES 299 .36 2,800.81 4,000.00 1,189.18
1-03-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 8a.44 2,000.00 1,911.58
1-03-537.00 EDUCATION 1,049.96 2,839.88 3,000.00 160.12
1-03-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
1-03-540.00 PRINTING 33.00 626,79 300.00 {326.79)
1-03-546.00 DUES/FEES 122.70 657.20 1,600.00 942.80
1-03-558.00 OFFICE SUFPLIES 163.65 1,045.97 1,500.00 454.03
1-03-559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 0.00 1,448.59 1,000.00 {44B.69)
1-03-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 12500 2,273,749 2,B800.00 526.21
1-03-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 0.00 438.26 1,000.00 561.74
Total Dept 03 - HEALTH AND WELLNMNESS 24,520.40 251,885,165 385,300.00 133,434.35
Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER
1-05-500.00 SALARIES 35,004.53 q433,532.07 510,000.00 76,467.83
1-05-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 6,087.47 36,619._59 45,000.00 B,380.41
1-05-510.00 HRA 0.00 502,09 4,500.00 3,997.91
1-05-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,602.33 32,530.96 42,000.00 9,469.04
1-05-512.00 IMRF 1,122.92 10,927.45 15,000.00 4,072.55
1=-05=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 4,572.28 6,000.00 1,427.72
1-05-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (1.69) (0.80}) 0.00 0.80
1=05=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 355.98 12, 37291 20,000.00 7,627.09
1-05-524.00 NUTRITION 672.95 7,137.36 15,000.00 7,862.64
1-05-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 4,740.00 7,500.00 2,760.00
1-05-532.00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 638.90 #,770.90 9,000.00 229.10

1-05-534.00 UTILITIES 1,682.89 12,370.31 14,000.00 1,629.69



03/05/2025 01:05 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2025
ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2025 02/28/1025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1=05=536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 42.00 554,93 500.00 (54.93)
1=05=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 603.78 4,000.00 3,396.22
1-05=538.00 POSTAGE 936,39 7,588.95 11,000.00 3,411.05
1-05-540.00 PRINTING 214,62 12,949,469 18,000.00 5,050.31
1-05-546.00 BUES/FEES 610.37 4,720.51 4,000.00 (720.51)
1-05-547.00 PROGRAMS 4,862.29 75, 682,36 80,000.00 4,317.64
1-05-550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 4,586.09 18,218.67 30,000.00 g O T
1-05=551.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 477.95 10,235.37 18,000.00 7.764.63
1-05=-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 3,799.19 3,000.00 {799,19)
1-05=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 105.97 1,464.95 2,000.00 535.05
1-05=559.,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 BO7.60 2,000.00 1,192.40
1-05=561.00 FUEL/OIL 109.56 1,762.71 2,500,00 737.29
1-05=563.00 BUILDING EQUIEPMENT 405.13 2,554.35 §,000.00 3,445.65
1-05=5865.,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 3,477.32 4,000.00 522.68
1-05=568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 277.16 2,000.00 1,722.84
1-05=585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 29,890.00 30,000.00 110.00
Total Dept 05 - COMMUNITY CENTER 60,517.05 738,662.66 505,000.00 166,337.34
Dept 06 = ASSESS50RS DIVISION
1=-06=500.00 SALARIES 22,138.98 261,199,778 430,000.00 168,800.22
1-06=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,748,772 26,810.18 45,000.00 18,189.84
1=06=510.00 HRA 0.00 453,13 6,000.00 5,546.87
1-06=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,862,561 19,609.31 36,000.00 16,390.69
1-06=512.00 IMRF 561.31 5,901.72 15,000.00 9,098.28
1-06=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,215.13 2,000.00 (215.13)
1-06=514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D (76.02) (151.34) 0.00 15134
1-06=520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 178,58 11, 173.57 6,000.00 (5,173.57)
1=-06=532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERKET 497,30 6,301.986 6,000.00 (301.98)
1=-06=534.00 UTILITIES 478,96 4,462,086 7,000.00 2,537.94
1-06=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 1,360.93 3,500.00 2,139.07
1-06-537.00 EDUCATION 210.00 700.00 6,500.00 5,800.00
1-06-538.00 FOSTAGE 0.00 34.42 100.00 £5.58
1-06-540.00 PRINTING 18.71 A17.82 1,500,00 682.18
1-06-544.00 FROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,250.00 81,155.01 10,000.00 (71,155.01)
1-06-546.00 DUES/FEES 534.79 4,843.486 9,000.00 4,156.54
1-06-558.00 OFFICE SUPFLIES B0.72 1,318.93 2,500.00 1,181.07
1-06-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 10.75 5,000.00 4,989.25
1-06-561.00 FUEL/OIL 214.61 2,615.46 5,000.00 2,384.54
1-06-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 660.00 17,375.78 24,500.00 7,124.22
1-06-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-06-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,194.96 8,000.00 6,805.04
Total Dapt 06 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 35,159.17 449,403.00 £28,100.00 179, 697,00
Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-07-500.00 SALARIES B,18%.70 93,053.60 38,000.00 4,946.40
1-07-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS £99.68 5,974.78 9,000.00 2,025.22
1-07-510.00 HRA 0.00 75.52 1,650.00 1,574.48
1-07-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 618,60 7,031.18 9,000.00 1,968.82
1-07-512.00 IMRF 283.136 2,905.88 3,500.00 584,12
1-07-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 B30.35 800,00 (30.35)
1-07-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 4,136 B.48 0.00 (A.48)
1-07-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 183.00 600.00 417.00
1-07-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 1,989.00 4,000.00 2,011.00
1-07-532.00 TELEPHONE 91.62 1,007.82 2,500.00 1,492.18
1-07-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 234.30 1,000.00 765.70
1-07-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 12.72 250.00 237.28
1-07-561.00 FUEL/OQIL 1,294.01 16,212.00 20,000.00 3,788.00
1-07-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 458,84 5,905.76 10,000.00 4,094.24
Total Dept 07 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 11,540.17 136,424.39 160,300.00 23,875,861
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 163,867.55 2,081,6%90.86 3,738,450.00 1,676,759.14
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 30,166.34 2,343,708.30 5,396,676.00 3,052,967.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 163,867.55 2,061,6590.86 3,738,450.00 1,676,759.14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (133,701.21) 282,017.44 1,658,226.00 1,376,208.56



03/05/2025 01:05 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

User: CATHY .
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2025

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202425 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2025 02/28/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenuas
Dept 00
2-00-400.00 PROFPERTY TAX (1.81) 20,006.88 20,022.00 15.12
2-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 305.22 2,781.52 500.00 (2,281.52)
2-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 §8,120.00 88,120.00
2-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 1.88 2.09 0.00 (2.09)
Total Dept 00 305.29 22,790.49 108,642.00 B5,851.51
TOTAL REVENUES 305.29 22,790.48 108,642.00 85,851.51
Expenditures
Dept 00
2-00-500.00 SALARIES 2,6892.72 32,056.41 35,000.00 2,943.59
2-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 170,20 2,054,309 2,300.00 245.61
2=00-512.00 IMRF 93.16 999,70 1,000.00 0.30
2=00=-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 159.68 200.00 40,32
2=00=-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 165.00 500.00 335.00
2=00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,125.00 2,000.00 875.00
2=00-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 1,500.00 7,392.68 45,000.00 37,807.32
2=00-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 00 4,456.08 43,952.86 106,000.00 62,047.14
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 4,456.08 43,952.86 106,000.00 62,047.14
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 305.29 22,790,489 108, 642.00 85,8570 .51
TOTAL EXPEWNDITURES 4,456.08 43,952.86 106,000.00 62,047.14

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (4,150.79) (21,162.37) 2,642.00 23,804.37



03/05/2025 01:05 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Page; 5/8

User: CATHY ) )
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2025

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1024-25 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2025 02/28/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Ravenues
Dept 00
3-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX {175.63) 268,627.44 267,626.00 (1,001.44)
3-00-402.,00 PERS PROF REFLACEMENT TAX 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 5,159.45 39,976.84 15,000.00 (24,976.84)
3-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.0Q0 1,081,636.00 1,091,636.00
3-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 176.87 16,694.25 5,000.00 (11,694.25)
3-00-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 13.49 528.25 0.00 (528.25)
3-00-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 0.00 134,281.48 175,100.00 40,818.52
3-00-410.03 HWY .ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROQVE P o S 86,540.17 51,500.00 (35,040.17)
3-00-410.04 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 0.00 59,919.862 20,600.00 (32,319.62)
3-00-410.05 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 5,304.70 63,887.31 46,350.00 (17,537.31)
3-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 11,770.85 670,455.36 1,672,812.00 1,002,356.64
TOTAL REVENUES 11,770.85 670,455.36 1,672,812,00 1,002,356.64
Expenditures
Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-01-500.00 SALARIES 2,965.65 35,025.73 44,000.00 8,974.27
3-01-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 2,005.40 20,002.33 26,500.00 6,497.87
3-01-510.00 HRA 0.00 182.52 4,500.00 4,317.48
3-01-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 198.25 2,328.84 3,500.00 1,171.16
3-01-512.00 IMRF 102.62 1,093.41 2,000.00 906.59
3-01-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMFENSATION 0.00 319.36 750,00 430.64
3-01-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 27,669.00 32,000.00 4,331.00
3-01-532.,00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 284.00 7,126.66 8,500.00 1,373.34
3-01-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENGSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-01-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 736.79 3,000.00 2,263.21
3-01-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-01-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,742.50 1,000.00 (742.50)
3-01-546.00 DUES/FEES £5.00 1,024.20 2,000.00 975.80
3-01-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 D.00 500.00 500.00
3-01-558.00 QFFICE SUFPPLIES 65.50 1,800.62 2,500.00 599,38
3-01-559.00 QFFICE EQUIPMENT 44.19 79.18 3,500.00 3,420.82
3-01-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,158.22 B,077.30 9,000.00 922.70
Total Dept 01 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 6,888.83 107, 308.44 146,750.00 39,441.586
Dept 04 = MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-04-520.00 BUTLDING MAINTENANCE 31037 7,624,07 50,000.00 42,375.93
3-04-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 1,430.00 3,000.00 1,570.00
3-04-534.00 UTILITIES 1,088,086 7,390.02 8,500.00 1,109.98
3-04-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
3-04-562.00 OPERATING sSUPPLIES 0.00 654,51 4,000.00 3,345.49
3-04-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 50,000.00
3-04-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 1,785,861 4,000.00 2,214.39
3-04-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 376.73 20;372.57 35,000.00 14,627.43
3-04-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 2,897,869 40,541.00 45,000.00 4,459.00
3-04-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-04-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 59,97 26,067.34 40¢,000.00 13,932.66
3-04-580.00 FAVING 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
3-04-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-04-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 3,281.50 404,754.74 £75,000.00 270,245.26
Total Dept 04 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 8,015.32 510,619.86 932,000.00 421,380.14
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,804.15 617,928.30 1,078,750.00 460,821.70
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 11,770.85 670,455.36 1,672,812.00 1,002,356.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,904.15 617,928.30 1,078,750.00 460,821.70

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,133.20) 52,527.06 594, 062.00 541,5%34.94



03/05/2025 01:05 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE PERICOD ENDING 02/28/2025
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2025 02/28/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
4-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (706.91) 1,296,170.69 1,300,025.00 3,854,31
4-00-404 .00 INTEREST INCOME 7,374.30 62,169.39 4,000.00 [56,169.99)
4-00-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,350,162.00 1,350,162.00
4-00-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 711.45 58,376.98 0.00 (58,376.98)
4-00-410.01 MFT FUND 9,533.71 14,491.48 45,000.00 30, 508,52
4-00-410.02 ROAD BONDS 150.00 6,550.00 500.00 (6,050.00)
Total Dept 00 17,062.55 1,437,759.14 2,699,687.00 1,261,927.8§
TOTAL REVENUES 17,062.55 1,437,759.14 2,699,687.00 1,261,927.86
Expenditures
Dept (0
4-00-500.00 SALARIES 48,387.75 536,101.62 650,000.00 113,898, 38
4-00-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 9,567.48 98,531 .40 130,000.00 31,468.60
4-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 8981.10 15,000.00 14,018.90
4-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 3,544.47 39,767.67 48,000.00 H,232.33
4-00-512.00 IMRF 1,638.86 16,669.49 20,000.00 3,330.51
4-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 3,426.01 6,000.00 2,573.99
4-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 2.40 (0.95) 0.00 0.95
4-00-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 175.00 6,728.12 8,000.00 1,271.88
4-00-535,00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-00-561.00 FUEL/OIL 2,617.44 29,573.00 45,000.00 15,427.00
4-00-562,00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,402.55 7,322.52 8,500.00 1,177.48
4-00-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-00-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 820.00 4,000.00 3,180.00
4-00-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-00-580.00 PAVING 0.00 664 .80 20,000.00 19,335.20
4-00=582.00 STORM WATER 691,50 163,810.89 663, 600.00 499,789.11
4-00-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 956,56 10,418.94 15,000.00 4,581.06
4-00-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 14,869.84 51,926.17 75,000.00 23,070.83
4-00-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,700.00 15,000.00 10,300.00
4-00=599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4=00=600.00 CAPTTAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650, 000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 00 A3,853.85 971,443.78 2,394,100.00 1,422,656.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES B3,853.85 971,443,78 2,394,100.00 1,422,65R.22
Fund 4 = PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 17,062.55 1;,437,759.14 2,699,687.00 1,261,927.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 83,853.85 971,443.78 2,3594,100.00 1,422,6856.22
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (66,791.30) 466,315.36 305, 587.00 (160,728.38)



03/05/2025 01:05 PM

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: /8

FERIOD ENDING 02/28/2025

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-25 AVAILABLE

MONTH 02/28/2025 02/28/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dapt 00
5-00-400.00 PROFERTY TAX (56.51) 525,558.91 515,005.00 (10,553.91)
5-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,589.38 21,377,990 500.00 (20,877.90)
5-00-407.00 FRCJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 368,972.00 368,972.00
5-00-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 58.36 364.60 2,500.00 2,135.40
5-00-410.01 KENIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
5-00-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 3,250.00 4,500.00 1,250.00
5-00-418.00 TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 00 2,591.23 566,301.41 906,477.00 340,175.59
TOTAL REVENUES 2,591.23 566,301.41 906,477.00 340,175.59
Expenditures
Dept 00
5-00-500.00 SALARIES 4,186.25 30,200.086 85,000.00 [3,200.06)
5-00-509.00 HEALTH BEWEFITS 595.80 h,264.69 9,000.00 2,735.31
5-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 (570.00) 1,500.00 2,070.00
5-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX s 6,585.29 4,000.00 1,414.71
§-00-512.00 IMRF 132.43 1,416.00 2,600.00 1,184.00
5-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 430.10 1,500.00 1,069.90
5-00-514.00 VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE/AD&D 0.58 (0.68) 0.00 0.68
5-00-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,641.20 10,000.00 4,358.80
5-00-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 1,261.00 34,940.23 53,000.00 18,059.77
5-00-534.00 UTILITIES 451.22 3,527.68 6,000.00 2,472.32
5-00-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 402.00 3,000.00 2,598.00
5-00-561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 4,239.21 7,000.00 2,760.79
5-00-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 1,623.49 20,000.00 18,376.51
5-00-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 10,211.36 25,000.00 14,788,564
5-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2,086.94 2,000.00 (86.94)
5-00-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,347.99 0.00 {1,247.99)
5-00-568.00 MISCELLANECUS 0.00 511.09 1,000.00 188.91
5-00-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 125.38 0.00 (125.38)
5-00-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 579.98 B,985.81 40,000.00 31,004.19
5-00-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 36,000.00 40,000.00 4,000.00
5-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 8,337.50 100,351.25 258,800.00 158,448.75
Total Dept 00 15,858.2¢6 310,329.09 573,400.00 263,070.91
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,858.26 310,329.09 573,400.00 263,070.91
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,591.23 566,301.41 906,477.00 340,175.59
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 15,858.26 310,329.09 573,400.00 263,070.91

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

(13,267.03) 255,972.32 333,077.00 77,104.68



03/05/2025 01:05 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2025

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2024-15 AVAILABLE

HONTH 02/28/2025 02/18/2025 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 00
6-00-400.00 PROPERTY TAX (0.77) 9,894,552 10,011.00 l6.48
6-00-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 975.687 B,126.11 500.00 (7,626.11)
6-00-407,00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 235,274.00 235,274.00
6-00-409,00 DONATIONS 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-410,00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.80 0.85 0.00 {D.85)
6-00-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-00-410.02 LAKE EURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,850.00 12,650.00 10,000.00 (2,650.00)
Total Dept 00 2,825.70 30,771.48 257, 785.00 227,013.52
TOTAL REVENUES 2,825.70 30,771.48 257,78B5.00 227,013.52
Expenditures
Dapt 00
6-00-500.00 SALARIES 576.892 6,223.04 10,000.00 3,076,968
6-00-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-00-508.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 44,13 547 .44 400.00 (147.44)
6-00-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6-00-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 176.25 200.00 23.75
6-00-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 0.00 3,184.97 15,000.00 11,815.03
£-00-522.00 BURIAL EXFENSES 0.00 8,300.00 8,000.00 (300.00)
5-00-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 1,033.00 5,000.00 3,967.00
£-00-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 0.00 10.48 250.00 239.52
6-00-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-00-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
5-00-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 191.25 828,75 2,000.00 1,171.25
£-00-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-00-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0,00 3,489,40 6,000.00 2,510.60
6-00-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 50,63 3,000.00 2,949.37
6-00-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 4,995.00 4,995.00 100, 000,00 95,005.00
Total Dept 00 5,807.30 29,538.9¢6 153,750.00 124,211.04
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,807.30 29,538.9¢6 153,750.00 124,211.04
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 2,825%.70 30,771.48 257,785.00 227,013.52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5,807.30 29,538.96 153,750.00 124,211.04
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,981.60) 1,232.52 104, 035,00 102,802.48
TOTAL REVENUES = ALL FUNDS 64,721.%96 5,071,786.18 11,042,079.00 5,970,292.82
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 288,747.1% 4,034,883.8B5 8,044,450,00 4,009,566.15

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (224,025.23) 1,036,902.33 2,997,629,.00 1,960,726.67



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 02/1/2025 to 02/28/2025

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUIVEST 679.95
EFTPS 36,315.38
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,788.10
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 14,038.83
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 476.28
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 115,074.05

Total Payroll 173,372.59






Ela;

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 6, 2025
Tes Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Penny Herr, Assessor

Subject: Board Report — February 2025

The Lake County Board of Review finished up with the 2024 reviews and sent out the findings on February 5%,
2025.

A few of the 2024 Board of Review stats that Mr. Glueckert gave during the Lake County Township Assessor’s
meeting on February 20", 2025:

Ela Township had 21.7% of changes

Waukegan 48% of changes

Lake Villa 53% of changes

Benton 54% of changes

Shields 56% of changes

Warren 56% of changes

Antioch 61% of changes

Wauconda 68% of changes

Newport had 78% of changes with 97 appeals

.8% of total value in the county was lost due to the reductions at Board of Review level and the county does not
expect a county factor from the Department of Revenue.

40% of the 10,000 filed appeals had a reduction this year at the Lake County Board of Review level.

The 2025 Township tentative factor from the Lake County CCAO is 1.0776 so far. There are two townships that
are looking at lower tentative factors than ours- Newport 1.0578 and Cuba at 1.0710. The remaining 15
townships are looking at tentative factors ranging from 1.0828 to 1.1294. We will be looking at the values again
this year to see where the assessments will need to be adjusted so that the factor can be lower than the 1.0776.

The permit/field visits are a work in progress. Everyday that the weather permits, the field personnel are out to
check the progress of the permits that we received from the Villages and the Lake County Building
Departments.



£U£8 Summary STatistics Tor 10Wnsnip equanzauon

Township Adjusted 3 Year Average 2024 Final 2025 Multiplier
Madinn Level of Assesament Multiplier (* = Tentative)
Antloch 32,55 (2021) 29.79 1.1168 1.0828*
29.08 (2022)
27.73 (2023)
Avon 32.96 (2021) a0.11 1.0896 1.1051*

20.10 (2023)
28.18 (2023)

Benton 33.03 (2021) 30.02 1.0359 1.0971%
29,42 (2022)
27.62 (2023)

Cuba 32.73 (2021) 30,60 1.0550 1.0710°
20,98 (2022)
20.09 (2023)

Ela 33.15(2021) 31.23 1.0276 1.0776*
29.80 (2022)
30.73 (2023)

Fremaont 33.12 (2021) 30.02 [1.0914 1.0010
29.44 (2022) ‘
27.51 (2023)

Grant 32.75 (2021) 29.44 1.0615 1.1004%
29.16 (2022)
26,42 (2023)

Lake Villa 32.25(2021) 20,50 (11218 1.0881*

20.34 (2022)
26.91 (2023)

Libertyville 33.52 (2021) 30.65 1.0842 ‘1.0940"
30,06 (2022)
28,36 (2023)

| Moraine 32,49 (2021) 30.00 1.1004 1.0878*
28,84 (2022)
2B.68 (2023)

Newport 32.53 (2021) 30.15 1.0296 1.0578¢
29.77 (2022)
28,16 (2023)

Shields 32.94 (2021) 29.98 | 1.0848 1.0871*
29.27 (2022)
27.72 (2023)

Vernon 33.43 (2021) 30.96 1.0598 1.0903%
20.77 {2022)
29.67 (2023)

| Warren 32.81 (2021) 30,06 ‘ 1.0771 1.0832*
29,66 (2022)
27.71 (2023) \

Waueonda 32.62 (2021) 29.71 11,0940 1.0021%
29.00 (2022)
27.41 (2023)

| Waukegan 32.00 (2021) 29.84 ‘ 1.0154 1.0B46*
| 29.75 (2022)
| 27.77 (2023)

Wast Dearfigld 32,85 (2021) N9 10470 1.0864*
29,49 (2022)
31.23 (2023)

Zion 32.40 (2021) 29,36 [11216 112944
28.74 (2022) [
26.95 (2023) |




Ela’t:%:

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 5, 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Jessica P. Case, Transportation Liaison
Subject: Board Report — February 2025
Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb-
BUS SERVICE 24 o4 24 24 o5 25
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 329 301 252 244 269 204
Ridership (One Way) -
Wauconda 42 42 32 30 20 20
Total Number of Rides 371 343 284 274 289 314
Revenue Miles - Ela 1624 1558 1202 1252 1305 1328
Revenue Miles - LC 552 526 487 414 447 416
Total Miles 2176 2084 1689 1666 1752 1744
Revenue Hours - Ela 202.75 181.3 151.5 135.5 160.75 179.8
Revenue Hours - L.C 29.5 27.5 25.25 19.75 25.75 23.5
Total Hours 232.25 208.8 176.75 155.3 186.5 203.3
Days in Service - Ela 20 22 17 20 21 19
Days in Service - LC 12 11 11 10 12 11
Fuel Usage (gallons) 473.9 411.9 365.1 368.3 424.8 421.5
Lift Usage 144 99 81 106 97 86




r-
Ela%
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Betsy Innocent, LSW, Health and Wellness

Subject: Board Report — February 2025

Clients and Groups:

In the month of February, the Health & Wellness department received a total of 16 referrals. Current referral trends are
assistance with rent and utilities, domestic violence, and housing challenges. The Lending Closet helped 32 families with
medical equipment. Our closet is currently full; however, we encourage those looking to donate to give us a call. Our
successful Care Giver Support Group runs the last Tuesday of each month from 3-4:30pm at Ela Town Hall. Residents are
encouraged to reach out to Betsy Innocenti, LSW for more information.

Personnel:

The team is maintaining referrals without getting overwhelmed. Ebony is doing a great job learning EA/GA
and providing case management to our Ela Township residents.

Community Events:

On hold until Director Marx returns.
Goals:

Our Health & Wellness department is committed to delivering client-centered care by actively seeking feedback from
residents to improve the quality and responsiveness of our services. In the coming year, we will prioritize capacity
building by providing our team with advanced training opportunities to stay current with evidence-based practices and
emerging trends in mental health. Additionally, we aim to expand our wellness initiatives to address the holistic needs of
our community, introducing programs like mindfulness workshops, stress management seminars, and family support
groups. These efforts will ensure we are meeting the diverse needs of residents while fostering a culture of continuous
learning and innovation. Together, we strive to create a healthier, more resilient community,



~
Ela+
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Mike DePouw, Highway Superintendent

Subject: Board Report — February 2025

Highway Department Update:

e For the last couple of years our engineer’s opinion of probable cost for our road re-surfacing is right around our
budgeted amount of $500,000. Since we are bidding jointly with the Village of Kildeer and the Village of Long
Grove the bids have been coming in significantly lower than our budgeted amount. This year we are paving in
Forest Lake Subdivision and we are going to try and add a few more roads to get as much completed as we can
within the budgeted amount we have. If the bids come in over our budgeted amount it is stated in our contract
that the Township expressly reserves the right to remove any roads or portions there of included in the 2025 Road
Program. Any reductions shall not result in an adjustment to the contract or the unit price.

e The Knox Park parking lot re-surfacing has been put to bid with a proposed bid opening date of April 1* and with
a bid recommendation by April 3« so that this could be added to the agenda for the April board meeting.

Income from the Villages:
o Total income for February from Village Contracts $47,937.01

o Village of Deer Park — 14 tickets preformed
» Labor charges $43,427.40
»  Malerial charges $95.00
=  Equipment charges $600.00
= Totaling $44,122.40

o Village of Kildeer — 6 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $744.00
=  Material charges $77.52
= Equipment charges $360.00
* Totaling $1,181.52
o Village of Long Grove — 10 work tickets preformed
= Labor charges $1,069.50
* Material charges $324.09
*  Equipment charges $492.00
* Totaling $1,885.59
o Village of North Barrington — 2 work ticket preformed

= Labor charges $341.00

» Material charges $142.50

*  Equipment charges $264.00
* Totaling $§747.50

Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 113.50 work hours preformed
1



o0 o000 000

Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 2 work tickets equaling 7 hours

Cemetery — 3 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Community Center — 5 work tickets equaling 7.75 hours

Health & Wellness — 1 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 19 work tickets equaling 63.75 hours
Historical — 4 work tickets equaling 4.75 hours

Parks — 6 work tickets equaling 15 hours

Town Hall — 8 work tickets equaling 10.25 hours



rn
Ela i
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 5, 2024

Tor Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees

From: Jim Dalbec, Assistant Community Programs Director
Subject: Board Report — February 2025

Programming:

February picked right back up where January left off. We started the month with our 10 Annual Wine Pairing Dinner
and thank you to Gloria Palmblad for helping us serve about 50 very happy participants. This event is always one of our
more labor intensive programs as we serve 5 courses with 5 wines, so we greatly appreciated the help. We then followed
thatup with a Super Bowl Party here at the Community Center and a Day Trip to Lake Geneva. We brought in almost
$9000 in program revenue, which is about $1000 more than February 2024. We have also seen our Morning Movers
Program on Monday, Wednesday and Friday mornings continue to be our most popular fithess program as we have had
between 40-50 participants every session. We are happy to be able to continue offering this program completely free to
participants.

Meals:

Lunch revenue came in at about $550 for the month and that is about $400 less than last year. Qur Lunch & Learns, Lunch
& Movies, and Lunch & Reel Talks continue to bring in participants, but we aren’t seeing huge numbers on days when we
just offer lunches. We have also canceled Lunches on Thursdays prior to our Friday Night events since those require an
enormous amount of prep and time to prepare.

Upcoming Events/P _—

Speaking of Friday night events, we have a 5t. Patrick’s Day Party with almost 100 participants signed up this year. Our
Day Trip Specialist and Chef, Jill Barnes, recently left us to focus solely on her catering business, so we are pivoting and
adjusting on the fly. Susan has been in the kitchen prepping, cooking and grocery shopping for our weekly lunches in
addition to the larger events. We are currently looking for a Chef to fill thatrole, as well as someone to plan and lead our
Day Trips and a 3 position to enter registration forms into our database. We are all helping out where we can, but itis
definitely a challenge to be short staff in several areas and spreads us thin for evening events as well as Day Trips. We're
hopeful that by separating these positions, we'll be able to find a more permanent fit.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Community Programs Director



Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: March 7, 2025
To: Township Supervisor, Township Manager, and Board of Trustees
From: Joe Cacciatore, Youth Director

Subject: Youth Board Report — February 2025

Homework Club

Homework Club for the 2024-2025 school year is still actively seeking to fill 2 spots at Isaac Fox, 1 spot at May
Whitney, and 3 spots at Spencer Loomis/ Seth Paine. For the 2025-2026 school year, we are taking a waitlist for
Isaac Fox, taking a waitlist for May Whitney, and we have 1 spot available for Spencer Loomis/ Seth Paine. We
do have a family of 2 on the waitlist for Spencer Loomis/Seth Paine, but they want both in the program before
they accept.

Spring Break Camp

Spring Break Camp registration opened up for everyone. Currently, we average just under 14 kids per day. We
are hoping to average 20 kids per day. Jessica posted the information on the Facebook page, and we did get
some new participants from that; Thank you Jessica! Spring Break Camp starts Monday, March 24 and runs
until Friday, March 28.

SafeSitter

We have one more SafeSitter Class on Sunday, April 13", We received enough registrations in February for the
class to run! We currently have 6 signed up for the class and have enough supplies to run with 9 participants.

Summer Camp

Summer Camp is filled up completely. Payments for the 2025 Summer Camp will start to be taken when the
new fiscal year starts. Summer Camp will start on Monday, June 2, and will run for 10 weeks. We will have our
training the week before the start of camp. We have all the necessary staff needed for camp to run.

Thank you again for your continued support,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Director



;
Ela®:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: March 2025
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: Ted Marciniak, Township Manager

Subject: Board Report — March 2025

SB2504:

During his recent “State of the State™ address, Gov. Pritzker outlined his budget inanities for the next fiscal
year. Included in that speech was a call to make it easier for Illinois to either consolidate or eliminate
Townships. Since his speech, SB2504 has been introduced by Sen. Hilton. While the bill is still awaiting
committee assignments, Ela, in conjunction with organizations we are members of- MTA (Metropolitan
Township Association) and TOI (Township Officials of [llinois)- are working on our campaign to educate
residents on the implications of this bill. More information will be available shortly.

As a result of this bill, I will be attending the Lake County Municipal League’s (LCMC) conference in
Springfield on Tuesday, March 18™, and then the Metropolitan Township Association (MTA) Lobby Day on
March 19", The Township Official’s of Illinois (TOI) also has a scheduled Lobby Day for April 29" in
Springfield.

Knigge Project:
Last year the Township completed a draining project at Knigge Park by fixing a drainage issue into Echo Lake.

As a part of the project, the Township was awarded a grant of $48,000 to help with project costs. This week the
Township received the grant money from the state.

Annual Town Meeting:
Ela Township’s annual Townhall meeting is scheduled for April 8" at 7 PM here at Townhall in the board

roorm.

Early Voting:
Early voting for the April 1% consolidated election begins as early as March 7™ at the County Courthouse, or on

March 17" at all other early voting locations. A list of early voting locations can be found on the Township
website on the clerks page at elatownship.org/current-election-information/ or on the county’s website using
this link lakecountyil.gov/DocumentCenter/View/13400/Early-Voting-Locations-Dates-and-Times?bidId=
Additionally, on voting day, registered county voters can vote at any polling place in Lake County.

Township Anniversaries:
None






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Annual Town Meeting 2025

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN

To the legal voters of the Town of Ela, in the County of Lake, and the State of Illinois; that the Annual Town Meeting of
said Town will take place on Tuesday, April 8, 2025, being the second Tuesday of said month at the hour of 7:00 o’clock
P.M. at The Ela Township Town Hall lower level board room located at 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL.

For the transaction of miscellaneous business of said town and after a moderator having been elected, will proceed to hear
and consider reports of Officers, and decide on such measures as may, in pursuance of law, come before the meeting; and
especially to consider and decide the following:

AGENDA

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Election of Moderator/Set fee

Approval of Meeting Minutes from April 9, 2024, Annual Town Meeting

Reading of the Township Supervisor’s Annual Statement for the fiscal year 2024/25 by the Town Clerk
Overview presentation of Budget for the fiscal year 2025/26 by Township Supervisor
Surplus items for disposal

Open forum for comments and questions from residents/electors (limit of 3-5 minutes)
Resolution 2025-01 Oppose Township Consolidation or Elimination

IO Set date and time for 2026 Annual Town Meeting — April 14, 2026, at 7:00 P.M.

11. Adjournment

S ol

Lucy A. Prouty, Ela Township Clerk

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Doug Samz Trustee Tosi Ufodike Trustee Lauric Wilhoit






RESOLUTION No. 2025-01
OPPOSE TOWNSHIP CONSOLIDATION OR ELIMINATION
ELA TOWNSHIP LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

Whereas SB 2504, SB 2217 and HB 2515, introduced by the 113" Illinois General Assembly in March 2025 is asking
for the consolidation of township government.

WHEREAS The Board of the Township of Ela in the County of Lake, is opposed to these initiatives and recognizes
that Townships in Illinois provide many services outside of the three statutory obligations of road and bridge
maintenance, property assessment and general assistance; and

WHERAS, The Board of the Township of Ela recognize the following:

The legislation does not consider that over 72,000 miles of roads are maintained by road districts in Illinois and
approximately 12,000 bridges; and

That current state law exists that allows a township to consolidate if the initiative is brought with voter approval; and
Past atternpts like those provided for in this legislation have failed in Illinois; and

The research has proven that such attempts result in increased costs overall for local government; and

Township Government has the lowest debt and expense per capital in local government and taxpayers; and

WHEREAS the Township of Ela in the County of Lake will only support any statewide effort of Township consolidation
if valid cost impact analysis is completed and proof that the level of services provided will remain.

This would eliminate many community-based services that are important to the public.

PASSED THIS day of 2025 by then The Board of the Township of Ela duly
assembled at the Township, County, Illinois.
YES NO ABSENT

Supervisor Palmblad — — —
Trustee Bowman e i —_—
Trustee Samz

Trustee Ufodike

Trustee Wilhoit _ . -

TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TOWNSHIP CLERK






Ela: ™

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Ela Township Field Contract 2025
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball Association
PURPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Baseball/Softball
Association (hereafter - “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and
individual responsibility. However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards

outline herein ensure that the parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while
retaining the essential freedom of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
3. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
4. Affiliate shall maintain their own playing field, including any regular maintenance and repair of grounds as needed.
5. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
6. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.

7. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

Ela Township Field Contract 2025 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball ' Page 1



8. Affiliate agrees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

9. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

10. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

11. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law.

12. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

13. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Act,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletic programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletic programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

14. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
II. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park as they are presently constituted for activities
authorized by the Affiliate.

2. No concessions will be sold by the Affiliate and/or any licensed vendor without prior written approval from the Township’s authorized
representative, including compliance with meeting any required health department regulatory standards.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be cleaned daily after use,

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$500.00.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on their playing field
for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park grounds, including any equipment brought to the site will require prior
written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved modifications to Knox Park
grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.

Ela Township Field Contract 2025 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Page 2



IIL Insurance
Affiliate shall provide, on an annual basis each year, a Certificate of Insurance with limits not less than the following:
a. Per occurrence —Bodily Injury-§1 million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$1 Million Dollars.
b. Aggregate—Bodily Injury - $2 Million Dollars. Bodily Injury and Property Damage combined -
$2 Million Dollars.

Affiliate shall also name ELA TOWNSHIP as an additional insured on any liability policy it carries. Said Certificate shall certify that
Affiliate’s policies are primary in coverage as to injury or damage caused by Affiliates programs or activities.

IV. Termination and Duration

a. The initial term of this Agreement shall commence on the date hereof and end on October 31, 2025. Thereafter, this Agreement
shall be deemed automatically renewed for successive one-year periods unless either party shall advise the other party in writing of their
intention not to renew this Agreement prior to the conclusion of the aforementioned contract period, or unless the parties otherwise
mutually agree in writing to terminate the Agreement.

b. The Agreement may be amended by the written approval of both Parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties has caused this Agreement to be executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the
date first above written.

Authorized Signature of Affiliate Authorized Signature of Ela Township
Printed Name Printed Name

Title Title

Telephone Number Telephone Number

Date Date

Ela Township Field Contract 2025 Lake Zurich Baseball & Softball Page 3






r
Elame
TOWNSHIP

Serving the prople since 1850

Ela Township Field Contract 2025
Organization/Affiliate Agreement Between
Ela Township and Lake Zurich Flames Football

PURFPOSE

Ela Township recognizes that certain organizations exist within the community whose purpose is to enhance recreational opportunities
for a specific purpose and group. These organizations are separate and independent from Ela Township and provide their own leadership,
organizational and operational structure. Although the stated mission of the organization may differ, public recreational facilities and
programs create a mutually beneficial environment in which to provide quality recreation for all the individuals served by the parties,
as well as the general public.

Ela Township recognizes that at times it is in the best interest of the community that Ela Township work outside the organization in
coordinating, integrating and consolidating the planning and provision of recreational facilities and programs when basic functions are
compatible, and a public benefit may be derived. Through working relationships with outside organizations and joint efforts, each party
can contribute to greater public service without relinquishing their separate identities or any of their individual responsibilities.

Ela Township is willing to establish a working relationship and cooperative agreement with the Lake Zurich Flames Football (hereafter
- “Affiliate™). With this agreement, the parties will define the working relationship, mutual expectations, and individual responsibility.
However, this agreement cannot be considered absolute; but shall serve as a frame of reference. Standards outline herein ensure that the
parties’ concept of joint planning, use and maintenance is followed to the maximum extent possible, while retaining the essential freedom
of discretion, decision and action in planning, developing and maintaining recreational programs.

I. Criteria and Conditions
1. Ela Township agrees to:
a. Cut the grass on the playing areas and common areas at Knox Park and Ela Township Community Park.
b. Reserve the right to schedule those unused dates for use by another organization.
2. Affiliate shall provide its own leadership, structure, and must delegate Operational duties to its membership.
a. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on their website outlining its community purpose/goals to help support Ela
Township sports organizations.
b. Affiliate shall list Ela Township on any electronic scoreboards and physical signage identifying sponsors of Affiliate.
3. Affiliate shall be financially self-supporting.
4. Affiliate shall have its own volunteer governing board with adopted written bylaws or guidelines.
a. It is a not-for-profit corporation or organization dedicated to offering and promoting recreational activities.
5. Affiliate shall provide a list of officers, phone numbers and other contact information.

6. Affiliate aprees and understands that neither the Affiliate nor its officials, officers, members, employees or volunteers (collectively
“Affiliate™) are entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Ela Township. Affiliate will not be covered under provisions
of unemployment compensation insurance of Ela Township workers’ compensation insurance of the Township and that any injury or
property damage arising out of any Affiliate activity will be the Affiliate’s sole responsibility and not the Townships. Also, it is
understood that the Affiliate is not protected as an employee or as a person acting as an agent or employee under the provision of the
general liability of the Township and therefore, the Affiliate will be solely responsible for its own actions. The Township will in no way
defend the Affiliate in matters of liability.

Ela Township Field Contract 2025 Lake Zurich Flames Page 1



7. All fees, charges, monies and expenditures shall be handled by the Affiliate itself, with its own accounts in the group’s name. The
group shall have a written policy regarding refunds. All requests for refunds shall be addressed in a timely manner.

8. Affiliate acknowledges and agrees that the group is responsible for any and all expenses, including, but not limited to, the provision
of equipment and materials related to the Affiliate’s activities.

9. Activities, programs, and event sponsors by Affiliate shall not, other than to adhere to specific membership guidelines, program
requirements, or minimum residency standards, discriminate against or exclude any individual, from participation for reasons of race,
color, creed national origin, sex, sexual orientation, disability, or any other characteristic protected by local, state, or federal law,

10. Affiliate understands and agrees that it is solely responsible for determining whether any staff, employee, or volunteer is qualified
and suitable for any Affiliate position and/or activity and that the Township is not responsible for any hiring or retention decision.

11. Affiliate shall comply with all applicable local, state, and federal laws, including, but not limited to the Illinois Human Rights Aet,
the American with Disabilities Act, and Civil Rights Act of 1964. Affiliate shall base employment, volunteer, and participation criteria
upon personal capabilities and qualifications without diserimination because of race, color, religion, sexual orientation, sex (except as
an appropriate division for athletics programming), national origin, age (except as an appropriate division of programming levels for
youth athletics programming), marital status, or any other protected characteristic as established by law.

12. Affiliate and Ela Township agree to meet annually reviewing the agreement and evaluating the season.
IL. Use of Grounds

1. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to use and play on Knox Park and Ela Township Community Park as they are
presently constituted for activities authorized by the Affiliate.

2. Ela Township hereby grants the Affiliate authority to operate vending services at the Township’s concession stand facility on their
own or through a licensed vendor meeting health department regulatory standards. If any vendor operates from the Township concession
stand, such vendors shall hold Ela Township harmless with a liability waiver. The liability waiver must be submitted and on file with
the Township’s authorized representative prior to any concessions being sold. All concession stand food operations are subject to Lake
County Health Department regulations and inspections. For the safety of consumers, it is expected that a certified food service manager
will be overseeing the preparation of food and proper storage.

3. The cleanliness of the Township’s concession stand facility and park grounds shall be the responsibility of the Affiliate and shall be
cleaned daily after use.

4. Affiliate will be charged a fee based on the approved policy and maintenance costs of park, facility and field usage. Annual Fee of
$4,000.00. There is a mandatory, refundable $250.00 deposit that shall be paid with the annual fee upon submittal of this
executed agreement and prior to use of both Knox Park & Ela Township Community Park facilities and grounds by the Affiliate.
The $250.00 deposit will be refunded following final inspection by the Township’s authorized representative of Knox Park and
Ela Township Community Park facilities and grounds used by the Affiliate, including the return of all facility access keys issued
at the start of the contract period.

5. Affiliate shall promptly report to Ela Township any unsafe condition of which the Affiliate becomes aware of on any of the fields or
the concession stand for which the Affiliate is granted use of hereunder (subsurface conditions, holes in sport fields, broken equipment,
etc.).

6. The Affiliate is solely responsible for providing supervision as needed, for any and all Affiliate activities.

7. Ela Township does not assume any responsibility, care, custody, or control of any Affiliate property or equipment brought upon or
stored upon Township property. The Affiliate is solely responsible for the safety and/or security of any Affiliate property or equipment
brought upon or stored on Township property.

8. The Affiliate agrees that any modifications to Knox Park or Ela Township Community Park grounds, including any equipment brought
to the site will require prior written approval from the Township’s authorized representative. Further, it is understood that any approved
maodifications to Knox Park or Ela Township Community Park grounds, including structures added at any time will remain the sole
property of Ela Township.

9. Affiliate shall adhere to all applicable Township ordinances, rules, regulations, policies, and procedures.

Ela Township Field Contract 2025 Lake Zurich Flames Page 2






[d : m GEWALT HAMILTON

ASSOCIATES, INC.
FEbruaw24,2025 CONSULTING ENGINEERS

625 Forest Edge Drive, Vernon Hills, IL 60061

Mr. Mike DePouw
TEL 847.478.9700 ® Fax 847.478.9701

Highway Superintendent
Ela Township Highway Department www.gha-engineers.com
23605 N. Echo Lake Road
Lake Zurich, lllinois 60047

Re: 2025 Ela Township Community Center Generator Bid Tab and Recommendation
Dear Mr, DePouw:

This morning, Ela Township and Gewalt Hamilton Associates, Inc., opened bids for the 2025 Ela Township
Community Center Generator, consisting of the northeast portion of the building at Ela Township
Community Center. The bid tab is attached.

There were four bids received, ranging from $131,555.00 to $208,600.00. The lowest and most
responsible bidder was Kelso-Burnett Co., located at 1378 St. Paul Avenue in Gurnee.

GHA has worked with Kelso-Burnett Co. several years ago, they are a well-established company in
Chicago with several offices and a 115-year history and they are qualified to complete this work.
Therefore, we recommend that the Township award the 2025 Ela Township Community Center
Generator To Kelso-Burnett Co., in the amount of $131,555.00.

Sincerely,
Gewalt Hamilton and Associates, Inc.

Darren Monico, P.E.
Senior Project Manager






VIRGILIO &
ASSOCIATES, LTD.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

EST FOR AD AL SERVICES

" Request No. AS 02

Date: February 4, 2025

Client: Ela Township

Project Name: Ela Town Hall Egress Stairs
V&A Project. No.: 2022 _056

Submitted by: Paul G. Virgilio

Description of Additional Services:

Additional services are required to address the facade and balcony slab water damage.
The scope of services includes the following:

- Site visit to document the condition and required repairs of the balcony slabs and walls.
- Development of repair plans, elevations and details.

Fee fi iti ices: $ 5,500
Accepted by Signature :
Name !
Company :
Title :
Date :

24069 North Echo Lake Road, Lake Zurich, IL 80047 www.virgilioassoc.com Office: 847.550.8411 * Fax: 847.307.8324







KILF

A Unique Village in o Natural Selting

RESOLUTION NO. 25-R-009

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER, LAKE COUNTY, ILLINOIS
AND ELA TOWNSHIP, LAKE COUNTY, ILLNOIS

This Agreement is made by and between the Village of Kildeer ("the Village") and Ela
Township ("the Township") by and for the mutual benefits and purposes as set forthbelow.

WHEREAS, the Village is a unit of local government established and governed by the
Illinois Municipal Code, 65 ILCS 5-1-1, et seg., and

WHEREAS, the Township is a unit of local government established and governed by
the Illinois Township Code, 60 ILCS 5/1-1 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the Village and the Township are empowered to agree to cooperate and
share each party's statutory powers under both the Illinois Constitution, Article VII, Section
10 and the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1, ef seg.,; and

WHEREAS, the governing boards of the Village of Kildeer and Ela Township have
determined that it is in the best interest of the Village and the Township to enter into an
agreement providing for the Township to contract for certain law enforcement services from
the Village; and

WHEREAS, the governing boards of the Village and the Township have approved of
the terms and authorized the execution of the Police Services Agreement (“Agreement”)
attached hereto as "Exhibit A."

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Kildeer, Lake County and State of Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing recitals are incorporated into this Resolution as findings of the
President and Board of Trustees.

Section 2. The Village President and Clerk for the Village of Kildeer are authorized to
execute the Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Attachment A.



Section 3. This Resolution will be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
approval.

PASSED this 18th day of March 2025 on a roll call vote as follows:
Trustees: Aye: Nay: Absent: Abstain:

Michael Aretos
William Johnson
Ralph Liberatore
Lester Sokolowski
Barbara Stavropoulos
Basel Tarabein

APPROVED this 18th day of March 2025.

Nandia P. Black, Village President

ATTEST:

Michael S. Talbett, Village Clerk

Resolution No. 25-R-009



25-R-009
EXHIBIT A

INTERGOVERNMENTAL POLICE SERVICES AGREEMENT
WHEREAS, Ela Township frequently conducts public meetings; and
WHEREAS, Ela Township desires tohave a police officer at its public meetings; and
WHEREAS, the Village of Kildeer employs Police Officers;and

In consideration of the covenants contained herein and good and valuable
consideration, the Village of Kildeer, Lake County, Illinois ("the Village") and Ela Township,
Lake County, Illinois, ("the Township") hereby agree as follows:

Section 1:  PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT. The purpose of this Intergovernmental
Police Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is to establish a continuing relationship whereby
the Village will provide the Township with law enforcement services from a single police
officer at monthly meetings of the Township Board of Trustees.

Section2: = HOURS OF WORK. The Village will use its best efforts provide a
police officer to perform law enforcement services to the Township at monthly public
meetings of the Township Board of Trustees and upon request by the Township.

Meetings of the Township Board of Trustees are presently scheduled for the second
Thursday starting at 7:00 p.m. The Township shall advise the Village at least forty-eight (48)
hours in advance of changes to the Townships meeting schedule.

The specific hours a Village police officer is available to work at the Township is based
upon the officer’s availability to be away from the Village and their other responsibilities to
the Village.

Section 3:  SERVICES PROVIDED BY A POLICE OFFICER. A Village police
officer will be responsible for being present at certain public meetings of the Township and
for providing law enforcement services and preserving order. The duties of the police officer
will include, but will not be limited to, the following:

Attend monthly public meetings of the Township Board of Trustees in uniform;
Use best efforts to preserve order at public meetings;

Perform law enforcement services in a professional manner pursuant to Village
guidelines.

Section4:  EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES. The Village agrees to provide apolice



officer with the necessary equipment to provide law enforcement services pursuant to this
Agreement.

Section 5: EMPLOYMENT, COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS. The police
officer providing services to the Township under this Agreement shall remain an employee of
the Village. For each Village police officer who provides services to the Township, the
Township shall pay the Village $85.00 per hour for each hour worked, or portion thereof. The
parties agree that a two (2) hour minimum shall apply to each Village police officer who
provides services to the Township pursuant to this Agreement.

The Village shall prepare an invoice for services provided under this Agreement and
the Township shall pay said invoice within forty-five (45) days of receipt.

The Village shall be responsible for the payment of worker's compensation and
occupational disease benefits, if any are owed, to its personnel, in the event of compensable
injuries or illnesses arising out of the activities provided under this Agreement.

Section 6:  INSURANCE. Each party shall be responsible for maintaining its own
insurance or self-insurance program with respect to liabilitiesto its employee or to third parties
that may reasonably result from the performance of its lawful functions, which are
contemplated in this Agreement. Each party shall bear the cost of its own defense. This
Agreement shall not be construed to either enlarge or diminish any obligation or duty owed
by one party as to third parties or to increase the liability of any party beyond that which is
required by law.

Section 7:  WAIVER OF CLAIMS. Each party agrees and hereby releases and
waives all claims against the other with respect to any loss, damage, personal injury, or death
sustained by that party, its employees, officers, agents, or third parties as a result of its
participation in the activities covered by this Agreement, except to the extent that such claim
alleges gross negligence of willful and wantonmisconduct.

Section 8  TERM. This Agreement shall be in effect for a period commencing on
March 18, 2025, and continuing thereafter until December 31, 2025 and shall automatically
renew for successive month to month terms. Either party may terminate this agreement at any
time, with or without cause, provided written notice is given at least 30 days in advance of
termination.

Section 9: EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall be in full force and effect
upon execution by both parties in the manner provided by law.

Section 10:  BINDING EFFECT. This Agreement is not assignable or transferable.

Section 11:  VALIDITY. The validity of any provision of this Agreement shall not
render invalid any other provision. If for any reason, any provision of this Agreement is
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, that provision
shall be deemed severable, and the remaining provisions of the Agreement shall remain in full



force and effect.

Section 12: NOTICES. All notices shall be in writing and shallbe served personally
or by registered or certified mail to the Township Clerk and the Village Clerk, as the case may
be, at the party's official administrative offices.

Section 13: GOVERNING LAW. This Agreement shall be governed, interpreted,
and construed according to Illinois Law.

Section 14: EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be
executed in multiple counterparts or duplicate originals, eachof which shall constitute and be
deemed one inthe same.

Section 15: AMENDMENTS. This Agreement may only be amended by prior
written consent of the parties, but shall not preclude or limit the amendment or modification
of the internal regulations, policies and procedures of the parties.

Section 16: RECITALS. The recitals of the preamble to this Agreement are
expressly incorporated by reference herein and are consideredpart of the Agreement.

Section 17:  SEVERABILITY. Should any provision in this Agreement be deemed
in court to be unenforceable, then that provision shall be severed, and the Village shall have
the option to enforce the remaining provisions withinthis Agreement.

THE VILLAGE OF KILDEER

By:

Village President

Attest:

Village Clerk

Date:

ELA TOWNSHIP

By:

Township Supervisor

Attest:

Township Clerk

Date:







Q0" F8B8'0ZT 'S

00°9FT "BEQ'S

ET"9€6 "LBE T

EL FIF'SZ0'S

Z0°L06"Z60°E

00" FE8 0ZZ S

00°9FT“8ED’S

ET 966 “LBE'T

EL FIF'SZ0S

Z0°L06"Z60E

= 00 - SHOLLYIMdOY4dW/SHNNINEY 0 1AM

SANMNEANTE OZILWVHILSE TWLCL

00°0s SHAI WOCW ALIHNOWWNCD 10 0T#—-00-T

Qot00T SO QEL'ZT 00 ooo'E FSTLLE HHODNI SNOENYTITIOSIH Q0 0T%#-00-T

00 €0L TF6 "€ 00 ZSLYERT'E 00 LOF E9D'E HONTINE DHINHIDEE a,00dd 00" LOP-00-T

00-000sL 00" 000" 0F TP FLBST 007 0a0 ‘ot BE VL ZET HWOOMI LSTYEINI Q0 FOFP-00-T

0000075k 00 oo0fos 06 ZL%"SE 00 0oo ‘oS 96" TIS'¥9 XYL LNIWNIDOWIAEY d0dd 5d3d Q0 EZ0F-00-T

B0 TBT 65172 00 F6E FEL'T LI 858708L"T EL'LO0006 T PG LTE'S68'T ¥MIL Aldddcdd 00" 00F-00-1

SANNENTE JEIWVWILSE

00 3dsg

TEsand LEDang SZSTE/SED DEHL LIoang HOILdIE253d HIEAON 1D
TALSIO0TT THHISDIEO RLIAILIW THHIDTED RELIATIOW
9Z-520E SZ-FZ0E SZ-F202 FE-EZOE FE-EEOE

SEO0E/TESED FO SP SUOTIBTNOTED o

ATysumMcL BTH +dd

aMnd NMOL TWIINID T -pung YHIT :IaSN

12/1 JdIHSHMOL VT3 404 LHOd3d LEodnd Wd T:T10 SZAZA0T/ED



Q0- 005 ‘e 00005 ‘g 6L°0F9 oo0-o00s'E F BIL SI2300dd dIINGIS RIIKOANOD 00 ELS-TO-T
ROTI¥EEITED 22 ‘ILHEAZ DHIQOBHHS
00000 'F 00° 000 % 2y e9e’e o0 oo0’s I8 1I0Z SLNEAH ALINOHRCD 00" gL5-T0-T
SHIJNIADNILINGD “SHOIIWIITEANd ‘SONILIAIH
00 Qo0’s go-ooo's 0F " E6T°T ooroon’s EL TIBT'Z SOCENYTIIISIH 00°895-T0-T
009’214 QMINAT
‘000gs - SEII FONYNIINIYH IIISEIM “00FTS - TE¥MIANIT IHSIY L1 '0092¢ TUMINED ¥ISH '0002¢ SMOILAIMDSANS §9f dA2TAI0 SW ‘IOWIN0D INYLSHOD
0o-o0g‘sE 00T o0d’se £hBIEZ'TE 00000 "0Z 2F¥ 699 08 ASOTONHDEL HOLLYWE0INI 00 585-T10-1
JIAZTEN S¥ INEMEINDE IHANEDWIAEY “HALONAWOD Hdda1d
00 005'E o0 00s g 86 " FET'E 00 C0s ‘2 09°09F "1 INZFSINDE IDTIJ0 00 655-T0-T
25d HILYM TO2LS0D  THENOL “EddYd
00000 a 00" 005’5 85 198'% 00" 005 'S 09 95E°E SAIT4dNS FILLIA0 00" 855-10-1
MS SONIM “¥9 SO¥d ‘ME QI¥ T¥9dT €0S HIMON ‘M7 ¥WSY¥OIN “M5'E WSHET ‘M5 IESOTI §,ZINVCD “MT1 WILHAD
HITWEH ATIWMYA TI9€E “MST ALITVLIASOH JA0 FSN0H SOWMAE “MS°F SMIALT JIHIIENT €04 d2LNED "M SHILSIS 9I9 SUZHLOEE 9I9 'MS 7 d2wild 3dWS W
00000 '9g 00T ong'9g 00000 "FE Q0000 "9E 00000 eE SHIANNA THWIS 00" 555-T0-1
00-000°0g 00 000°0E BT OLE'F 000000 99" 1EE 6 HNATE " TTINA=-KYL TdTd "d0dd " S¥3d 00" BF5-T0-1
319 'sSaIg ‘sideddd SONILIAW HSITENS
00" 0S54 00" 05L 0019t 00" 0SL GH'LD SHAJILON J1TENd 00" 855-10-1
OLE ‘0G63-WWOTI “0Q0G63-SHEd WWII ‘SE3S DOWET ‘SEEd HOW MN¥Y 'SI1S0d QFIQOHI “TYMANTY FEYION '00£2$- 334 WIW “(I0L) S83d MOIIWIJOSSY
00 0an s 00000 ‘s 0o 1SE'E 00" 0006 E9°T00'L SEHA,/SENA 00" 9rs-T0-1
WEHIO ‘Me$- 1I00¥ TYONNY ‘S3Ed TY¥9ET
00" 000 "as oo-oootas Z5 ZELFE a0 oon'og 66 °95L TS SADIAYES TYNOISSTICUd 00 kFES-TO-1
SHILIATSMEN TYONNY-I9 ¢ ‘IHEHNIZISY WEIS0D ‘SOU¥d SSENIsnd
00 000 'ET 00 000'ET DT OLE S Q0000 1T 0E"E6E’H SHILNIYd 00" 0FS-T0-1
TYIHETE JEL3H JZO9IS0d ‘IOWIS0d 'SHILLITSHMAN THOMHY-TIE Z ‘M5 - SNITIWW
00000 °ET 00000 ‘gt FOTIEC D 0000072t FI T192°0T FIY¥LS0d 00 8ES-T0-1
O1F CSIINTEZANCD ‘IOL 'EYd SOI4OL 'SESUN0D LHEWNECTIATD TYHOISZI0Hd
0o oon'E 00000 'E 157999 0o-oon'g ZI P0G ROTI¥INaId 00" LES-TD-T
319 ‘SEINEYIINCD TWNIT ‘YIM ‘I0Ll ‘AWA $2I40L ‘SIASHNASKYE TALOH CINEMSHNGWIEE FOWITIH
00" 000‘E 00 000 ’E 06 "EQR 0o-oo0'e LEEFS ASNIINT TENTEL 00 9ES-TO-T
JTYLOFTE “SALWM 'SWO H0d 1ITAS %G6%
g0 oo L 00000 ’L LL 016 S ao-oo0 'L GB FES'F SATLITILA 00 FES-TO-T
WASd QOTTS - SEWOHA TTID £ "™WA/d 00089 - LSWOWOD ‘UAfd 0S8FS - ANO SSAISY
00000 0T 0o-non ‘e 69 BEE 'S Q0 g0s L G "GTIE'E JAMEILNI /RO A TAL 00" ZES-TO-T
dWOZ SHIWME0M ‘0I0Y ‘RI93dodd ‘ALITIEVIT
00" 0s0‘9g 00 000 *SE Q0" FTIE“TE a0° 000 'SE 00826 "FE FEONYHSHT 00" §E5-T0-1
WINdTE/ TONTNELNIWH
‘EIIANIS IWH "SHOILDE4SHI IOHLIMOD IS3d HYIDIHIOEIE ‘HOLEAZTE ‘SAITAANS DHIKYITD “HOIWdEANIES ‘OWAH ¥0d LIT4S 55E ‘OHINYITD MOOHIM
Qo-0on'sT 00000 FT FZ 1266 00 000k T 95 LLLET FONENILNIYHW SNIATING 00" 0ES-T0-1
BF-0F FOOTIT O%d% /EONTENSHT FITT AMTLHOTION 00 FIS-T0-T
HIA0TANE d3d P6 0FES=HI¥H %SF°Z X 9T6'ETS
00°00G8 T 000051 11" 856 00 000° T T BED HOLLYSHNEAH0D IMIHAOTAWIN DOETS-TO-T
2IWd %9%°C
00" 0FEZ '8 go-oon‘e SETBB’'S og-ooo’e 0539’5 TEWI 00" EZIS-T0-1T
31Wd %5970
0p-0¥s'81 Q0000’8 F99TE'RT 0ot ono LT EQ"LEE'FI XYL ALIENDES T¥IJ0S 00" ITG-TO-T
SE3A TWMENIY ¥SA/WHH JSWLI +13 - T
000051 00 00T'E WHH 00°0TS-T0-T
NTIITIHD /M II-T + AIIMWd - 1d-T
00 QRE Ik Q0 000 '0F LOTOZT'FE 000052 Qg BET'ZE SLIJENTG HLT¥HEH 00" 605-T0-T
(00 005-L-T WAL 3ENIT HEANN FEYIVS EJIV4SIO Snd %09) ‘SHE LZ8 Id-T “14-¢
0000002 00°000°08E £S5 BSF TET 00 0SL'S2E LF FES'BAT SEIUYTYS 00" 005-T0-T
SHOII¥IEd0odady
MOISIAID FATIWHLSIMIMAY - T0 3Id=g
L3sand Laoand SZSTE/E0 EHL LEoang MOILAIHISET HAGHNN 1S
JELSEADEL TEHIDIHNG EIIATLSW TYHIDIED ALIATIOW
9g-SZ02 SZ-FZOE SZ-FZ0Z FE-LZ0Z FE-EZOZ
QE0C/TIE/ED FO SB SUOTIBINOTED
drysumol BTd :8d
QHNE HMOL TYHENIED T :pung YHIT :x=sn
12/ dIHSHNOI ¥TE ¥Cd LH0dTE LE9dNd Wd TZ:T0 SEQZ/0L/ED



(00 0BL ‘685 T} 100058 'TLs 1) (¥R 1EL'ETF) (00009 Zos 1) {85 %L '995) AATIWELSINIMOY - 10 - SHOIIWIYdOWddY/SENNZAHY A0 LAN
00" 0BL'685"T 0O 0SL°TLS T P8 TZE'ZEF 00700972081 85 FRL 995 SHOIL¥IHd0Eddy TYLOL
MSFSE - FIJIHAA S,HOSISSY “‘MOSTS SNE IVNOILIAOY “SINEMIAOHdWI TTYHHMOL
00°000°000°T 00000 000"t 00005 007000 000" T 00 SFE ‘BT SLHNEWANCHAWT TYIIdND o0t one-10-1
ININIEYdE0 IATIWELSININGY 904 LNIWd ONY IZEd¥D
Q0" 000 0Z 0o goo oz ooTooo’s 00" 0TF SLHNEMAATHANT TTYHNMOL 00 s8s5-10-1
203 SHENNYE OMIQTING 22
SHNOILVIddCdddy
MOISIATO IATIWAISININGY - T 3dag
hRcEalafals hAcEalafel:] SZSIESED DEHL LI9ana HOIZ4TE0SHEA WEAHON T
AFLSANDTE THNISTED ALIAIIOW TEHISTHD ELIATLOW
9Z-SZOE GE-FT0Z SE-FE0T PE-EZ0E FZ-£20Z
SEOEZSTIESEQ J0O SE SUCTIRTOITED
drysuwol T3 :d9a
QHOd MMOL TYdaN3s 1T fpung ¥NIT :3I3asq
IZ/E :abeg dIHSHMOL WTId {904 Ldod3d 13Dang

Wd TZ:T0 SZOE/OTFED



oo 009 '6TT) {00000 Led (gL Z50'g8) {00 0oo“Ls) (La-€g0’Z8) 1013420 Q3LIETI - 20 - SHOLIVIHdAC¥ddy/S$EnNNInTd A0 IAN
0o 00%'6TT 00 000 Le GL"EG0 g8 00000 ‘Ls L9 ET0"E8 SHOILYTHd0MddY TRIOL
00 oon't S3F3/SANA 00 9F5-20-1
00 000°E ooToo0te 00" 69T 00°000°2 817665 HOTIR¥oINad 00" LES-E0-1
00000 tE o0 000'E 0L EL 00000 ‘g GG BO0T’T ASHEIHE TENTLL 00 9ES-20-1
IL¥d %5097 L
00" 00% "9 0o oon's 00 FIE’S 00" 0009 FLOLOL'S WML ALTENDES I¥IO0S 00 TIS-20-1
00 000 T 00" 000°T 96566 Q0 o001 96" BEE HHAHOSYILL 00 905-29-1
62Ad - SGgRd NI HELSNUL HOWE ¥dd 005L% SI A¥d HILSOUL
Q07000 ‘0% 00" 000 "0g 9T 000 '0F Qo o00'oE ES 259 6T SHRLSNEL 00" G0S-20-1
62Ad - SZRI MI 000°STS SI AWd MEEID
a0 0on'st 00 000'sT Q07 000'sT 00 0005t 00000 sT HAETD 00" F0S-20-1
DEQZ Xd NI ZBE'E6S "62 A3 NI LLT'06% "BZ Rd MI OS55°LBS “LZ/9ZRE NI O00°'SEY R¥Wd HOSIASSY
Q0 000 1E HOSSASSY 00" EQS-E0-T
GCAd ONY BZAI NI HSFS ‘LEA3 NI ¥OFS ‘9ZAd NI ¥0F$ SI A¥d HOSIAGEANS
00000 ok Qo000 oF %96 666 'RE o0 oo "ok 1€ 856 8E HWOS IAYEANS 00" T0G-E0-T
SHOIIWIHa0dadd
SIVIDIAS0 QALIATE — Z0 1d=ag
LE9ang LADdne SZ/IE/ED NEHL LE2and HOILdTHI53a WEFHON 1D
AZLSEINDTL TEHISTHD ALIATION THHIOTHD ALIAILDY
9Z-STOE GE-REOE GZ-FE0E FZ-EZ0Z FE-EE0E
SE0EZ/TE/ED 30 SB SUOT3IeTnaTed .
drysumol =Td :8d
aNNd NMOI TVE4aNISD T fpung WHIT :3I=sn
T€/F AIHSHMOL YT HOod LYodd¥ Liaadand Wd TZ2:T10 SECEF0TSE0



(00002 "90F) {00 0% "S8E) (7L "GE6 "69E) (00" 0LE "LTEN {6F "FRT'ZTE) TEM dIHY HLIYAH - £0 - SHOILVIMAOWddY/SHONIATYE 30 LI
00° 009 "20F 00 00E "S8E FE FFB"E9E Q0" 0L6 "LEE 6F FEL "ET1E SHOTLYINdCYddY TWLOL
SONIIZEH "SiMaad TYOHNY ‘SHYE20dEd ' S4n0da
00" Q00°T 00000 T 9Z BEY 0o-oo0’T SNOEANTITIISTIH 00" B9S-E0-1
00TTS - SEION R4AYVAEHL '0054%- $EEd IHYILTIASHOD L1 ‘0084 - SHOILAIMISINS S9f I2IAA0 SH
00" 00E‘E 0ocoog g BLTELE'Z op-ooe'E BE ISE'Z AOCIOMHOEL MO IWHE0IHT 00 G9G-E0-T
Q0" 000 T 0o 000 T 69 BFF'T [aTe Rl aTiTa R 60°6EE INAHATNDE F2TIASD 007 6S5-E0-T
OLE "HELWM EANOL  "YEdYd
007005 ‘T 0O 00G°T LE SFO'T QoTons’1 £ a1e T SHIT4dNS TOIJA0 00" BSS-EO-T
SEND HOTIWIDOSSY ‘SINIHIHIN0EY 3SMEIIT
00°005°2 00002t 0z°LsY oo-ope’l 08" B99 SHEASEOT DO 9FS-E0-T
OLF 'S04¥D SSENISNY ‘SOUWOLS0Od CSHENHICOHE
a0 o0g 00" 00g 6L’'9Z9 Q0°00E EZ£7 802 SMILHNIYd 00 0FS-t0-T
WELEW FIWISCd
g0°gaT 00° 00T BE T 00 00T e 0t ZOWIS0d Q0 BES-E0-T
IMINIVEL ‘S0Ed 0D
Q0 Q00 ‘'t 00" 000 ‘g B2 6ER'Z 00 000°E LB LTIG'E KOIZL®INOE 00" LEG-E0-T
SHINIEIIN0D 'SHYEOC0Ed ALINOWAOD ‘SOIH ‘SIISIn ZWOH
00" Q00 ‘z 00° 000 g PR BE 00-000'eg LL 0SH ASNEdET TIATIL Q0" 9E8-E0-T
DODES - WIIWM ‘JTEIDETA ‘SW9 ¥0od LITdS 3SE
00000 “F 00" 000 °F T8 0082 00000’y TE°9FZ'E SHILITILN Q0" FES-EO-T
Q0TI - SHNOH TIE3 E ‘00ZES - WO SSIIIY f0GHTS - LANUAINI ISYOWOD M0 LIT4S %52
000059 0o- 000 ‘e o LED'S 00 o0e 'y FS GELS LHNTIINT S ANOHS BTHL 00 EES-E0-T
00°009 AONWHENSHI 00" BZS-E0-T
SHSNIAXT FTONYHELNIYVW 29079 ¥02 LITdS %52
0070068 00005 '8 E1°T1Z0'6 o0 ons’s FE RSO L HINYNILNIYA SNIQTINE Q0" 025-80-1
SETLT 0% 9 0F0%EINTENSHI FIIT AETLHOTON 00 FIS-E0-T
TEACTAWE Y34 p6 ORES=HI¥Y %GF T X ST6'ELS
00" 00E'E 007 000'T BSTRLETT ooTooo’T 05 8FL NOLIYSHAZHADD LHIREOTEHINN 00" EIS-E0-T
BLWd 9F°E
a0 o0d's 00° 0o ‘s 299 6h6 ¥ oo oo L ST 00L's JHWI 00 ETS-E0-T
AIWE %69 L
00" Qo0 *ZE ao-oocioE BE LTI ZT 00"0LEZ LT BE TLL'FT XYL ELIMODES TYIS0S 00" TTIS-E0-T
STAI THMIANTE ¥Sd4d,/WdH J5WL + L3 - ¢
Q0 005 % Qo 005y LST9ES ooosL'y AT kLS WHH Q0 0TS-E0-T
WEIITIHD/M L3 T{ATIMWZ - 2 ‘14-¢
op-ooosa o oo s S8 59k '8k 00000 "FF FT ETE LS SLIAANTY HITVHH 00" 805-E0-T
M/d SHH LT % 2 8 I8-7 YdNMNd YO EHONN JdIHI ‘MYL 55 RE¥IYS %05 - 1d-1 f1d-Z
000007052 00000 'SkET BF 280'9LT 00" 0SL 528 06651 802 SATANTIVS a0 005-20-1
SHOIILWIYa0dddy
00°el 00° 0S5t SEANNIATE OILWHWILSHE TYIOL
0061 00°0S5T FWCIAT SNOENNTIIISIH 00 0T¥-E0-T
SANMNANTE JEIYHILSE
SSENTTAM GNW HLI¥EH - £0 3dsg
lasand Laoand SZ/TE/E0 EHL Zoang NOILdI9053d SAEHON TS
QELSEOEA TYNIDIE0 ELIATLONY TYHIDTED RALIATIOW
3Z2-5¢0 SZ-FZ08 SZ-FZ0Z FC-£2dcg FC-EZO0ET
SZ0E/TEFED FO SE SUOTRBRINDTRD
drysumol BT1d E8QJ
aund HMOL TWEANIS 1 :pung WHIT :Issn
12/5 :abeg AdIHSHMOL %WTH 404 LdE0ddd LE9dNd Wd TZ:10 SZ0Z/0T/E0



00SFS LISWIHOD “000%5 3MC SSEITOV ‘00515 SIANOHITIED F

0000001 00 000‘s 06 0LL S 00005 'L LZ BRFE’R JANEALNT SEHOHSITIL 00" EES-50-1
5334 EdLNASEHd
Qo oo ‘e 00" 005 'L 00°ST0'S 00 005'L GBLOG'F SHOILYINASTAd NEWET § HONOT 00 S2S-50-1
00000 ET Q0" 000°sT SELET'L 00 on0IE 96 0LLE HOTLTEION 00" FES-50-T
ant 000 og Q000008 [6 ZLE'ZT 00 o000 ‘se 6L I8Z 61 AIWTHALNIWA SHIQTING 00 0Z5-50-T
£0°6 LF a1 QR0 TINGEASHT AT ENYINOTON Q0" FTS-5S0-T
HIRCIAWE W34 b6 0FES=3LWY %S¥"Z X 9I6'€T%
00000 'L 000009 BEELS 00 ooe’'s £ETLOE MOIIWSHEANGD LNAWACTIWIANN 00 E15-50-T
ALVd %9F°C
ootopoat 007000 ST 8FL9F'TT 00" 000 'ET BLZER'OT JdHI 00"215-50-1
AINd %59 L
000008k o000 gr DE"8EL'ET 00" 000 “9E 69°TSE ‘2% WYl ALIHNCAS TVIJ0S 00" TI5-50-T
SHEL TYMINTYd WSd,/WdH J5W1 + L3-E
00 000’9 00-0os'y 60205 00" 000 "'E 0E"8EZ WdH 00 0T5-50-T
AALCTANT- T “NIAQTIHD/dWE- £ 'Li-F
00000 fss 00-000 Sk 19 565" 1F 00 000 '9E EL OFD'SE SILIATNEE HITWIH 00 605-50-T
Fd¥IYS d0IDEdI0 SWYHICdd ALINOWWOD ‘AYYWWNS 180D ONISJAYLS 44 38
00 000°5LS 00 000°0TS 0B 09F ‘0S¥ 007000 ‘SEF 8T 0LO"9ET SHTETTYS 00" 005-50-1
SHOLLYIMdOEday
00°GET 95E O0TOES'LEE £9° 089 'FEE 00" 0FZ'LIE 20566 'E0E SHNHAATE dILYHILSA TYLOL
SINIQISEY dIHSHMOL YTIE-HON ¥03 Tdd TYONNY 0FS
00 00E"T 00 000°T 00 0FF ‘2 00" 005 0D 0FF’T SHEd IHITISZE-HON FOOTTF-50-1
NING STY¥EW HOSHId-NI 0L 3A0W ¥IdAM/SAYO 7 - TYEH 9%
00 0o0‘e 00 000°'ET LLUE90'8 a0 000 0E 00 FLF'OT SATEEAQDTE TYIH E0"TIF-G0-T
IIWMY¥H “YI0MYd HIOOS ‘TIW 414l S3I0¥] “ONYICd - QENNYTId SADEL SONYWLSIO 980T F
00" 000 °‘Sss 00000 '55 QL ETOFS Q0TooptEL 90" 8RE‘LE SHTHAACDHY S4IYL AONYISIO SHOT 20" TIF-50-1
N ¥I¥ ‘E0Td FMISIND/SAIEE A¥d  (HUYIT ¥ HONNT) SISSWID ‘SINIAT T¥INEA4S 'SASSWTI SSENLIE
00" 000001 00" 00056 05" 6F6 ‘00T 007 000’58 00209 50T SEIYIACITY WWES0Ed HOINIS 10°1TF-50-T
{SHOISSIS Z) NIUTTIHD 2 ¥ HOWH 0Ed
00" 08F 00009 00" SLY SETHIACDIIY EHOH I¥ H4¥S B0 0TF-50-1
{SHOISSIS ) NTUOTIHD 8§ ¥ HIVE 098
00" 026 00°090°T Q0 095'1 00 0FF’T SEIWEADDTY HIILIS HA¥S LOOTF-50-1
d30 AWO SOTH DMINNDE EISHOT ON
SHINAN0DFEY JI0 A¥d SAIH 90" 0TF-50-T
FHOI/NIGATIIND 02 - AWO/098 SAWT ©
007006 L 00°000°% 00°0GL 00 00s 'y QT TO0 'S SEIYEACOEY H¥Edd DHIEdS S0 0TF-50-T
AR HIL0TIND SE- AW /09 8 SAWd L
000067971 007 00L°F1 Q0 0EF'ET 00 00% ‘L 00 0TT LT SETYEADIEY ¥M¥Idd dIINIM B0 OTF-S0-T
[HOWd W04 SIIHSEWIONIS S 404 LO0W) WTHOTIHD 05 ¥ SAWO € 8 WdEM T “NIM0TIHD S5 X SAYG F @ ¥E3M T 'HMIEQTIHD S5 ¥ SAYWD S& SHIEM 8
Ao 00F 06 007 00T 6L 00688550 00055 °0s 00" SZT 6% SETEIACOTE SHYLS SHNILOOHS E0 0TF-S0-T
ROTIYIMOdSHY YL LITYLSIO A0 MIWI 0L 30d 9070 NIEL OH
SETUIACOEY 9070 NASL 20 0T#-5S0-T
(SdIHSHWIOHDS & W0d ID0W) NIGITIHD ¥ ¥ HOLLWIHO4SHWAL O/M QTIHI/OW/0ETS ‘MESQIIHD £F X MOILWIGOdSNYAL/M TTIHD/OW/0STS
00 SSE'0L 00 06E 99 00 sZ1'19 00 0EL'BF Q0 S0L+G SATHIAODFE G070 HHOMEWGH [0 0LF=-S0-T
00 00E 00609 TACIHI SOOENYITIAISTH 00 0TF~-S0-T
JLE ‘SATHSYYIOHDS ‘SHOIIWHOOED ¥04 dIAIZoEy SONNd TIIVHOI
o0Toe0 g 00" 000 ‘g 00 SLEF'% 000002 a0 005 ‘e SHOTLYHOT Q0 60F=-50-T
LHWdS 4IHS
00 Qo0 s o0 oo00’s 0000578 00000 s 00 SET'9T SLATED 00°90F=-50-1
SENMIEATY JILYWILSE
HALNID ALINOFHWMOD - S0 3desg
LEsang LEoand SZ/TESECD QHHL lEoang MO LA THISET HIEHAN TS
QALSINTEL THHISIHED ALIATIION THHISTHD ALIATIOW
9g-5Z0Z CZ-FE0T SZ-FZOZ FE-EE0Z FZ-EZ0Z
SZOZ/TESED FO SB SUOCTIBRINOTED
drysumol BTE €4
dpNd NMOL TYYENID T pung YWMIT :Ia3sq
12/9 rabeg JIHSNMOL ¥Td H0d IHOoddad L3odnd Wd T2:10 SZ0Z/0L/E0D



(00 S¥E"FIQ) [o0-0Ly'Las) [2E LG50 8EF) {00 0TO0'RES) [L¥ BOO9'EEF) INED LIINOMMOZ - S0 - SHOTLINISdCWddY/SAnNNEAdy JC LAN
00 005'0LE Q0000 so6 CETLEL'ZOL 00 05Z "SR EFTE0DLEL SHOILYIHdOdddy TYLOL
INYED dIHS HS§
00°Q00°s a0t o000’ oE 00 0GR ‘6T o0 0o0fs SIOELCEd INTED 00 S8G-50-1
SEHIOHNEIMILHID
007000t Qo 000‘ez 9T LLE 00000 °E EL 116 SO0ANTTTISS I 00" 895-50-T
SEEA INVITOSHOD II ‘H/d 0814 - HNOLI4IYHOSENS 595 III4J0 SH
00 000’s 007000 "% ZELLF'E 00 000 'k GE ZEL'E ASOTONHIEL NOTI¥WMOINI 00" S95-50-T
0070009 Qo 000 ‘e SETFSS'E 00000 ET IL SRE'S LNAWd IN3d ONIaTING 00 £95-50-T
00005 °g Q0 0052 TL E9L'T 00005 ‘e E6°L9L'T TI0,TANI 00" T95-50-1
0000 ‘e Q00002 09°L08 00000z EETTEE’'T LNEFNEINDE SIIA40 00 655-50-T
JL3 “9EHM0L “HEddYa
00000 Qg oo ’e SETFIF'T 00 000‘E LB TFS'T SEIT4dNS FIIAI0 00" 855-50-1
ooCoon’y 00000 'E BT BEL'E 00 000 ‘e EETQLT'Z SLNEAT TY¥IDAAS 00 £56-50-T
o0 o0 ‘AT 000008t LE"GEZ'OT 00° 000 ‘sT IZ E6L'ET SEITE4NS WWED0ud 00 TS5-50-1
ITWMYH ‘¥I0MWd BINOS ‘IW 4I¥l SAIAYI “GNYIOd - JIMNYId SdI¥I 3INYISIO SNOT &
00000 'SE 00000 '0E L9 BIZHT 00000 6E 66926 'ET S4Idl HINVLSIO SHOT 00 055-50-T
SEOLIGHELISHI 3SIOUAXT ‘40712 EMISIND ‘SdTdl AWT ‘SISSYID HOINES ‘SIASSWID HLOOA
0000008 onToo0o8 9F " ZHY9 ‘SL 0o 00008 FO-STRSH SHYES0HEd 00" L¥G-50-T
JIEANI ‘SHOIIYIIIILYED
B0 0o0’s 00000 'E 92808 "1 00" 000 ‘% 997696 "¢ 53d3/s3ENd 00" 9FS=50-1
SWMILINIESE SHILLITSMIN
00000 8T 0 000°8T 69 6EETT a0 0009t 98 EEQ 9T ANTINIES 00 0RS-50-1
HALAHW FOYLS04
007000 It 00 000°TT F9ORBS L 00" 0S5L"6 T6°0ER ‘9 ITWLS0 00 8ES-50~1
WadI 'WOY "SEQIAMES-NI - S3ISH00D OMINIYEL
00" 000k 00 000 'R AL EQY go-oo0’'s 057830 °¢ HOIIRW2NId 00" LES=50-T
IHERSENGWIATE I9¥ATIN
00" o0t 00" 00% E6 BSS Q0700071 98" EQS ASHEIHT TENTLL 00 9ES=-60-T1
JIMLIETE “43I¥M TSWS
Q0 000 FI 00000k IE 0LE'ZT Q0 000'RT 0T 6FE‘ET SAIIITILN 00 FES-G0-T
SHNOILYIMdCHddy
HEINED AITHOMWOD - 5§ 3dag
LESANE LESang SESTESED DEHTL LEDINE NOILdTHISHA HITHAN 1D
AILSINDTS THNISTE0 ALIATIIOW TYHISTHD RIIATEDW
9E-SZ0T SZ-¥EZ0ZT SE-FEOT FE-EZ0T FZ-E£Z02
SEOZSTIE/ED JO se SUOT1EeTnaTED
drysumol BTE :9J
aMOd MMOL TWIIN3D T -pung WMIT 325
12/L rabeg dIHSHMOL YWTId W04 L¥od3Yy 135ang Wd TZ:I0 SZOZ/OT/ED



(oo o0s’'aLe) {00 00T’629) {50805 "#9F) (00 00T 869} (g LLt’'aer) IATd SHOSSASSY - 90 - SHOLIVIHACHAdY/SENNIARY 30 LaN
00 00%"9L9 00 00T'RZ9 0 LED'SOF 007 00T “8E9 97 LLE'HEF SHOIL¥IHdCHddY THIOL
SATOIHEN SHOSASSY
00 o00’e 00" Qo0 ‘e 96 FETT 00" gon's ZHTTIRT AINYHNELNIYH TTIIHEM 00" 695-90-1
SEISNISNILNOD
00" 00s 00 00% 007008 05 69F SOQIANYTTEDSIN 00 895-90-1
QOESS-YYIMLIOS dVWYYEN ‘dX/d 009 JEJ WAdY “"HASd HO0T-d3d WWWD 'SINYITIASHCD LI ‘598 SH
00" 005 ‘FZ 00005 ‘B2 L GLE'LT 00°006“FE TE #53 LT FOOTOMHDEL MO LYHHGANL 00" 595-90-1
TIO ‘S99
00" 000 s 00000 's 9F"519°Z 0o oo0’s LB"BEZ'T TIOSTENS 00" T95-90-1
SESYOHENE LHAMEINDI
00" 000°s 00 0on s SLU0t Q0000 'Fe LE BLEEE INIWAINDT 221430 00" 655-90-T
JL3 WELEM “dENOL CH3dYd
00°006°E 00" 005°E E6 ALE'T Q0 ons'g BZ LS0'T SATT8dNS FDIJA0 00" 855-90-1
25d "AYES0S 'STH O YI0OL TOWYI -SHEE MOILYIDOSSY
00" 000 's 00" 000’6 aF " EFE'F Q0 0006 ZB'G6EZ 9 SHEd / SENa 00" 9FS-90-1
SHOTINIOS ESWHNIOYW ‘ISHEIAA 'T¥Ead¥ LHNIAWSSASSY OHY S3Hdd Twodl
00" 000 ‘08 060000 "0T 10°551°18 opToon’'s 05 LE9 2T SADIAMES THHNOISSHIOHd 00 FRS-30-1
SHUOHIOWE “EIMWHAINIYH FNIJYH 21440
00" 005" T 00 005°T THOLTE 00700671 96 GaF‘T SMILHIEd 00" 0FS—390-1
WELIW FIWILE0d
00" 00T 00° 00T AL F% 007001 0o 0 FIYLEO 00" 8E5-90-1T
A3WLS OHY HOSSASSY HOE SASHALNE SMNILAEW ‘HOIIWINGE SHIANIINOD
00" 00s s 0G0 00s e 00" goL 0070059 FS ISL'F ROTIW2NAd 00" LES-90-T
TALOHE “INIWSENIHIZY J9Y0dTIN
007005 °E 00 00s°E E6 0SE'T Q0 o0s ‘g LLTTIES'T ASHAAXT TIAVHL 00" 9€5-90-1
JTHLOTTE “HILWEM ‘SYD W04 IIT4S 20F
Q07000 ‘L 00000 ‘L a0 ger 'k 00-000 'L 60 F6T'S SAILITILA 00" PES-90-1
(9Zg$ LEYOWOD "00EF$ ENO SSI0OW 'SITTEVI “LENY3IINI ‘IHOHAZTIL
00008 "L 0o ooe's 96" TOE'D Q0 Q00 'a L-9tz’s IEMIILNI S IHOHIITIL 00" 2E5-90-1
HEOM
HIVSTE/IONEHILNIVH "HOIAEHS LIVH ‘SNOTLDFASHI rIOMINCD LSHEd ‘NWIDTHIOTTE “HOIWATTE “SAITT44NS ONINYATD ‘H0IWYSENID ‘IWAH H€03 11745 %0F
007000 ET 00" 0oG'e LS ELT'TI 00T oo0'e GO TLE 0T AONEFNILNIYH SNITTIING 00" 085-90-1
[0S BET) Q50 /ZINTHASHT FIIT AMEIMNTION 00" pPIS—30-T
TALOTANE 84 FA-OFES=TIVH %SF £ X 9T16°E13%
Q0 oon ‘e 00000’z ET'STE'E 00 o00'eE EB"OBE’T HOTI¥SHESHOD IMEHACTIIWEND 00 ET5-30-1
2IWd 35FE
a0 Qo0 s 00°000°ST FEETE'S 00 o00'ET 02" g55'L JdNI 00" ZTS-90-T
1YW %59 °L
Q0000 "0E 00" 000 “9E BEFLF'OZ 00000 'EE L2°00E kT ¥YL ALTEADES T¥IN0S 00" TTS-30-T
Ld £
000009 00000 ‘e E1 ESF O 00 ‘s 26 TO0'T WHH 00°0T9-20-T
ATIWNYA+IIROTIWE [ “ZEA0TAHE T "NESITIHD+HIIACTAWT T “Ld-f
a0 oon o9 007 000'sy LEZOL'BE oot ongtos L9095 'SE SLIAINTG HLIVAH 00" 605-90-1
IO JILESANg SEANTINI &é & ‘LA-E ‘RUYVIYS HOSSESSY Id 3I0H
00000 °06E 00 000 ‘0ER TL TIL'ELE 00000 52 LF BFTEEE SETIWTIVYS 00" 005-30~-1
SHOIIWIUd0dddy
BHHES SANNAATY dHIVHILSE TYIOL
86 HES FHOONI SOCENTTIIISIH 00 0TF-30-1
SANNANTE QEIYHILSE
NOISIALO SHOSSESSY - 90 3dsqg
LEsand LEDANE SZSTESED NEHL LEoang HOT LA TH253d HAIHLN T2
QALSENDTL TYNIOTHD RLIATION THHIDTED ALIATLOY
9Z-SZ0Z SEZ-FZOT SZ-FEZOE FZ-ET0Z FE-EE0T
GZOZ/TIE/ED FO SP SUOTIRTNITED .
dTysumol 214 :g9d
N3 HMOL T9EENID T pung WHIT :I2sn
1Z/8 dIHSHNMOIL V13 ¥04d IL¥0ddd Id9and MWd TZ:I0 SZ0Z/0T/E0



(00 00g"L9T) {00 00E'6ET) (ES ELS"0ZTY [0o-00B’Z9T) {FPE"GZS'TTT) HOILWLH0SSHNYEL - L0 - SHOILWINdOWddw/SHONIAZY J0 L3
00°00% 881 00 00g ‘091 60688 "THT Q0700 EBT 9% @66 ‘EET SHOLINTEI0EddY TYI0L
go°oon‘oT 00000 aT 9L G006 ‘S a0t ooo’ot ST PLE'S FONEHNELNIYH FTOTHIA 00 695-L0-T
00" 000°z2E 0000002 00" ETZ‘91 ant oo 'eg LOTETT 21 TIOMTHO 007 195-L0-T
00005 00" 052 TL T a0 0G6% A9 ERDT §AITEdNS FIIJ30 00" BSS-LO-T
Q07 000t 00000t 0E FEZ Q0 000" 00" A0T SIILANIS TYNOISSHEIOUd 00 FRS-LO-T
0070052 00005’z ZETLOD'T 00 00s'e AL 6FE'T ANOHIETIL 00" ZE5-L0-T
Q0 00E"F 00000k 0076861 00000y 00°6E5°T AINTEOSHT 00 BES-LO-T
a0 009 Qo009 00 €8T on- o009 05" ZSE SHILSEL/ SHE0I TN 00" STG—-L0-T
SLCEE EL9 QA% TINTENSHI ZATT RE¥INNTON 00 FIG-L0-T
a0 00E* 1 00008 CETOER 00008 GETCLE HOIIWSHAdHCD LHIAWAOTIRIND 00 E£15-L0-T
007005 % 00005 ‘E T1°850°E 00005 s £E8 F69'T JUHI 00 E16=-L0-T
0000E's an-0no’s EGTOSE 'L 00 oon ‘e 8E°FOB'D ¥l RLIdUNodS TYIO0S 00 T1S-L0-T
o0-QDs’T on-0se 't Z5°6L 00" 059°T IV 6L WAH 00 0TS-L0-T
00 000°TT 00000 s 9Z°9ZL"L 00" 0on ‘s 9y 90F 'L S1I4EMEE HITYIH 00 60S-LO-T
00000 02T 00000 eE FE 6LZ LE 00°005°STT FE"TIST'08 SATEWTES 00 005-L0-1
SMOTLYIHACHAY
00° 000 "IZ 00 000°12 95 GIZ'IE Q0- 000’ 1e ZEELF'ZE SAONNAATY JIINWILSE TYIOL
00° 0006 00000 ‘e 00°556°6 00 0006 00 5T8 0T SATLIAODEE FAYI "M°S EQ0OTF-LO-T
gooon’s a0°pon s 00" €28 "% 00 oo00's 00 ESH'S SETYIAQDTY NOILJTEDSENS Z0°0TF-L0-1
00" 000 “L 007000 L E9°S0R ‘S 00 opQ’L ZE0E0 9 SEIYENDOTY FATH-¥-TIVIA 10°0TF-LO-T
F6ETEQ'T 00°SLT TAOONI SOCERTTIIISIH 00 0TF-LO-T
SAONIAZY d3IVWMILSE
HOISIATd HOLIWIMOdSHNYHL — L0 3dag
LEaang LAsdng SEZSTESED NEHL Laoand HOILATH530 WIFHON 1D
QALSINTFL THHIDTH0 RLIATILOW THHISTEO ALIALIOW
9Z-SZ0T SZ-FE0T SE-FZOT FZ-LZ0Z ¥E-ETOE
CZOZ/TIESED IO SE SUOTISTNITED
diysumol eTd :€d
ANNS HMOL TWEENIS T rpung WHIT :Iesq
1276 SIHSHMOL WTHE d0d I480d3E II9dnd Wd TZ:10 SZ0Z/0T/E0



00" 0SL"8T

NOISIATO SHdWd

80 - SHOLLWIHMdOWddN/SINNINTH 40 LEN

o0 0S8t SANMANTE JALWHILSE TVLOL
00 0SE'E AFd MEV¥d-SIL40dE HINOX e 0T¥-BO-T
00000 ‘st g IOT SNIMIY¥d INIATALS-Tdvd do99INH TO°0T#-B0O-T
00 QoS AHOINI SOOENYITIIISIH Q0 "0T%-280-T
AWODHNI LETHdELNI A0 FOP-BO-T
SEANNINTE JIIVHILSE
HOTSIALO S¥uwd - 80 3d=q
LESDaNnd LE3Dang SZSTESE0 MEHL LEoang MOILdI¥253T IO TS
O3ILsSEIN0aTT THRIOIHD RLIATLOW THHISIHEO ALIATLOW
SZ-5202 SE-FZ0E S5Z-F20C FZ-£Z0C FC-ECOT
SEZ0E/TES/ED IO SB SUOTIETNATED
diysumec] BTd g90J
dNNE NMOL TVHENAD T :pung WHIT :I2sn
1Z/01 tabeg JIHSNMOL W13 HCd LH0d3¥ LEDdnd Wd TZ:T0 SZOE/0LSED



BB LE9'RF0S
BETBFTZLEE
Q0 E0F'LLS'T
00" 08E 156 'E
00 68L 889G

I3 LLOOER®
T9°ISE"TLTE
00"9EZ 859°1
00°05F "8EL'E
Q0" 2L9 796875

BEBFETLEE
I9 IS8 TLT E
LETLEE'DOZ

E0 EB6'EFTE
0F "08E'FFEE

ELERE"IFEF
OF"80F"E90°C
ELTFEGBLLTT
00 0EL'FRGE
EL PGS 'E9E"S

T9 IS TILTE
0F BOF“£90°E
TE EFF 80T

ST E80'TTIE’E
9L SEGBIFE

AINTINE IM0d SHNIONE
HONYTYE JNOJ SHIMNISEE

T duid - SHOLLYIMACYdd¥,/SHONEATd A0 13N

T aMnd
T auog -

SHOTIVIHdCYddy
SANHANTY JHLYWILSE

00000 2T SIAIO0 AYAITWED - 60 - SHOILYVIYACWddW/SANNIATY J0 13N
00 Q00 'ET SANNINTE JILYHILST TVLOL
000000t AONIAZTE AHILAWED HOTENE TAYT Z0 0T#-60-T
00T 000’e INHAATE FEALEHED 0T1ITI4TWA 0 0TF-60-T
FHCONT SO0ENYTTEISIH 00 0TF-60-T
SHOTIWHOT 00 60F-60-T
AHODHT ISIHIINT 00" FOF-60-T
SENHEATE AIIYWILSE
HOISIALOD AYELIWMAD - 0 3deg
1E2ang LEoand SZATE/ED QEHI I3asand MOT LA LH253d HIFAAN TS
qALSINDTT THRISTHO LIIATLOW THHIDTED ALIAILOY
9Z-5Z0Z SZ-FZOE SZ-FZ0Z FE-TEOZ PE-EZOE
SZOES/TESED IO SB SUOTIBRINOITED
drysumcg 13 :d9a
dMN0E HNMOL TWHI3INID T -pung YHMIT :I=2sn
IZ/11 :abeg dTHSHMOL ¥IH {0l IH0ddd LIoadnd Wad TZ:T0 SZOZ/OTAED



E5 TLL'LS FE-T9L ‘06 Z5BLEF'59 BE 9GS LET F6 61T '8E AIWTTVE OMNd ONIaHd
ESUBLE 5D FE-GTT 88 Fe BIL'AE 86 EQE‘6TT 86 E0E6TT JONTIVE aHM0d ONINMISTS
00ZEE'E 00 ZES e (g5 083 €2 00" ESF 8T (PO FBT IED Z OHRd - SHOIIWINAOWAdY/SANHEATY 30 LAN
00 0BE'LL 007000 90T 16 0EF 'Sk 00 0GE 10T 96 UL RE 7 aHnd - SHOIIWIHEOHddY
00" Z6S ‘6L 00 289801 6B 06L"ZZ 00 E08 ‘61T Z5 8IS E g OHnd - SINNIATE Q3LYHILSE
002622 00 ZRe’E 120069 "E2) 00 €Sk 8T (PO FET’IE} - 00 - SHOTI¥IddOdHdd¥/SENNEATE J0 L3N
00 00E“LL 00000 'a0T 16 0EF ‘SE 00" 0S8 10T 96 9L 'FE SHOTIYIYd0dddy TYIOL
HOSHEd 998 OGS 0 XWW
00'000°0T 0000002 00" 00008 FINYLSISSY TWdENTS 00" Z0L-00-8
ATTHONNY FIHN0 Q051§ (aMI) M1 OL 40 SLHWED
00000 "0g 00000 'SE 89 Z68 L 00" 000‘SH FEUSEE'T AONYLSISSY AJMISMANE 00 TaL-00-8
LE0&dns LI ‘M1 -T9v¥MLACS SCH
00000 ‘e 00000 "E 0O'SET’T ao-oon'e D0"GET'L EOOTOMHIEL WOILWWE0INT 00 595-00-¢
SHINIVEL ¥9/¥d
00" 00s 00t 00s 00°53T Q0005 ZI'EIE ROIL¥INad 00" LES-00-T
TIAOTANE 434 FE OFPES=HL¥H %GF € ¥ 9T16'ELS
00" 00Z 00" 00E A% 65T 007001 6 ER HOLIHSNESWOD IMIRAOTAWEN 00 ETS-00-2
HSKEANE JAWI TYONNY %0S FTIL0TANE M5H Id 3IWd 39% €
00005 ‘T 00" 0on‘t BZ 9F0 T 00000 68 IEE SdNT 00" Z2T5-00-2
WYL SS TYANMNY %05 HEACTINE M3H Id 3199 %5970
Q0 00T°E 00" 00’2 6F 65172 00 0Q0E'E U BEL'T WYL ALTE0DES TY¥IO0S 00" TI5-00-2
RENTHS %05 A9A0TdRNI MFHE Id
Q0 000 0% 00° 000 ‘sg BLZOF'EE 00 0SF‘0E TLUGER LT SETEYTIYS 00" 005-00-2
SHOILYI¥E0dddyY
00 265 6L 00°2F9'80T EF 06LZT 00 S08°6TT ZSTHLS T SANNAATE dSIVHWILSE TYICL
G607 E FAOSHI SNOIHTITIISIH 00 0TF-00-2
00 2FA ‘85 a0 0zZr'se D0 EDE'ETT TINFTYH IHINNISFTE a,0odd 00" LOF-00-2
00 5L 00 0os Zs 1eL’'e o0 00s Z1°0F5°E THOOMI LSTHELNI 00 FOF-00-2
00700002 00" ZZ0°0L 8790002 0F 8¢ KNI ALdEAcHd Q0 00P-00-¢
SENHIATS JFIVHILSE
oo 3dsg
LEsang LE2and SEZ/TESED NEHT LEsand HOI LA THI59d HIGANN TS
TALSENDEY THRISTHD ELIATIOW THMIDTED ALIATIONW
$Z-GSE0T SE-FEOT SZ-FZ0E FE-EZ0T FE-EZ0T
SEQZ/TESED FO SB SUOTIBINOTED
drysumol BTF :9Q
aHna FONYISISSY TWHENID 7 tpung WHNIT :I9sn
12/2T JdIHSNMOL WIT ¥0d Id90ddd 139and Wd TZ:T0 SZ0z/0L/E0



00" 6TZ S69 T 00" ET8‘2L9°T 9z 667 ‘STL 19 TOT'8E6"T FS ER8LGE - 00 - SHOILWIMACYddY/SIENNIATY J0 IdH
Q0°6TZ"SA9'T 00 ET8'ZL9'T 92°66F 'STL 19 °T0T'8BE6 T PO EZFE'LGE SEANMAATY OIIWWILSE TYLOL
NI SHEISHYHL Q0 BTF-00-£
00 TFL LY 00" 05E ‘9% TE LEBAED 0070005k G IEL"FS WEFATINA TILA/IWODNT * TN AMH S0 0TF-00-£
Q0 8TE 1 000080z £9°E£9 709 00 00002 6B AOLTL HI¥EWE HIHON ~TILA/IWOINI " INE " AMH PO 0TF-00-F
Q0" SF0ES 00" 008 "15 LT 0FS 98 o0 ono‘os T0"6EC FL ENOHD DMOT TTILASTHODNT  IHE " AME E0°0T¥-00-%
LOVELNOD SMIMOTd MONS
Q0 ESE'DET Q0 00T'SLT BETTTI9'8LL 00000 0LT LS LSGLTZ Wd¥d WEE0 CTTLAS SHOONT - LHE - AMHE E00TF-00-£
CZT8EZS 607 9GE SHIVATY SOE/IW0INT NI AMH I0°0TF—00-£
IOTHLSI0 HE¥d FACED OMOT ‘INZHISHOEWNIZY dONYINSHI ‘MY0M 932205 W13 “WHoM ¥OH ‘SWILI NOLIo0Y
00 Qo0’s SZ FES 9T 00 000 "s I8 LT GE FHOONI SOOENTITIISIH 00" 0TF-00-£
00298 La0’t 00 9E9 T80T 00 TLO'LF6 AINTIVE ONIKMIOHAE 0,0 0ud 00" LoF-00-£
0ot on0*sE 00 000°sT FE 9L6"RE 00000 T LT ZLT'EE THOONI LSHUELNI 00" FOF-00-£
WY1 INIWIOWIATY 20dd §93d 00 Z0F-00-£
00000 00g 00929 °L9E FETLES"BOET 19°0£000L ST RTR09F WYL ALEE4CHA Q0 Q0F-00-%
SENNIATS QILYHIISH
00 3d=g
IEsand LEoand SZ/TESED DEHL LEoang NOIIdTEIS3d dIEHAN T2
TALSINDTL THHIOTHED ELIAILOW TRHISTHO ELIATIOW
9Z-5202 SZ-FZ0Z SZ-FZ02 FZ-£202 FE-£C0ET
SE0ESTESED FO SB SUOTIBTNOTED
drysumecg BT 90
amng auod TWIENID £ -pung YHIT :I=asn
1E/ET abeg JIHSHMOL W¥IH d08 I190dTd LADCnd Wd TZ:I0 SZOZS0TSED



{00 Q0L '#5T) (00 050 "9FTH {08 586 °0TT) {00 05E 'S5E) (TS s8E 21z} IATIPELSINIHAY — 10 - SHOLINIEdOMdSW/SanuEandd 40 LAH
00 00L kST 00 05L'9FT 08" SE6'0TT 00" 05E 55 [5°S8E°912 SHOILYINdOdddy T¥LOL
005 '£4$-I2TAYES KID 'SINYITASHOD LI 'HOILSTYSSHAS S%E SH
o0 00n 0T Q0000’6 DE"LL0'H 00" 000e LOTFSS'H ADOTONHIEL HOIIWWHOINI 00" 586-10-£
2513 “MEIMIEd
00 005 e 00005 '€ 8176L 00005 °E BF 086" INEMEINDE 331340 00 695-T0-5
343 “¥EM0d ‘Eddwd
00 00s'e Q0 005‘g 2970061 0000572 BEZ06'T SETT4ANS FITIIO0 00" 855-T0-€
2L ‘SEDTLION TYOHT ‘Saidg HSITInd
o0 ons Q0005 00" 09s SADTLON 2178904 00 8rs-T0-£
JLE ATHSHIEWIW ¥MAY ‘S3EAI HOIIVWIDOSSY 10L&
oo0Too0e 00°000°2 DZ FEQ'T 00000 ‘2 05" 1£9 SEEA/SEANT 00 975-T0-%
SETI LHYIINSHOD
SAEA TY9ET ZOYNIVED MH
00 o00's 00000t 06 2hL"T 0o o000t SEIINEIS TYMOISSEI0UE 00 FPS-10-8
213 ‘SEENHIOHE CSOUYD SSENISNG
00 o0s onons 00°00s OMIINIEd 00" 0FS-T0-€
ONINIVEL FIAOTIHA ‘YHEC
00 o00'E 00000 'E BLOEL N0 000°s T E9F'T HOTLYD0dH 00T LES-TO-E
SHOIINEANOD ‘OMINIWIL
00000t 00000 'E 00°000 7€ ASHEIXE TENTEL 00" 9ES-TO-E
JAMEILNI SINAWIASENERITE TTE0 FIACTANE “HHOHA TIED T 'SENCBA E2IS40
00" 00S 8 000058 99 92T L 00" 00678 CRTELE'D LENEALNI S EHOHTTIL 00" ZES-T0-E
dHOD SHEMAE0M ‘AIITIEYIT ‘SHINdl ‘SONIdTINT
00" 00058 00000 ‘2L 00699 °LE Q0" 000'0E 00006 ‘ge EONYHEOSHT 00" 8ES-T0-E
HIAOTdWA d3d Fe - OFPES=IWd %GF ' X 916 '£1%
0o 0os 00" 05L 9E BIE 00°06L LLYTEE HMOLLYSHEGHOD INIHAOTIWENN 00 ETS-T0-E
ALV 597 €
00" 00Z°E 00" 000 °E 0 IFT T 007000 % 0F 9LLE EFhs 00 EZTS-10-E
ALWd %59 L
00" 000'F 00005 ¢ IF 02K ‘T 00058 "6 GE"AB0 6 YL ALTENOES THIJ0S 00 TTS-10-E
AEd TYMINIE WSI/WHH DSWL + Ld-T
00700571 00005 F AR A QG 000°'s 09 FF¥ WdH 00 0IS=T0-E
ATIMYA+3EA0TANE “1d-T
Q0000 0E 00700592 SET9STZE QG 000 'FE ZZ EL09E SLIAENEE HITYAH 00 60S-T0-E
MEIM 924 SUNO0H $ED HOLYNIOHOOD IATINALSINIWAY -1Jd T
00000 ‘9F Q0 000 ¥ QL BOF'9E 00C0SEYIET EF FSESZT SEATHYIYS 00 005-T0-€
SHOILYI¥d0Uddy
NOISIATO FATIVAISIMIWNGY - 10 3deag
LEsang LAsdng SZ/IE/ED NUHL LEoand HOILdTHIS9a WEGHON 1D
AELSINDEL TENISTHO ALIATIIOW THHIDTHD ALINTLOW
SE-CZOZ GZ-FZ0T GZ-FEZOZ FE-EZ0T FZ-ETOT
SE0E/TEJED IO SP SUOTIESTNITED
drysumol eTd :8d
aNna awoE T¥EaNds £ 0o ipung WNIT :I=3sn
TZ/FT dIHSHMOL I3 ¥0d LY0ddd LISdng Wd TZ:T10 SZO0Z/0T/ED



g9 °8F0°'E9Z'E 20869589 T §9°6Z5SET'T E EZTELTOT 80°9E2 1G0T FOMTTYE QNS OMIANI

89 GES'SBTT 80°9E% T80T 80°9E%"T60"T ST TLR'LEG GE ZLOLFA FINYIHE QHNE DHMINNIDHEE

O BIS LLOT 00" Z90"FES 09 E68‘tE 19" ISL 0L EB E9S'FFI £ ONn3 - SHMOILWIMAOUddy/SAONIAZY 30 L3K

00 0oL LTS 00 0SL'ALD'T 949608 "TZ9 007 0GE“L98'T TR 8LE'E1H £ aQHOd - SHOILYIMdOdddy

D0°6IZ S0 °'T 00" 2T gL T 9% 66FSTL 19 10T “8E6 T O ZE8'LGH £ ONnd - SINNIATE CILVHILSE

{00 000'ESF) {00000 '2€6) {98 619015} (00 00019 1) {0E €68 '965) [0 JORYNAINIYH - 50 - SHOIIWIdA0EddY/SIEONZAZE 30 Law

00000 €Sy 00 000°2EE 9B 619015 0070002121 OE"£68 965 SHOTINI¥douddy TYIOL
MOSTS 2/T -{5gAd) ZL# HONYL 00FF “{SESOD TWIOL +M0g) SINIKEADEAWI IJTL0Ud HOOEH

00000 008 00 000°5L0 FL PSLIFOR 00°000°GLS SINEWANDEAWT TYLIdND 00" 00%-F0-E

ACHNIOWINE 30 FSW¥D NI
00" 000 ‘0T 00000 ot Qo 0000t SEIJNISHILROD 00 66S-F0-E
00000 's 00 oon’s Q00007 00s Gk LSL'BTE IHINYA 00" 0BS-F0-E

QEIIANES SEOWTILA 7 ¥0d JIE 'dOT¥IwId “EN0LS
SEOWTILA A8 GESUNTWITY

Q0" 000 ‘oF 0o 000 foF FELS0D 9T Q0 0000k SB 088 1T STYIMEIWH FO¥TILIA 00" LLE-FO-E
FOIAMAS FOVEHYD TYWHON NYHL d49HLO

00 00g 00" 00% 00°00% FOIAIES FONHEVD 00 5LS-F0-E
3313 ‘SEEIL-SATIOIHTA SHIDY

00- 0000 00" 000 °SH 00°TkFS 0% Q0000 'Sk 127 €96 "FZ HINYHALHIYH ST2THIA 00" 695-F0-E
219 'SEIOWOT MOIOWHL ‘HFILSOINS “HOLWAYONE ‘SHAMOW AAWEH ‘SUZAdIMD ‘SMOTd -INIMIINDT OMNISY

Q0000 “sg 00" 000 ‘sg LS ELETOE 007000 0€ EF 6RTCE FEONYHALAIYW INIRaIN0F 00" L9S-F0-E
JL3 ‘STIAOHS ‘SMWS ‘SATIHM JZIM 'STI00L OHYH

00" 000" F 00" 000"F IS S8L°T 00-000'y TE'6GE'Z STO0L TTHHS 00" F9S—F0-E

JAGEIN SY LNIWIOWTATE LMIWdINDE TIOWWTD
FONTNILNIYH TITHM

aD-oooog 40° 000705 00 000091 BEEFLS0T LHNARAINGE AAWIH/ZTOIHIA 00 "£95-F0-£
21F 'A0OMETd CIMIVd-SISWOHHEAd FHOLS FEVMIEYH

Q0 o000 'F 00000 F I5°F59 o000’y IT°9T0°2 SHATT4ANS DNIITEIL0 00" E%5-F0-E
{(ITAZEM SW) STYLNTH LMIRSINDE

0o oon’z 00°000"2 opToonteE RE TS STYILRTY 00" GES-FO-T
MEALYM ITHLIATE ' SYD

00°00s'g go-ooss E0COBE’L o0 oos'e LE'REZE'E SHLLITLILO 00 FES-FO-E

00" 000 ¥ 0o-Qog’E Q0 0ER'T 00 oo0'E 0Z°881 SIDTAMIS SHIMATMISONI 00" EEG-FD-T

AINYNIIHIWH HMOITEINID 'HONYHILMIVH TS9dYD
FA3EN 5¥ SHO00 FOWHEWD "HONWHNILHIVH dO0IVaaHds

00°000’0s Q0-o0g ‘oS LOTFES 'L 00 000" 08T 0Z°FBS‘5A AINTHALNIVA DNIOTINE 00 025-F0-F

SNOIIY¥IHd0dddy

HOISIAID FINWMALMIYW - #0 3d=sag

LEsand LEoang SZ/TESED MEHL Laoand HOILATHIS3AT EIGHNN TS
TILSENDFL THNIDTHD ELIATLIOW THRHISTHO ALIATLIONW
97-5202 SZ-FZ0Z SZ-FZO0T FZ-£202 #Z-EZ0E

SZOZ/TESED FO SP SUOTIBTNITED
diysumol BTd :9J

aNns O¥od TYEENds ¢ :pung WHIT :Iasn
1Z/CT tabeg AIHSHMOL WTd 90J LEoddEE Id9and Wd TZ:10 SZ0Z/0T/E0



LIOHADYINT A0 FSWD WI

aproog'or Q0° Qo0 0T ooToo0foT SHIOHIDINILNGD 00 e65-00-F
SECLIVELHOD TY¥HEILXE A9 DNTHEND FFUL 'SIMEININD '$ATTLANS TAAVTED " 2ISTH
00°000'sT Qo000 st Qo0-ooL'y 00000 ST 9 BFE ‘9 TEMOWNTE IFAL ¥ SIATT4ANS dH0HE 00°L8S-00-F
dE0I-20 aIndIT ¥ LT9S
00 ooo'se 00°000 'SL L1 BE6"IS 00000 "5L FE TFE ‘D9 ¥FII-30 JInDIT Q¥ IIYS J¥0od 00°285-00-F
ATHSHMOI WIZ JEZIWE0dE00MINN MI SIHODIT IEFELS 43T kS
00 000°'ST 00°000°sT F6-8TF'0T 00 000 ‘ST SF-00B’6 SIEDTT LI3TULS 00" F35-00-F
LHTHD 0E20 HSLES DHMIANZEd IHTED AdTIVA Hd¥d ¥EChs
00 000°0SS 00 009 'E99 BB OTB'EST 00" 000 058 F9 255795 ALY WHOLS 00" z85-00-¥%
S12W00dEd ONIAYE JTHSHMOL TSAY0d A0 # F9UWT ¥ SHIVINIVKM Jd42 “Sa¥cd dMI TTY SNIHOIIWE &IHS
00" 000°02 0000002 08 F3g 00000 ‘0z 08509 ONIAYA 00" 085-00-%
SHIIANTS IOWTIWS TUHLON HYHL HIHLC
00 00s 00 oos 007008 FDIAHIAS IIWEHEND 00 SLS-00-%
SALYIOT 'HOILAIMISHNS FITNL ‘SHIIS STHSHMOL J0Wd9dn ‘MOILYIIEEYd H9IS
oot oo0y 00 000"y o0 oZe Do oonF LZ FOF'T ATTAL/SHDIS awod 0O 0LS-00-F
LNZHEOWIdTE LHINAINDE 20WHYd
0o ooo0'oT o000 ot 00000701 INIME INTE AANTH/TTOIHEA 0O E95-00-%
OLF 'O00MATd ININVd - SESWHOUNE TUOLS TUYMIEYH
00 nos’e ooooose ZSEZTE'L 00005 ‘s BL ZHE’® SEITI440S OHIIVI3d0 00 Z95-00-¥
STI0 ‘SINYOIEINT *TASEIq 'SYD
00" 000 Sk 00 000°SE 00 ELG"EZ 007000 0F ELTOREZE TI0/TENa 00 T9S-00-F
[OFqFEN $¥) STHINZE LNIWdINDd
00 00s 0o oos 00° 008 FB TEZ STYLHNTY 00 GES-0O0-%
OLE 'SIMIHS~I ‘SISEASSITAONC AJTAVS CHINEMOTTY WHCJIIND Q09¢ IATIDEE STIALOTINT
000000t gooroonte ZI'BZL'D 00-oon's LE"BEZ0'F SHILSEL/ S0 TN 00 STIS-00-%
GR°GT 066 O3I%,/ZOFEINSHI FAIT AdVIHOTON 0O FIS-00-F
FILOTANI 43d Fe OFES=HLVWHE %GF'7 X 3T6'E1%
00005 °s 0orooo’s T0°9ZF ‘€ 00° 0058 % 98" 005 °T MOIIWSHIZAW0D IHIWAOTIWIHO 0Ot ETS-00-F
FIVd %9%°€
00 000 'FE 00000 “0g OL LEFF LT 00 BLE'®T DE"ZEFET FdHI 00 ETS-00-F
IIWE %C9°L
00" 000 ‘05 00000 "8F 1T FZPTF Qo oo0'LE 89 1ZE ‘£C XYWL ALTENDES TI¥ID0S 00 ITS-00-F
SHES TYMENTYE WSJA/WUH 2SYWL + IJd-L
00000 "ST 00 000°ST 0T 186 00-oos 9 90" 506 Y¥oH 00" 0TS-00-F
ASN048/M TaWd - € 'XIIWYd -7 'OTIHD/AW3-T “AINQ dW3-Z :1d-L
00" 000 "SET 00000 "0ET 6T T0&"50T 00°000 56 EL"969 “BL SLIJANET HLTYEH 00" 605-00-F
ZWIIFIAD “TYHOSYIS Id [WILMIM) ‘Ld-i
00° 000 "059 00" 000 059 9L E98 "§55 007000 ‘SEF L BEL &R SATHWIVS 00" 00S-00-F
SHOILYIHaodddy
00" L8R "ZET'E 00" L8B3 669 7T FT 6SL LER'T FZ LEL'LET'E 6B LOE'TTH SEINNIATE OIIVWILSE TYICL
00° 008 00° 008 00°056°9 00°0o0s 00" 00L'F SAMDE JYV0d 2O OTF-00-F
00" 006 "FE 00° 000 'Sh BY I6F 71 00000 °sk BT 259'LG aund IaW I0°0TF-00-F
BE°9LE "85 00 oo0os 06°9L5 HHMOJNI SNOENYTTIIISIM 00" 0TF-00-F
00 L8R LLS'T 00" E9T'08E°T 00 EEZ'BBE"T EONWIVE ONINNIDAL d.,004d 00" LOF-00-F
00°o00 "ot 00" 000 % 66 6AT'ZO 00000 F 28 0TI5'6F HHOONT LSFYELNI 00" FOF-00-F
00000 oas T 00 SE0'00E"T 69°0LT"962'T FETFOO00L 66°LO90 969 Wil Aldddomd 007 00F-00-F
SANNIATE JEIWHILSE
oo 3dsa
Eoand L2oand SZ/TIE/ED EHL Lzoang HOILAIHISEd EIAWAN 1D
TELSENDET TAHIDIED RLIAILOW THHISTED ALTALLOY
9Z-SZ02 SZ-FZ0E SZ-FZOT FE-L20Z ¥E-EZ0Z
SE20Z/TE/ED FO SB SUOTIEBINITED .
drysumol BTd t9d
aNOd Y904 ININYWHEd b :pung YNTIT :X=sn
IZ/91 dTHSHMOL ¥T3E H0d Ld0dTd LEDANd Wd TZ:T0 SEOZ/0T/E0



0E"0BZ L0 T
0L EBE"LFL'T
Q0" LBEELE

00000 'E%B 2
00°L88°ZE1'E

E0TLFT'ZZY'T
Z0°095'9TET
00" LBS ‘SOE

00" 00T “FEE‘E
00°L8Y 6692

DE EBE "LPL'T
Z0°0%5 ‘91T
B E£80EF

98 SZ6900°T
FT 6SLLEF T

207095 9T1E"T
19 EEZ"B6E"T

SETTE0'LFT'E
19 2ET 86T

JONYTYE ONRd DNIANZ
HONWTIVE QN0d DHINNIDHE

FEZ 658 '8FL 165 ZL9°18) F ONNE - SHOTLWIHdOddd¥/SANNIATE 30 LIM
Q0 8LB 8FF T BF 086 ‘ZEE P ONNI - SHMOILWIYdOddd¥
FZ LEL'LET'E 68 LOETTH ¥ QN4 - SANNIASY JILWWILST

00°L88'6LE

00" L85 'SOE

BZ EEB'OEF

FZ 658 "BFL 657 gL9718) = 00 - SHOILWIMdOWdd¥/SdNNEIAZY 40 13

00°000 ‘£pB‘E

00" 00T'FEE’T

98526 ‘300°1

00 8LE'AFF 'L AF 086 ‘268 SHOTIIWIHA0YddY TWLOL

(LSO THIOL +M0Z$) SINIWIADHEAWI 1DE00dd HOrvH
HOSE GL "M0OST I "MOSTS Z2/T 20 “92A3 FONWYNELMIYW dWwod H00s

00 000 00E’T Q0 000059 onoo00t0sE GG LEBTCET SINIHINNEIWT TYLIND 0o 009-00-%

SHOILWIYdOdady

00 2dag

LE2004 LEDANE SZSIESEQD MYUHL Laoand NOILdT92S3a HHIHON 1D
QZLSEN0ET THNIDTHS ALIATIOY THHIDIWD ALTALLOY
SE-SE0E SE-FZ0T SE-k20T PE-EZ0Z FE-EE0T

SE0Z/TESED FO SEB SUOTIRTNITED .

CTYSUMOL =TT :8d

apind d¥od LMINYWHEIEE F rpund WHNIT :3I=2sn

1Z/L1 dIHSHMOI ¥IZ ¥0d L90dTd 13sdnd Wd TZT0 SEZOE/O0T/ED



HOMNYNILNIYE 2TOIHIN

000001 BE'SZT 007 695-00-5
SEIONADHILKOD
0070001 00 0001 G60°T1G 007000t £9°0 SOCANTTIIOS IH 00" 825-00-5
EETLFE'T ATNEMELHIYH IMIFREIN03 00" L25-00-5
'STO0L ANYH CLNERSINGE SHNIdYISaOHYT
00T o000 ‘g Q00002 FGE 9802 00 000‘E BT BLE SI00L TITHS 00" F25-00-5
HOTS {ddvd XOM¥) SUAHIWITH 92X ‘HIVATE/AINUNILNIWA QHNOESRYTd
00000 ‘ot 00°000'S%E SE"TIZ’0L 0000006 19 °FE6 ‘LS INAHAINOE dadd 00" E£95-00-5
TIVHHMGL "Z99THA HXINW "LdEId “Q0GE$ - "A/d JIINYId SAA4L 5§ - NYld Fd4d
o0Top0°st o0t o0o ‘oE BF EE9T 00" 000 08 00" GEE"'T SAITEdNS OHIAYISANTT 00 Z95-00-5
SYAMOW €04 Tand
007000 L 00 000 L 12 6EZ'F 0oCooo'e SB 655'S IO/ 1and 00 T95-00-5
00" 000 ST ZRTZOF'TT LHIWH SHINEWd TO9INM/SJdIHSIWIOHIS 00 S55-00-5
SEHd LNYLTINSHMOD
0 000"'E 00 000'E 00 ZoF 0oCoon'E LT 9BE SEDOTAMES TYNOISSEI0ud 00 FES-00-5
I3IM YEIWED "SUITHNIEAS "ORYLIS JHOD - Myu¥a MONY ¥0d DI¥IDETE ‘HEIWM ‘S¥D
00 ooota opToooo 89°LES L 00000 e FE FES'E SHILITILN 00 FES-00-5
MS$ - HEHIC “METS - WHEITIINEI “HATS-FOMYNILMNIWH Hd¥ISONYT “¥d¥d XONM HMI SCTIId HICHE ¥0d SHISSIEQ 4A0L ‘0SEPZ4-aHCd WYNLS Mund
00000 ek oo on0'Es £€ 0F6 ‘FE 00000 2y 887690 "FE AINTNELNIYH Ad¥a 00 TES-00-5
SEHITEANS 0AS YINVATE/IINYNINIWW JTEL0ETE ¢ (WgYTY ddId)l 854 ¢ (XOHIDEIRT SdITHNIEAS) SHOILIEdSNI ZWId TINI
00 000°0T oot oooiot 0 " TF2'T g0 oonoT 1286812 IONYMEININH SNITTING 00t 0Es-00-5
0E"E 8971 Q9TE/BOMTHNSHT FATT AdWLHOTON 00 EIS-00-6
FAXOTAWE H3d FEOFES=2IWd %GF E X 916 °C18
00 0oL T 00 00S°T 0T DEF Q0 0001 GE 59T HOLLYSHEdW0D LINIHACTANIEN 00 ETS-00-G
dL¥H %59F
00009 “E 00 00%°2 0E TI8F'T 00 009’z 9F'80E"T FUWI 00" ZIS-00-5
AL¥Y %59 L
00° 0026 00000 e B0 GLL S 00000 ‘L 66 GHE D ¥YL ALTENIES TYII0S 00" TIS-00-5
SEET TYMINTS ¥SVA/WHH ISYL + IJ-T
00" 005°T (00 0Ls) 00-059°1 WdH 00 0TS-00-5
FEROTAWE Ld-T
00" 000701 00 0o0‘s 0% F06 "% 00 000'6 Z9'ZFE6 "9 SITIINET HLTYAH 00 605-00-5
TRHOSYES 14 9MIMOW "HENd0M FONYNIINIYW 290718 IJ-T
Q0 000 0TL 00" 000 ‘sg 9z ZT6 16 00000 ‘68 6S BEE ‘LR SEATHYIYS 00" 00s-00-5
SHOIIWNIdd0Eddy
00 015 'TLS 00" LLF 906 IF TOE ‘995 CL 669528 BE"LTL 095 SENMAATY OIIWWILSE TYLCI
KL SHIASHTHL 00" BTF-00-5
SLOVAIHOD 'S8FS - TIY¥LISYS ‘00523 - TIVHLOOE WOEd SA34
007006 F 007006 F 00 0582"¢ 00 00s'E 00" 0sk 2 ATE WEYd - SL404S HINGA Z0°0TF-00-5
HiYd FO9IHMD DMIMYWd IMICNLS SHET Wodd Sddd
a0 o000 st ap oon st 00 05L°ST 00 000°ST 00°050791 LOT SHINEYE IMIANLS - W&¥d FZo0Ind 10°0TF-00-5
00" 0058'g 09 FOE 00 000’s 00" 0EF FHOORT SOOENTTIIIS I 00" 0TF-00-5
00 OT0*LES 00" ZL6'89¢€ 00 0EE "ELE FINTING DHINMIDEE 0, 00dd Q0" LOF=00-5
00 oo0*s 00" oos 06 LLE'TE 00 " 00s 96 TLO'E THOONIT LSTUELMI 00" FOF-00~-5
00 500°S5TS 16 "85S ‘525 CL'E%ELES ZF STL'EES WYL EIdEd0ud 00" 00F-00-5
SENMIATE QILYWIISE
00 3dsg
LEsand LEsand SZ/TESED QEHL LEoang ROTIIAIEIS5ad YIEFAN T2
TILSENTT THHIDIHO ALIATION THHNISTHEO ALIATIION
9g~5E0Z SZ-FZ0Z SZ-FZOZT FE-EE0T FZ-EE0T
SEOEZ/TIESED JO SP SUCTIBRINOTED
drysumcg BT 44
N0 FAONTHNIIMIEH MY¥d § pung WHMIT :Iasn
TZ/81 dTHSHMOL WTH 404 I1¥oddd LADandg Wd TZ:T0 SEQZ/0TAED



EF FEF'CED 6L RFTZOL EF FEF'ZE9 ES T86“TILF 6T L0 69E FOMYTIYE QHNE SHIAHE

EF FEF'ZEZD 6L LO0GOE 6T L9069 LLTTEE"ELE LL TEE'ELE FONYIVE dNNd SNIKNISIEE

Q0 0T0'TT 00" LLO EEE FT LTF E5E CLTEFR'HET TS GELSH G ONOE - SHOTIWIMdOWdd¥,/SANNEAIY A0 LEN
Q0" 005095 30" 00F “£L5 LE FEBB'ZIE 00 050 LES 98" 186 "FIR S aMnd - SHOILYIddCdddy
Q0 0TS 'TLS 00" LLF 206 TF TOE ‘995 SLTE69 GES BELTL 095 G OHAE - SANNIAZEE JILYMILET
00°0T0 1T Q07 LLREEE FT"LTF'ESE CLTBFI'BET TS SEL'Sh - 00 - SHOILWIYdOdddw/SHONIATS 0 IIH
00" 005095 00°00% "€L5 LZ FRB'TIE 00 050" LED 98 TE6 "FOF SHOLIWNIHA0EdEY TYLOL

MOIS HddWd AOMNH ‘SKOILWAOMIE dILHNZED ALINOFROCD

‘JEONNS DHWES - MOSTS HOLYYanNdTD 9¥3INED ALIINAMAODZ “HM0T$ ALEEOHOD “M5LT$ 10T SNINEYE ‘{1500 TYLOL+M07$) SINAWIADHSWI I2I00Hd HOCYTH

00000 ‘oSz a0 008 '852 SZ ISE'OOT oo o0B'ese 0 092 89T SINIHINDEEHI TYLIFYD 00 009-00-5
LHEWETEDY IHSH OLINDSOM TYIMNIWNMOEIANT THEVTI
o QoD oF an-0on ok 00" 000 ‘9t 00000 “8E 007 LSE 'FE MYTd INIWILYVEY OLINDSCH 00°965-00-5
(2Z/SZR4) LNIAWIOWISEd SNILESYWD €00T1d IST
00 o000 '0F 007aoo ok T8 5666 00 oon s TY LEL ¥R LUIWW/ SIOEIM0Ud-2TE0LEIH YIE 00" FLS-00-5
SHOLLWIEd0dddw
oo 3desg
LEDang LIsang SZ/TESED MEHL 2sang MOILdI¥ISHd EIEHAN 1D
QILSINDAL THRIDIED RLIAIIDY THHIDIHO ALIATLIOY
9Z-5Z02 SE-FZOT SE-FZOT FE-EZ0T FE-ETOT
SZOZ/TE/ED FO S®B SUOTIESTNOTED
drysumcl eTd HQ
IHO0d FONYHNIIMIYH d8%E § spung WHIT :assq
12/61 tabeg dIHSHMOL W3 ¥0d Lda0ddd LEDand Hd T2:10 SZOZ/0T/E0



00" 00T*TIST 00 0SL"EST GF HFR"6E 00 0SL"85T BE 096 "TE SHOTIINIEdOuddY TRIOL
QYT ' SINAWEACHAWT /ONIQTING (LSOD THLOL +M0Z) SINZWNIAADH4AWI LOZCOEd HOOYH
00000 00T 00000 00T 00 SE6‘F Q0 oon“ooT SINEWIACHANT TY¥LIdYD 00" 00e-00-9
243 “SEIDNISNILNCD
00°pon’T 00000 ‘e £E9°0% a0 000 ‘e SFTEL SO0ANTTIZEOS IW 00" 895-00-9
FSHEAXE FLISEAM TYONHY ‘SASHIITT S9F SKW
a0 gon ‘s 00000 ‘e 0F 68F '€ 00-oopo’e 05 005 °E ADOTONHIEL WO LYWIOdNT 00 895-00-3
IHAWETN0E TTYWS Y3HLO “STO00L ONWH ‘SAIHM O3dM
a0 Qoo e 00 poo e o0 on0’E STO0L 'TIYWS 00" F25-00-2
SEEd MAISHWHL “SIES TYodT
0o o00'e Q0000 °E SLTBEZA oo-on0te GZ 080T SAIIAEIS TYWNOISSIICHd 00" FFS-00-9
EHNIFNES AdILENED
00" 00E 007 00Z 00" 00E HOIIWINa=E 007 LES-00-9
ANINIWEL W08 LNIWISHOERTEY EOWaTIN
007008 00" 00g 00 00g ISHIAXNE TIATAEL 00" 9E5-00-9
INAWISENEWITE ANOHITTIED T -dA9WNYH JHILINGD
00 0gE 00°05Z BF 0T 00 05E LINdAINT  ANOHIFTAL Q0" gES-00-2
SHOTLIOOE / SESNAdKE dALYTHE NIOUWD d9LI¥0S
00 oon s 00°0on's 00 EEQ'T 0o oon’s a0 T81'S RIJEWS HALLYIS WEED 00 EES-00-2
253 SIHAMNEELNT
Qo Qo0 ‘g Qo ooo ‘e Q0 QoE ‘8 oooooe 00°"SZR'¥ SEASHIAXE 'TWIHNG Q0°225-00-9
SHNITIATT HIWAEY ‘SEHSNE
00 Q00 ST ao-ooosT LB FAT'E oo ooo'oz BEO005'TL AINTHILNIVA LI LENTD Q0 T25-00-9
FAXOTIAHWE ¥EE 76 0RCS=3I¥d %S¥ 2 X 9T6'€T1S
00°0S5E 00" 00g SEZ OLT 00 00E I¥ " BE HOTIWSHAAWCD LNIWAOTIRIND Q0 ET5-00-9
IIWd %9FE
JUHI Q0" Z15-00-9
LT 3597 L
00" 0oL 00-00F 05°695 0000k Z8 ELE ¥l RLIHNDAS TYISO0S 00" TTIS-00-9
WHH 00" 0TS-00-9
SII3EMAE HITWAEH 00 E05-00-9
HOWE Q0G4 -OHIdILS SEELSOWI JuU¥WoE LuaLEHEd (g)
0oToos’T oo0-ons’I 00" 005°T 00700581 TdWod AdIITWID 00°805-00-9
MgS - QHIAILS HIAIWHEW AdFIAWID
00000 0T ooToo0 ot 05 TIE L 00" 000 0T £9 888" SATHRTYS 00-00s-00-9
SHOILIYIYdOdddY
00'SBZ"IEE 00°SBL'LSE 8F " TLL"0E 00 €Sk SHE GE OBEZ'GE SANNIATY TALVHILSE TYLOL
30" 000°0T 00000 0T 00053 2T 007000 0T 00 00E“'SZ ANNTATE AdALIWID HOTHNZ TAYT Z0TOTF-00-9
00000’ T 00 Qo0’e 00" 00072 00 058 EINNIATE RFEILINID OTATILIVA T0°0TF-00-9
SE 0 FHOIMI SO0FANVTIZDSIN 00 0TF-00-9
SHOTLY¥HOO 00 60F-00-9
00" GBLBIE 00" ¥LZ "SEE 00 €56 “ZET FONYTRE SHINNIDEE J,00¥d 00" LOF-00-9
00" 005 ‘T 00 0os IT'92T1°8 007008 8L TTL L BHOONT ISIEILNI 00 ¥0F-00-9
00 TI0 0T S FE6 B 19°LT K¥L AL¥ELOHd 00" 00F-00-9
SANMINTY TALYVHILST
a0 3dag
LA9ANE 139008 STSIESED NEHL LA9ANd HOIZETE0SEA UEAWON TS
AFL5ANDTE THHISTED ALIATIOW TYNISTHO EIIAILIW
IZ-5Z0T SE-FE0Z SET-FZ0ET PZ-EZ0T FE-EZ0T
GZOZ/TESEQ 3O ST SUCTIBTNSTED
drysumol, BTH :9d
QHOAd FONYHIINIYH FIELAFES 9 :pung WNIT :3I280
TZ/0%2 dIHSHMOL WTI3 ¥0d Id043Y LEDMING Wd TZ:T0 SZOESOTSED



F¥ EES'LGE DT
F¥ TEE'EZZ 'L
00" EZ0E’8ET'E
00°085 0028
00" ZAZ"6ZE 1T

LG LET'DLE 'S
LG g0S'ZLE "9

00"BES'LEG'E
00 0SE'FEDE
00 BLO'EZFDTT

Py TEE'6ZZ L
LG 805 'L 'S
LB 2ZB'956

TZ 6L2°03T F
B0Z0S LIT'S

LG"ESD 956 '8
¥9°Z0€'FEQ Y

LG BOG'ELEZD
F9 EZ0E‘FEQ'D
EE"TIGE ‘206
00" BER “BELL
EE 6FF 069°0T

£6°50¢ ‘9tE
ST F07055F
BT EZGZ'8BL TV

SORna TTW - HONWIWE ONNd SNIdNd
SAN0E TIV - FIONYTIWE JH0d DHNIRNIDHE

SONOA TIV - SHOLLYIYdCuday/SHNNEATY J0 IdH
SAMNd TI¥ - SHOILWIdEdCuddw
SOHNA TT¥ - SEHNNIATH JIIVHILSE

E9 085 '9TE £49° 805 "6EE £9°GET 952 £9°958 '6TE £9°ELEZ'GEE AINTINE dHnd SNTANT
£9°G6T'9cE EG'ELE'SET E9 ELZ'SET £9°E56 “ZET £9°EG6'EET FONWTHEY aund ONINNISEE
0058108 00 SEQFOT 00" EZ6 Q0°E0L 98 o0T0EE'E % OMNd - SHOLIWIHEOWEEdY/SINNIATY 0 LN
00'00T"I5T 007 05LEST BF 6F8 ‘6T 00" 0SL 85T EE 096 'ZC 9 QNRd - SHOILWIdd0uddy
00 SRETEE 00 G8L"LGE BF " TLLOE 00 ESH'SFE 6E 0BEZ 'S¢ % QHNd - SEANIATY Q3IWHILSE
00°SET08 00" GEQ"FOT 00 EZ6 o0 E0L 98 00 0EE'E - 00 - SHOILWIHAOUddY/SINNIATd J0 LaN
a0 3deg
LEDINE laoang STATESED DEHL LIDINE HOTIETE2SE] HFEFON T
AFLSANTDEE THEHISTHO ALIATLIY THNISTHEC RLIAILOY
AZ-SZ0E SE-¥EZ0T ST-FE0Z FE-EEZ0E FZ-EZ0Z
SZOLSTIE/EQ O se SUCTIETn2TED
drysumo]l BT% €0
CHNd FONYNIINIYW FEFLIFMIAS ¢ :pung ¥NIT :3I=sn
1Z/IE tabeg dTHSMMOL ¥TId W0d IHMO43Y LIDdng Wd TZ:I0 SZOESOTSED






00°'0009€$  00'00S'Lt$ 00°000¢€$  00°000°0F$ 00'000°8ES  00°00E'L¥S 00°0D0'9E$ 00°000'6F$  =TVIOL
00'000°1$ 00°000°S$ Y/N ¥/N V/N V/N VN ¥/N SSUIM
- 4 - & 3 * . £ - ] - * .HNH.:WU
Y/N ¥/N 00'000°ES 00"000°ES 00’000 ES 00000°cs 00'000°ES 00'000°ES ISNIQY [BNXDS SELIRYDET
00'000°S$ 00°000°S$ 00°00S°S$ 00°000°S$ 00°000°S$ 00°000°S$ 00'00S°Z$ 00°000°S$ Auno?) ayeT ‘Sped
" & " ¥ 0] & - £ - 4] 0 & . e - £ UEMﬂU
00'000°¢S 00'000°ES 00'000°ZS 00'000°ES 00°000°Z$ 00"00S°ES 00°00S°Z$ 00'000°S$ pry [e83] ueqIngns qIION
00'000°Z$ 00°000°Z$ 00°0% 00'0% 00'000'¢$ 00'008°T$ 00°000°'T$ 00°00S°Z$ ESEJN
e — : . L S Sk e uoIsIAL]
00°'00S'Z$ 00005 €S 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°¢$ 00°00S°cS 00°00S°Z$ 00°000°ES 198URRYD - VSAZT
00'005°Z$ 00°000°S$ 0000028 00°000°€$ 00°000°Z$ 00°000°¢c$ 00°008°Z$ 00'000°€$ 1980[) s,21ueof
00'000°1$ 00°000°1$ 00'000°TS 00°000°1$ 00°000°1$ 00°000°T$ 00'000°T$ 00'000°T$ INUR)) YIEIH ATIwre] J1Ig
T s mriet CFiEe ot oyl e -n0ct AnrendsoHq
00°000°STS | 00'000°STS 00°000°STS 00'000°STS 00'000'ST$ | 00°00S91S 00°000°9T$ | 00°00S9TS$ JO 2SNOY SNEWIy
¥/N Y/N 00°000°Z$ 00°000°S$ 00°000°'2$ 00°000°S$ 00'000°T$ 00'000°S$ suapuadspu] 10j I1UI)
e —— e —_ = i it I sular]
00'000° TS 00'00S°ZS 00'000°TS 0000S°¢s 00°000°T$ 00'00S°2H 00'000°Z$ 00'00S°ZS PAYDLIU 104 121UD7)
0000018 00°000°€$ Y/N VN VAN ¥/N Y/N VN 121815 B1g s191101g 819
00°000°¢$ 00°005°Z$ 00°00S°Z$ 00°005°$ 00°005°Z$ 0000€°Z$ 00°000°Z$ 00°00S°Z$ 20E[d =JeS ¥
po1Sa88ng paisanbay paao1ddy paissnbay paaoIddy paisenbay paaciddy paisenbay ADUREY
9¢0¢ A Se0Z Ad FZ0E Ad £l Ad SuIpuy Jeaf [e0SH

SJSONDIY JUBIH) ASUO3Y




